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Financial Highlights
5 % ik B

2005 2004 Change
—“BBEE _TITWH 29
(Restated)
(e =:51)
HK$'m HK$'m %
BEEBERT B & T
Turnover S 685 (19%)
Profit Attributable to Equity RARRAFFAE A
Holders of the Company FEAL & T 404 79%
Total Assets BERE 5,872 10%
Equity Attributable to Equity RAFRAERFEEA
Holders of the Company FE G AR AR 3,484 10%
Cash & Bank Balances Re RIFTTHES 1,558 (61%)
Net Borrowings BEFE N/A 713 A —
Key Performance and FTEEERAR HKS$ HK$ %
Liquidity Indicators: B 3% AR OR 1B AR ; BT
Earnings Per Share BRE N 0.260 60%
Net Asset Per Share (note 1) BREEFE (K1) 1.98 15%
P/E Ratio (note 1) maEE (1) 15.1 x (64%)
Return on Capital Employed (note 2) B AN B 57 & (ff7%2) 12% 58%
Return on Total Assets (note 3) WEEDRE (F723) 7% 57%
Gearing Ratio (note 4) BEE X (fat4) 40% —
Adjusted Gearing Ratio (note 5) KPEABEE X (F:5) N/A 38 A —
Current Ratio (note 6) BN K ([ ate) 1.6 x (38%)
Interest Coverage (note 7) FIEEREE (BiE7) 15 x 20%
Hiat
Notes: 1. ER-ZERF+-A=+—AEE
1. Based on 1,688,709,611 shares issued and fully paid as at 31 December g%%gi 1n;581 57818 671019%65; %E%ﬂl(r_h
2005 (2004: 1,.758,671,611 shares) and the market closing price of FE%&Z 3' /%E( Z?Pﬂﬁ 3 00%
HK$2.30 (2004: HK$3.90) per share. )i HE R -
2. J«‘/{Zliﬁﬂ%zliﬁﬁ/\}@“fﬁxﬁﬂﬁuzﬁ
2. Calculated as profit attributable to equity holders of the Company RABARE AR BAGT RS -
over equity attributable to equity holders of the Company. 3. PAR D B B A3 8 A FE (S 5% F B A 48
3. Calculated as profit attributable to equity holders of the Company AEBRE -
over total assets. 4. EEEERAADTRANES AR
4. Calculated as total borrowings over equity attributable to equity holders BT H AT -
of the Company. 5. LAEEFRERR AR D AR A B AR
5. Calculated as net borrowings over equity attributable to equity holders BT H AT -
of the Company. 6. LREBEERNREBBENEMS -
6. Calculated as current assets over current liabilities. 7. A0 R B 5 B AR % B T8 B 7 B LA BF
7. Calculated as profit before f_inance costs anq taxation over finance i%%}fﬁ (Z«ﬂ@lﬁg%%}gz_ﬁ%ﬂ’%
costs )(excludmg the notional interest portion in respect of convertible WA &) st H A
notes).
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Managing Director’s Statement
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REVIEW OF RESULTS

Basically, the principal business activities of the Group remain the
same for both years 2005 and 2004. Turnover of the Group decreased
by 19.5% from HK$685.2 million in 2004 to HK$551.8 million in
2005. In 2005, an insignificant amount of turnover was recorded in
respect of sales of development properties comparing to a turnover
of HK$152.2 million in 2004. The decrease in turnover of sales of
development properties was the major reason leading to the decrease
in the Group’s turnover.

In 2005, turnover of dealings in distressed assets decreased by HK$15.7
million and turnover of investment increased by HK$25.4 million. The
magnitudes of the former approximated to that of the later and thus
did not have a material net effect to the movement of the Group’s
turnover.

Other income recorded an increase of HK$78.3 million. The reasons
for the increase were firstly attributable to the increase in interest
income in the amount of HK$41.4 million. The Group accumulated a
cash balance in excess of HK$1.0 billion in the fourth quarter of
2004. Throughout the year 2005, the Group maintained a relatively
high amount of average cash balances, which enabled the Group to
earn extra interest income during a period of rising deposit interest
rates. Secondly, there was an unrealized holding gain in the amount
of HK$44.9 million in respect of investment in held-for-trading
investments recorded only in the year.

Increase in administrative expenses of HK$7.2 million was mainly due
to the increase in staffing cost of HK$10.9 million and payment of
additional direct costs such as professional fees, legal fees and
consultancy fees spent on searching and evaluating potential distressed
assets deals during the year.

Due to the adoption of new accounting policy, valuation gains or
losses in respect of revaluation of investment properties were reflected
directly in the profit and loss account effective from 1 January 2005.
The valuation gain of investment properties thus recognized was
HK$148.7 million.

Due to the adoption of new accounting policy, the convertible notes
issued to Citigroup Global Markets Limited (“CGML") in last year was
reclassified and treated as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss in 2005. In this regard, a fair value gain of HK$199.8
million was recognized as income in 2005.

KEDE

ERLAEFE -_ZTHRFER _TZTNF
M EZEE TR B - REBEE:
W -~ T TN 2 685,200,000 7T
19.5%% — & L FH % 7 551,800,000
BT - B _ZEEZNFEHSH
152,200,000 L2 & ¥ % - MEHES
HR_ETZHAFERSHENHEERE -
MEBEZEEBRIBEREAEFEE
BEXBHRIOHTERA -

R_ZTZTRF  REFREECZEER
Y 415,700,000 7T » MiKE B2 &L
%A 1|12 /125,400,000 7C ° I E RiEE 2
HEAY AL TEUAREBENEEE
BEERBEANFELE -

H U A $%1578,300,000/8 LI & - AN
MER > HE— 28R F B W A %N
41,400,000/ TTATE - NEER —ZTZ Y
FENFTER2EEBATEETLR S
BME_ZSTRFEFERN KEB
EEREAESHEMAHL S NIR S A K
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THEE ML HN7,200,0008 7T » TERE
£ 8 T E&M1#5110,900,000/ 7T & F A H
AREBESHREEREENTREEEHR
I MEINERERNERXRE 2
MEARBEMESRY -

EARMsestnx 2R F—A
—HiE - FFEREYEEE Z2HEKSE
NEEFTEERNEBERERRR - IR EY
¥R GEHMEREGHERENESES
148,700,000 JT °

AERMFgth®  EFEETH
Citigroup Global Markets Limited [ CGML]
ZABRBREBRN _ZERFEFHEL
AEBREBERERAFTEREE UK A
B o Ft#&#R - —IHE R /5199,800,000
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Managing Director’s Statement

ol R R iy

Increase in finance costs amounted to HK$27.6 million. The increase
in finance costs were due to the issuance of convertible notes with
principal amount of HK$817.1 million in aggregate by the Group in
November 2004. The convertible notes have interest charges for less
than two months in 2004 but a whole year for 2005. Despite of the
coupon interest rates of the convertible notes were 1.5% p.a., interest
for one of the convertible notes was charged at 4.48% p.a. in
accordance with the requirements of the new accounting policy.

In 2005, the Group increased its investment in Beijing East Gate
Development Co., Ltd. (“East Gate"”) by acquiring an additional 7.99%
equity interest of East Gate from a minority shareholder. The
acquisition resulted in a discount on acquisition (previously known as
negative goodwill) in the amount of HK$73.5 million and was
recognized as income for the current year. There was no such income
in last year.

In 2004, the Group disposed of a 20% participating rights in a
portfolio of distressed assets and realized a gain of HK$53.8 million.
The Group also disposed of a subsidiary and an associated company
in 2004 and realized gains in the amount of HK46.7 million and
HK$0.2 million respectively. There were no such gains on disposal in
2005.

As a whole, the above-mentioned factors have a net effect leading to
a 79.4% increase in net profit for the year to a historically high
amount of HK$724.1 million in 2005.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of the Company (“Directors”) resolved to
recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.06 per share for
the year ended 31 December 2005 (2004: HK$0.05 per share). The
final dividend will be payable on 6 June 2006 to shareholders on the
register of member of the Company on 25 May 2006.

BUSINESS REVIEW & PROSPECTS
Property Investments, Development and Management

For the year ended 31 December 2005, profit contribution from
property leasing amounted to HK$63.5 million (2004: HK$59.3 million).
The Group’s major source of renal income is derived from East Gate
Plaza. The gross rental income of East Gate Plaza for 2005 was
HK$68.3 million (2004: HK$66.7 million). The rental income of East
Gate Plaza started to recover gradually following the completion of
the phase-by-phase renovation works to refurnish the flats in East
Gate Plaza.

B 75 B PR32 IRy £ %8 427,600,000 7T °
BHERENREARAEEE_ZZTN
F+—RBITAREL4EES17,100,0008
TR BREE  ZSABRREER -
f@i,\ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂlﬂ M BsaE. A
R_EZRFANAE—BF - #RZEFT
BREENZEEMNEAEFNEI1IS5% 0 A
MEFR—BABRERZEEZFE  AFA
e BERAETE - AR EFEAL.48%5T
RZZEERF AEEBEBAMIEREIR
EEXERAR(RREBE])N—FIH
A% U BB FEANE) 7.99 % A% AN AE S - 1 HNE
REREXEZ2HRE REKRKBEAE
73,500,000/ T W (LATEAE RN
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WEZZRA -
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>
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During the year, the Group has increased its investment in East Gate
by acquiring an additional equity interest of 7.99% from a minority
shareholder of East Gate at a total consideration of HK$13.4 million.
The acquisition resulted in a negative goodwill of HK$73.5 million
and was recognized as income during the year. In the third quarter of
2005, agreements were entered between the Group and the remaining
minority shareholders of East Gate to acquire the remaining equity
interests in East Gate. The total consideration payable by the Group
was HK$25.3 million. When the acquisition was completed, East Gate
will become a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group. In addition, a
negative goodwill in the amount of approximately HK$25.1 million
(estimated amount and before expenses) will be recognized as income
in 2006.

During the year, sales of development properties were insignificant
which had resulted in an operating loss of approximately HK$6.0
million in 2005. The Group has commenced selling of the second
phase of the development project in the Tiexi District of Shenyang
known as the East Gate Metro Garden. Contracted sales in the amount
of approximately HK$169.2 million in aggregate have been secured.
The Directors expect that total sales amount for East Gate Metro
Garden will be approximately HK$423.1 million. The Group intends
to complete the selling of the units of East Gate Metro Garden in
2006. At the same time, the Group has started planning the third
phase, which is also the last phase of the Tiexi District development
project.

The operations of Beijing Yinda Property Management Limited
("Yinda") were stable for both the year under review and the last
year. As at 31 December 2005, there were 23 projects (2004: 24
projects) under the management of Yinda. The total floor area under
the management of Yinda exceeds 3.0 million square meters.

The turnover of Yinda for the year was HK$89.0 (2004: HK$82.1
million). Yinda maintains its growth strategy to achieve economy of
scale through expansion.

In 2005, the Group made investment in a new development project
located at the Tong Zhou District of Beijing. The development project
is known as “Zi You Xiao Zhen"”. The development project has a site
area of approximately 320,000 square meters and gross floor area of
approximately 830,000 square meters. The Group intends to develop
the Zi You Xiao Zhen project by four phases in four years’ time. The
project is now in the process of demolishing and re-dwelling the
existing tenants.

The Group is also considering making investment in new development
projects in Beijing including “Si He Yuan” properties.

FAR AEEFBARALRRREEN—
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Infrastructure Investments

For the year ended 31 December 2005, profit contribution from ClI
was HK$80.6 million (2004: HK$87.8 million). The relative stable profit
contribution from Cll to the Group is maintained through disposals of
the road and bridge projects, which are capable of generating one-
off gains. Cll disposed of its entire interest in the Wuhan Baishazhou
Bridge at a total consideration of approximately HK$460.3 million
and realized extra fund for working capital. However, a loss of
approximately HK$12.9 million in respect of the disposal was
recognized in 2005 and that was the main reason for the decrease in
the contribution from ClI.

Strategically Cll will dispose of all the road and bridge projects when
opportunities arise. As at 31 December 2005, Cll was still holding
four road and bridge projects with a total carrying value of
approximately HK$407.7 million in aggregate. For the time being, ClI
is considering to increase its investment in energy supply, value-added
processing in petrol refining and other financial investments.

The Taian Natural Gas Pipeline project

Cll invested in the Taian Natural Gas Pipeline project in late 2002. It
is a co-operative joint venture project with an investment term of 25
years. The effective interest of Cll in Taian Natural Gas Pipeline project
is 80% and the cost of investment is approximately HK$91.9 million.
The project commenced its first year of operations in 2005 and started
to generate profit. For the year ended 31 December 2005, profit
after taxation of the project attributable to CIl was approximately
HK$9.8 million (2004: nil). It is a National policy to encourage the
use of natural gas, which is a relatively clean source of fuel comparing
to other means of energy supply, for fuel to reduce air pollution. In
addition, the fast development of the Taian City has provided a stable
yet favorable investment environment for the project.

The UE Petrochemical project

Cll has a 25% effective interest in United East Petrochemical Company
Ltd. (“UE Petrochemical”). Cll's investment cost in UE Petrochemical
is approximately HK$53.6 million. The principal business of UE
Petrochemical are storage of crude oil and oil products, a special
purpose terminal for the loading and unloading of crude oil and oil
products and crude oil refinery. For the year ended 31 December
2005, profit contribution to Cll from UE Petrochemical was limited
and amounted to HK$3.6 million (2004: nil). UE Petrochemical has
successfully completed its test-production for oil-refinery during the
year but did not engage in large-scale production in light of the
recent high crude oil prices, which has significant effect on reducing
profit margin. However, Cll is currently negotiating with the local
partners for long term and secured supplies of crude oil for the oil
refinery business. Cll has confidence to solve the problem of crude oil
supplies. Cll believes that the investment in UE Petrochemical will
bring good returns to CII.
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Financial Investment
Distressed Assets Business
The Macau Assets

Basically, the disposal of the Macau Assets has substantially been
completed during the year. The Group received a further performance
return in the amount of HK$100.0 million from the disposal of the
Macau Assets. There is only a small amount of Macau Assets remained
and are pending for further disposal. The Directors expect that there
will only be nominal income generated from the disposal of the
remaining Macau Assets.

The Cinda Portfolio

For the current year, the Cinda Portfolio has contributed HK$130.9
million interest income to the Group. Up to 31 December 2005, the
principal amount of distressed assets in the Cinda Portfolio that has
been disposed of was approximately HK$18.6 billion in aggregate,
representing approximately 34.4% of total principal amount of the
Cinda Portfolio. The amount of cash recovered was approximately
HK$664.8 million in aggregate. The effective cash recovery rate was
approximately 3.6%. The Group has set a target to complete the
disposal of the Cinda Portfolio in the second quarter of 2007. To
speed up the disposal of the Cinda Portfolio, the Directors of the
Company and China Cinda have decided to break the Cinda Portfolio
into smaller packages of distressed assets and to dispose of these
packages of distressed assets by auctions or other possible means.
However, if opportunity arises, the Directors and China Cinda will
keep disposing of the Cinda Portfolio on an individual basis, which
will have a higher cash recovery rate.

Strategic Partner

By the end of 2005, Citigroup Financial Products Inc. (“CFPI”) and
the Company strengthened their corporation in the aspects of investing
in distressed assets through setting up a joint venture known as
Platinum One Limited (“Platinum One”). CFPI and the Company owned
Platinum One equally. Both CFPI and the Company have intention to
utilize Platinum One as the investment vehicle for all the distressed
assets deals identified in the future.
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The Huarong Portfolio

On 22 November 2005, Platinum One entered into conditional
agreements with China Huarong Asset Management Corporation
(“China Huarong”) to acquire from Huarong a portfolio of distressed
assets in the principal amount of RMB36.4 billion (equivalent to
HK$35.0 billion) including booked interests (the “Huarong Portfolio”).
The Huarong Portfolio was acquired at a total consideration of
RMB546.6 million (equivalent to approximately HK$525.6 million).
The consideration represented 1.5% of the principal amount, including
booked interests, of the Huarong Portfolio. At the same time, China
Huarong was also appointed to assist Platinum One in servicing the
collection of the Huarong Portfolio. Huarong in return is entitled to
receive a management fee calculated as 10% of the cash recovered.
Huarong is also entitled to share the profits generated from the
disposal of the Huarong Portfolio according to a defined profit sharing
scheme.

The Huarong Portfolio comprises a total of 11,126 borrowers located
in a total of 27 provinces, directly administrated municipalities and
autonomies in the PRC. The Group has set a target to complete the
disposal of the Huarong Portfolio in two years' time.

Apart from the Huarong Portfolio, CFPI, the Company and Platinum
One are actively searching for and are currently considering making
investments in one or several distressed assets. Platinum One expects
to conclude at least one of them in the near future.

Other Investments

The Group will utilize an appropriate portion of the temporarily idled
funds to invest, on a medium term basis, in listed securities. The
Directors will make judgment and will invest very selectively in listed
securities with good capital appreciation potentials.

In 2005, the Group has conditionally agreed to invest in a 12%
equity interest in a Chinese medicine manufacturer known as Tong Ji
Tang at a total consideration of RMB100.0 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$96,100 million). The Group has paid a deposit of
RMB43.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$41.3 million) during
the year. The balance will be paid upon the fulfillment of certain
condition precedents. The principal business of Tong Ji Tang is the
manufacturing of a drug to cure osteoporosis. Tong Ji Tang has
planned to seek listing on the Nasdag and has commenced the pre-
listing formalities. Tong Ji Tang expects to get listed in the third or
fourth quarter of 2006. The Directors believe that investment in Tong
Ji Tang will make good profit to the Group.
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Managing Director’s Statement
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GROWTH STRATEGIES

The Group will continue to invest in the core business of properties,
infrastructure investments and financial investments at a balanced
pace. The business emphasis will be adjusted according to the
prevailing economic environment and market growth trend. Regarding
to financial investments, the current target is still to participate mainly
in the distressed assets business. In light of favorable conditions
brought about by the vigorously growing PRC economy, the Group
will keep increasing its investment in distressed assets business, which
is expected to bring significant returns to the shareholders. Since the
eleventh Five-Years Plan of China is principally to encourage internal
demand and expenditure, increased demand and expenditure will
inevitably lead to price rises in properties. Therefore, the Group will
also increase its investment in the business of property development
with an emphasis on developing middle class and medium scale
projects and/or “Si He Yuan” projects in principal.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Exchange Exposure & Hedging

As at 31 December 2005, the Group had a USD denominated
convertible notes in the principal amount of USD52.5 million
(equivalent to HK$409.5 million).

Except for the above, the Group’s principal assets, liabilities, revenue
and payments are denominated in HKD and RMB. Recently the RMB
exchange rate is appreciating gradually. The Directors believe that
the RMB exchange rate will continue to appreciate gradually in the
medium term but there is unlikely to have a sudden surge in the RMB
exchange rate. In addition, HKD is pledged to the USD and such
currency peg is unlikely to break in the foreseeable future. In this
regard, the Directors believe that exposure to exchange rate
fluctuations will not have material adverse effect on the Group.

The Group’s policy is not to engage in any speculative activity other
than making appropriate arrangements for hedging purposes where
the business requires. There was no hedging transaction contracted
for by the Group during the year.
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Managing Director’s Statement
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Working Capital & Borrowings

The Group’s total borrowings excluding convertible notes as at 31
December 2005 amounted to approximately HK$658.7 million of which
approximately HK$651.8 million was short-term bank loan and bank
overdraft and the remaining was long-term mortgage loan. Over 80%
of the short-term bank loan was represented by the working capital
loan to East Gate and the remaining was the current portion of a
long-term mortgage loan and bank overdraft. Interest rate for the
short-term bank loan was charged at floating rate and the prevailing
applicable interest rate was between 4.13% and 5.58 % per annum.
The interest rate for the long-term mortgage loan was charged at
floating rate and the prevailing applicable interest rate was 5.375%
per annum. The Group also has convertible notes with a total
outstanding amount of approximately HK$866.1 million. Approximately
50% of the convertible notes were due within one year and the
remaining were due after one year. The convertible notes have a
coupon rate of 1.5% per annum but interest for one of the convertible
note was charged to income at notional market rate of 4.48% per
annum effective from 1 January 2005 in accordance with the new
accounting policy.

The Company is negotiating with a local bank for a long-term loan
facility in the amount of HK$600.0 million to HK$800.0 million for
the purpose of replacing the existing RMB denominated working
capital loan of East Gate. If concluded, the Group will have a better
working capital structure on one hand and can also minimize a possible
exchange loss caused by the appreciation of RMB on the other hand.

As at 31 December 2005, the cash and bank balances (net of bank
overdraft) was HK$531.9 million and the net current assets amounted
to HK$238.3 million. In December 2005, the Group paid approximately
HK$527.4 million to acquire the Huarong Portfolio. In January 2006,
the disposal of 50% equity interest in Platinum One, which holds the
Huarong Portfolio, to CFPI was completed. The Group received
approximately HK$263.7 million payment from CFPI. The Group also
made short-term investments in listed securities for the purpose of
earning extra returns in the second half year of 2005. Most of those
listed securities were subsequently realized in the first quarter of
2006 and recorded very good returns.

Up to the date of this report, the Group has cash balances amounted
to approximately HK$1.0 billion. In addition, the Group has unutilized
banking facilities amounted to HK$234.0 million. In this regard, the
Directors are confident that working capital of the Group is adequate
for daily operations and the Group has a healthy financial position.
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Managing Director’s Statement
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Capital Structure

No new share was issued during the year. During the year, the
Company repurchased a total number of 69,962,000 shares at a total
consideration of HK$165.3 million in cash. The shares were
repurchased on the Stock Exchange. Details of the repurchases are
set out in note 39 to the financial statements.

As at 31 December 2005, the shareholders’ fund of the Group was
approximately HK$3,843.0 million, representing an increase of
HK$359.3 million or 10.3% increment compared to that as at 31
December 2004. During the year, HK$87.9 million was paid to
shareholders of the Company as final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2004.

Human Resources

As at 31 December 2005, the Group employed approximately 1,430
employees in Hong Kong and in the PRC. Total staff costs for the
year was approximately HK$64.4 million (2004: HK$53.5 million). The
Group offers its staff competitive remuneration packages, which are
consistent with the prevailing market practices. The Group
remuneration policies are described in details in the Corporate
Governance Report under the section headed Remuneration
Committee.

Appreciation

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my appreciation and
gratitude to our shareholders for their supports and all the Group’s
employees for their hard working and dedication in carrying out their
duties and in achieving the Group’s business goal.

By order of the Board
Gao Jian Min
Managing Director

Hong Kong, 24 April 2006
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Profile of Directors

i)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. CHEN Xiaozhou Chairman

Mr. Chen, aged 44, was appointed director of the Company and was
elected Chairman of the board on 13 February 2006. He has been
the Vice President of China Cinda Asset Management Corporation, a
substantial shareholder of the Company (“China Cinda”) since
February, 2003. Mr. Chen obtained his Master of Economics from the
Research Institute of the People’s Bank of China in 1988 and obtained
his Master of Commerce from the University of New South Wales,
Australia in 2003. From April 1997 to April, 1999, he was the Deputy
General Manager of Sales Department of Head Office of China
Construction Bank. From April, 1999 to September, 2000, Mr. Chen
was the supervisor of Investment Banking Department of China Cinda.
From September, 2000 to February, 2003, Mr. Chen was the Assistant
to President of China Cinda. Mr. Chen has over 13 years experience
in banking and finance sectors. During the period from 7 June 2004
to 27 March 2005, Mr. Chen was a non-executive director of
Aluminum Corporation of China Limited (Stock Code: 2600), the H
shares of which are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) and New York Stock Exchange, Inc.

Mr. HUI Xiao Bing Vice-chairman

Mr. Hui, aged 53, is a director of the Company and was appointed
Vice-chairman of the board since 22 June 1993. Mr. Hui was the ex-
Deputy Managing Director of China Everbright Financial Holdings
Limited. Mr. Hui was also the ex-president of China Construction
Bank, Shenzhen Branch. He previously worked for A3 B B 75 Bt 4% 75 2%
R ZEFT (Research Centre for Economic Development of the State
Council of the PRC) and # B & # @22 7 (China Investment
Consultancy Company). He has over 20 years experience in banking
and finance. Mr. Hui graduated from A& & T2 K2 (Inner Mongolia
Industrial University) with a bachelor degree in engineering.

Mr. GAO Jian Min Managing Director

Mr. Gao, aged 47, is a director of the Company and was appointed
Managing Director since 22 June 1993. Mr. Gao is also directors of
various Group companies. Mr. Gao is also a director of Jiangxi Copper
Co., Ltd. (Stock Code: 358) and Qingling Motors. Co. Ltd. (Stock
Code: 1122), the H shares of both companies are listed on the Stock
Exchange. He is also the managing director of Pacific Economies
Development Corp. He graduated from ;&% KX 2 (Qing Hua University)
with a bachelor degree in engineering. He has over 15 years experience
in property investment and development.
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Profile of Directors

i)

Mr. LIU Tianni, Deputy Managing Director

Mr. Liu, aged 42, is the Deputy General Manager of the Company.
Mr. Liu joined the Company in November 1994 and was appointed
director of the Company since 26 May 2001. Mr. Liu is also the
director of several Group companies. He graduated from Beijing
Normal University with a Master Degree in Science. He has over 10
years experience in administrative management and trade businesses.

Mr. GU Jianguo

Mr. Gu, aged 44, is a director of the Company since 25 May 1999.
Mr. Gu previously worked with China Construction Bank and China
Cinda Trust & Investment Corporation. He graduated from Zhejiang
University with a bachelor degree in Engineering, a master degree
and a Ph. D Degree in Economics. He has over 20 years’ experiences
in commercial and investment banking, business management, and
financial accounting and management.

Mr. CHEN Yongcun

Mr. Chen, aged 41, is a director of the Company since 25 October
2000. Mr. Chen is the Assistant to General Manager of Well Kent
International Limited. He previously worked with China Construction
Bank and China Cinda. He graduated from Qing Hua University with
a bachelor degree in engineering and a master degree in engineering.
Mr. Chen has over 10 years experience in finance and investment.

Mr. CHEUNG Chung Kiu

Mr. Cheung, aged 41, is a director of the Company since 22 June
1993. Mr. Cheung set up Chongging Industrial Limited in 1985, a
company mainly engaged in the trading business in the PRC. He is
the chairman and the founder of Yugang International Limited
("Yugang”) (Stock Code: 613). He is also the chairman of Y. T. Realty
Group Limited ("Y.T. Realty”) (Stock Code: 75) and the chairman of
Cross-Harbour (Holdings) Limited (“Cross-Harbour”) (Stock Code: 32)
and an executive director of Qualipak International Holdings Limited.
(Stock Code: 1224). All of the aforesaid companies are public
companies which shares are listed on the Stock Exchange.

Mr. YUEN Wing Shing

Mr. Yuen, aged 59, is a director of the Company since 22 June 1993.
Mr. Yuen is also the Managing Director of Yugang. He is also an
executive director of Y. T. Realty and Cross-Harbour. Mr. Yuen holds
a diploma in management studies from the Hong Kong Polytechnic
University. Prior to joining Yugang in 1992, he held a senior
management position with a major bank in Hong Kong for over 20
years.

BIRREE BEFGEKIE

BIEBREFEAR - BARABIBERE -
2% £ N 1994F 11 A MMAKRRA R &
2001F5A26H BEZERAARAIZE
E R ARBRIETERARIZE
FoREERNt RS RERE  FE

BEELEL RRATREERE S
EEBE+EER -
HEE kL

BASC AR F445% © B 199945 A25H#EH
TEARREEHE BLALELTRIEH
ERBRTEAPEEEERRERR -
PRI AREEX  BFEIRELT QK
B4 KESE LS - HREER
7 RERT IHEE - cRYKE
FERAERERBE - T FK8ER -

RKELEE

PRSCEIRFA15% © B20006F 105250 #8
HEARREE -BAEAERBERSE
BB E s CERPHEREFETR
FEREZE R BEAREEX  BHEHT
BELTRNTEBETEN REoEESS
TFEERMERELR -

RRBAE

RAEERFABR 0 B1993F6 8228 # H
EARRBEEFTEE - RALAEN1985F &l
TYHABXEBRAT  TELETEE
GEB - RELBOEREERAG M
(RS - 613) 2 X B RAIPA -
B ABAKMESEEEGR AR [ AH
El (RMmARSR : 75) RABBIERER AR
[BmiEk] (REARSR : 32) 2 EF Mg
FEBEBEBRAER AR REAE] (BH
R 0 1224) ZHITESE - FTBERALA A
BERMREB R Em 2 EmAR -

RXRBAE

REAEIRESI 0 B1993F6A22H AT
EARBZERBL - REEMADND
ZEEREIE o BN ARAMERER
TR CHAITES - RAEREEBET
RKEEBER - H19NFMABEZ
Bl BREE—BEEBERTTHBSAE
BEKH -+ F -

Silver Grant International Industries Limited SR PR E A PR A
Annual Report 2005 15 ZOOMAEAER




Profile of Directors

i)

Mr. CHOW Kwok Wai

Mr. Chow, aged 39, is a Deputy General Manager and the Qualified
Accountant of the Company. He is responsible for the finance and
accounting matters of the Group. Mr. Chow joined the Company in
October 1993 and was appointed executive director of the Company
on 20 April 2004. Mr. Chow has worked in Price Waterhouse, which
is now known as PriceWaterhouseCoopers and has accumulated
valuable audit experience there. Mr. Chow received his Bachelor
Degree in Social Sciences from the University of Hong Kong in 1990.
Mr. Chow is a Fellow Member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and a Fellow Member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Chow has over 15 years experiences
in accounting, financial management and corporate finance. Mr. Chow
is also an independent non-executive director of Lijun International
Pharmaceutical (Holding) Co., Ltd. (Stock Code: 2005) which H shares
are listed on the Stock Exchange.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. KANG Dian

Mr. Kang, aged 57, is an independent non-executive director of the
Company since 8 May 1998. Mr. Kang is the Chairman of China
Venture Capital Asset Management Limited. Mr. Kang is also the
Consultant to the Finance & Securities Commission of All China
Lawyers Association since 1996. He graduated from Graduate School
of Social Science of China (¥ Bl 4t & B 267 ) with a Master Degree in
Economics.

Mr. ZHANG Lu

Mr. Zhang, aged 54, is an independent non-executive director of the
Company since 4 May 2000. Mr. Zhang has worked in Citic Ka Wah
Bank, Hong Kong, Bank of China and Citic Industrial Bank. He has
engaged in the banking business for over 25 years.

Mr. HUNG Muk Ming

Mr. Hung, aged 41, is an independent non-executive director of the
Company since 23 December 2004. Mr. Hung is a Certified Public
Accountant (Practicing) and is a Fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. He is also fellow member of the
Chartered Association of Certified Accountants and a member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Directors. Mr. Hung received his Bachelor
Degree in Social Sciences from the University of Hong Kong in 1990.
During the period from 27 September 2004 to 16 February 2006, Mr.
Hung was an independent non-executive director of Rontex
International Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 1142), which shares are
listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Hung has over 15 years experience
in accounting and audit sector.
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Profile of Senior Management
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Mr. KWOK Chung Lun

Mr. Kwok, aged 51, joined the Company in July 1995. Mr. Kwok is
the Managing Director of Beijing East Gate Development Co., Ltd.
Mr. Kwok pursued study in B A R K2 (the People’s University).
Mr. Kwok has over 10 years experience in property investment and
development.

Miss ZHANG Shuhua

Mdm. Zhang, aged 52, is the Deputy Managing Director of Beijing
East Gate Development Co., Ltd. Mdm. Zhang pursued study in Beijing
Radio and Television University. Mdm. Zhang has over 20 years
experiences in finance and accounting.
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Corporate Governance Report
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to maintaining and ensuring a standard
of corporate governance that is consistent to market practices. The
Company has applied the principles and has complied with all the
applicable mandatory code provisions of the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (“CG Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (“Listing Rules”) on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) for the year
ended 31 December 2005 except for those deviations explained herein
in this report.

The Board will continuously review and improve the corporate
governance practices of the Company to ensure that business activities
and decision-making processes are regulated in a proper and prudent
manner.

The following paragraphs summarize the Company’s key corporate
governance practices and explain deviations, if any, from the CG
Code.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors (“Board” or “Directors”), led by the Chairman,
steers the Group’s business direction. The management, led by the
Managing Director, i.e. the Chief Executive Officer, is responsible for
the Group’s management and operations. The division of
responsibilities between the Chairman and the Managing Director are
clearly established and set out in writing. The role of the Chairman
and the Managing Director are separated and are performed by
different persons to avoid concentration of authorities to one single
person.

The Company fulfilled, in the second half year, the requirement of
CG Code A.2.1, which stipulates that the division of responsibilities
between the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer should be clearly
established and set out in writing and CG Code D.1.2 which stipulates
that the company should formalize the functions reserved to the
board and those delegated to management.

The Board is responsible for formulating the Group’s long-term
strategies, setting business development goals, assessing the results
of management policies, monitoring management’s performance and
ensuring the existence of an effective internal control system. The
independent non-executive directors serve an important function of
ensuring and monitoring the basis for an effective corporate
governance framework.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

The Board of the Company comprises:

Executive directors:

Mr. CHEN Xiaozhou (Chairman)
(appointed on 13 February 2006)

Mr. ZHU Dengshan (Ex-chairman)
(resigned on 13 February 2006)

Mr. HUI Xiao Bing (Vice-chairman)

Mr. GAO lJian Min (Managing Director)

Mr. LIU Tianni (Deputy Managing Director)

Mr. GU Jianguo

Mr. CHEN Yongcun

Mr. CHEUNG Chung Kiu

Mr. YUEN Wing Shing

Mr. CHOW Kwok Wai

Independent non-executive directors:

Mr. KANG Dian
Mr. ZHANG Lu
Mr. HUNG Muk Ming

The Board comprises of nine executive directors and three non-
executive directors. All non-executive directors are also independent
non-executive directors. The biographies of the Directors are given
on page 14 to 17. Members of the Board possess the appropriate
expertise and skills to discharge their duties. Save for the fact that
Messrs. CHEN Xiaozhou, GU Jianguo, CHEN Yongcun and ZHU
Dengshan are also directors and/or senior officers within the group
of China Cinda Asset Management Corporation, which is a substantial
shareholder of the Company, there is no relationship between
members of the Board, in terms of financial, business, family or other
significant relationship. All directors served the Company for the full
year of 2005.

To assist the Board in discharging its duties and to fulfil the
requirement of the CG Code, two standing board committees are set
up under the Board: the Audit Committee and the Remuneration
Committee. When it becomes necessary, the Board will set up ad hoc
board committee to handle specific issues and report back to the
Board.

The Board considers that each independent non-executive director is
independent in character and judgment and they all meet the specific
independent criteria as required by the Listing Rules. The Company
has received from each independent non-executive director an annual
confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. In addition, the independent non-executive directors are
explicitly identified in all corporate communications.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

All directors are regularly updated on governance and regulatory
matters. There is an established procedure for directors to obtain
independent professional advice at the expense of the Company in
the furtherance of their duties.

The full board will meet at least four times throughout a year to
review the overall strategy and to monitor the operation as well as
the financial performance of the Group. Notice of at least 14 days
have been given to all directors for all regular board meetings and
the directors can include matters for discussion in the agenda if
necessary. Agenda and the accompany board papers in respect of
regular board meetings are sent out in full to all directors not less
than three days before the meeting. Minutes of regular board meetings
and meetings of board committee are properly kept and all directors
have access to board papers and the related materials.

During 2005, four regular board meetings were held and the individual
attendance of each director is set out below:
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Name of director

Number of
meetings attended

Attendance rate

EsnR HEEESESBRE R
Mr. ZHU Dengshan 2 outof 4 50%
KEILSEE MR HFE =R
Mr. HUI Xiao Bing 3 outof 4 75%
BHNERE MR HE =R
Mr. GAO lJian Min 4 out of 4 100%
mEREE POk R
Mr. LIU Tianni 4 out of 4 100%
£ PN 9K H R IR
Mr. GU Jianguo 3 outof 4 75%
BEREE MR HE=R
Mr. CHEN Yongcun 4 out of 4 100%
BR oK 17 5 &£ 9K H R IR
Mr. CHEUNG Chung Kiu 1 out of 4 25%
SRILAG 5T A& QR i —
Mr. YUEN Wing Shing 4 out of 4 100%
FOKM K E 9K H R IR
Mr. CHOW Kwok Wai 4 out of 4 100%
JE B 18 55 A& PO R R R
Mr. KANG Dian 2 out of 4 50%
B 5 4 PR E =
Mr. ZHANG Lu 2 outof 4 50%
ORI A& MR HFE =R
Mr. HUNG Muk Ming 4 out of 4 100%
HRER e & 9K H R IR
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

According to Articles of Association of the Company, the Board has
the power to appoint any person as a director either to fill a casual
vacancy or as an addition to the Board.

Furthermore, in order to reinforce the accountability of directors, the
Company will propose to pass a shareholders’ resolution at the coming
annual general meeting to be held on 25 May 2006 to amend the
Company’s Articles of Association. Pursuant to the amended Articles,
all directors, including the Chairman, Vice Chairman and Managing
Director, shall retire by rotation at least once every three years at
annual general meetings and be eligible for re-election.

The independent non-executive directors have been appointed for a
specific term of service. They are also subject to retirement by rotation
and re-election at the annual general meeting of the Company in
accordance with Article 101 of the Company’s Articles of Association.

CG Code E.1.2 stipulates that the Chairman of the board should
attend the annual general meeting. The Chairman of the board did
not attend the annual general meeting of the Company held on 26
May 2005. The Chairman will endeavor to attend all future annual
general meetings of the Company unless unexpected or special
circumstances preventing him from doing so.

Securities Dealing by Directors

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules as the code of conducts for securities
transactions by directors of the Company. All the members of the
board have confirmed, following specific enquiry by the Company,
that they have complied with the required standards set out in the
Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2005. The
Model Code also applies to other specified senior management of
the Group.

The Company fulfilled, in the second half year, the requirements of
CG Code A.5.4, which stipulates that the board should establish
written guidelines on no less exacting terms than the Model Code for
relevant employees in respect of their dealings in securities of the
issuer.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE ERESES

The Audit Committee was established in 1999 and its current members BZEZEEMI1999F K - BRIHK B
include: B

Mr. KANG Dian (Committee Chairman) BEHLE (E52 T E)

Mr. ZHANG Lu B 5 A

Mr. HUNG Muk Ming LK ER 4 &

All the Audit Committee members are independent non-executive EREE e K E A BT IENITE
directors. The composition and professional qualifications of the E.EZEEEeMBEREKENELE
members of the Audit Committee complies with the requirements WIS EMRBEINENESR - B
under Rules 3.21 of the Listing Rules. Written terms of reference EE ek XS (KN 2004F 54 -
which describe the authority and duties of the Audit Committee were HIZHW 2005 FH RIEHBETUF A E
adopted in 2004 and subsequently updated and amended in 2005 to ST RIEEST o

conform to the provision of the CG Code.

The Company fulfilled, in the second half year, the requirements of ARNBERTHEXERNFTAEHTHE
CG Code C.3.3, which stipulates that the terms of reference of the C33cEBREEZENBEREREZ
Audit Committee should include all duties as stated in such CG Code. HHESFAIRG M ENETE o

The Audit Committee meets at least two times each year to review ERLEeSFEFRLEARMAEE B
the reporting of financial and other information to shareholders, the jﬁkﬁ[ﬁ&g’gﬂ;ﬁ%&ﬁ@gﬂ A 2
system of internal controls, risk management and the effectiveness TZE  BAREEREHEERSN™ AN

and objectivity of the audit process. The Audit Committee also provides
an important link between the board and the Company’s external

&R&EI_@ %79;,\ 2 JT Bl L B 80
NP hEE LEEEETGEARFIN

auditors in matters coming within the scope of its terms of reference
and keeps under review the independence and objectivity of the
external auditors.

MM BNEEHE Iﬂﬁgl\*ﬂﬁ
BB R F B ER RS

The Audit Committee has reviewed with the management on the EZEESDEHESIEK B A E BT
accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group and has Ry e st R RIER - Wi Eie
discussed internal controls and financial reporting matters including a R EEREET  AEEREE

review of the financial statements for the year ended 31 December

20056F 12 A3MBIEFE 2 EHRE o

2005.

During the year, three Audit Committee meetings were held and the EREZECeFALBE AL 2K
individual attendance of each member is set out below: EvHBERFAYMT -

Number of
Name of director meetings attended Attendance rate
EspnR HESZAE R
Mr. KANG Dian 3 out of 3 100%
BRE A ZRPHE=R
Mr. ZHANG Lu 3 out of 3 100%
SR B O A ZRPHEE=R
Mr. HUNG Muk Ming 3 out of 3 100%
KBRS ZRPHE=R
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (Continued)
Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established in 2005 and the current
members include:

Mr. KANG Dian (Committee Chairman)
Mr. ZHANG Lu

All Remuneration Committee members are independent non-executive
directors. The written terms of reference of the Remuneration
Committee were adopted in 2005 and conform to the provision of
the CG Code.

The responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee are to ensure
that there is no director or any of his associates is involved in deciding
his own remuneration and that the Company has an equitable and
competitive remuneration policy to attract and retain talent persons
to serve the Company.

The remuneration package for each employee is structured according
to his quality and qualification. The remuneration package will contain
a combination or modification of some or all of the following four
main components:

1. Basic salary

Basic salary ranges for each position are established with
reference to the responsibilities and the duties attached to the
position. The actual salary for the person filling the position is
determined based on the experience and the ability of the
individual selected for the position.

The basic salary ranges are reviewed periodically by reference
to the general market and by comparison to comparable
positions at competitors in the relevant industry. The actual
salaries of employees are reviewed annually and may be
adjusted from time to time based on the cost of living and
financial performance of the Company.

Salaries are base compensation and are not intended to reward
performance, either individually or corporately. Performance is
rewarded through other components of the remuneration plan.

2. Incentive bonus

Incentive bonus is linked to individual and corporate
performance. The incentive bonus for each employee is
determined with reference to his position and his individual
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (Continued)
Remuneration Committee (Continued)
3. Share option

Share options to purchase shares in the Company are granted
to employees from time to time at the discretion of the Board,
in order to retain valuable employees and to motivate future
performance of the employees.

Share options granted to individual employees are determined
with reference to their position, their performance and their
ability to contribute to the overall success of the Group.

4. Other benefits

The Group offers other customary and/or mandatory benefits
to employees, such as statutory retirement scheme, employee
compensation and medical insurance, paid annual leaves and
child education allowance, with reference to prevailing practices
in relevant jurisdictions.

The committee meets regularly to review the Company’s human
resources matters and remuneration policy. During the year, the
Remuneration Committee met one time and was attended by all
committee members. The Remuneration Committee reviewed and
approved the annual salary adjustments for year 2006 and the payment
of discretional performance bonus for the year ended 31 December
2005 after taking into consideration the results of the Group, the
performance of the directors and senior management and the
prevailing market practices.

During the year, no incentive payment was paid to any director in
respect of his appointment and no compensation payment was paid
to any director who ceased to hold his office. No director has ever
forfeited any director fee during the year.

Details of the emoluments paid to all the directors are set out in
Notes 13 to the financial statements.

Nomination Committee

The Group currently does not have a nomination committee. The
Group will consider setting up one at the appropriate time. For the
time being, the function of nomination committee is retain by the
Board.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

The Group’s financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2005, were audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu at a total fees of
HK$1.65 million. The said audit fee was approved by the Audit
Committee and endorsed by the Board. In addition, the Group also
paid fees of not more than HK$0.20 million in aggregate to Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu for the provision of taxation services during the
year 2005.
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION (Continued)

The Audit Committee considers that the taxation services did not (in
terms of the nature of the services and the amount of fees paid
relative to the audit fees) affect the independence of Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of financial
statements for each financial period, which give a true and fair view
of the state of the affairs of the Group and of the results and cash
flow for that period. In preparing the financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2005, the Directors adopted suitable
accounting policies and applied them consistently; adopted appropriate
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong Accounting
Standards; made adjustments and estimates that are prudent and
reasonable; and prepared the financial statements on the going
concern basis. Up to the date of this report, the Directors are not
aware of any material uncertainties that will seriously affect the going
concern assumption of the Group.

The Directors are also responsible for keeping proper accounting
records, which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the
financial position of the Company. The Directors also have general
responsibilities for setting up an appropriate internal control system,
which is mainly to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent
and to detect fraud and other irregularities. The Directors have
reviewed the internal control system of the Company and are satisfied
that the internal control system is functioning properly.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company endeavours to maintain a high level of transparency in
communicating with shareholders and investors at large. In order to
enhance the transparency of shareholders’ voting in general meeting,
separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings on each
substantially separate issue, including the election of individual
directors and those resolutions were voted by poll. The Company will
engage external scrutineer to count the vote. The poll voting results
will be published in the press, on the Stock Exchange’s website and
on the Company’'s website on the next following business day. In
addition, procedures for demanding a voting by poll are laid down in
the circular or annual report to be despatched to shareholders.
Moreover, at the general meeting but before voting, the Directors
will explain to shareholders their right to demand a voting by poll
and how to exercise such right.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS (Continued)

The Company has also maintained a website at http://www:.silvergrant.com.hk
which enable shareholders, investors and the general public to have
an open access to the information of the Company. Financial
information and all corporate communications of the Company are
made available on the Company’s website and are updated regularly.

Shareholders who wish to raise any queries with the Board may write
to the Company Secretary at Suite 4901, 49th Floor, Office Tower,
Convention Plaza, 1 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.
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The directors present their annual report and the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2005.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in property
investment, other investment and distressed assets business. Details
of the principal activities of the Company’s subsidiaries and the Group's
associates are set out in note 53 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group and appropriations of the Company for the
year ended 31 December 2005 are set out in the consolidated income
statement on page 37.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.06
per share to the shareholders on the register of members on 25 May
2006, amounting to approximately HK$101,323,000.

FIXED ASSETS

The Group’s leasehold properties were revalued at 31 December 2005.
The net surplus on revaluation amounting to HK$14.6 million, of
which a surplus of HK$8.9 million was credited to the income
statement to reverse the deficit previously charged to the income
statement and the remaining surplus of HK$5.7 million was credited
to the asset revaluation reserve. During the year, the Group revalued
all of its investment properties at 31 December 2005. The net increase
in fair value of investment properties, which has been credited directly
to profit or loss, amounted to HK$148.7 million.

Details of the valuation of properties and other movements of the
investment properties and property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year are set out in notes 19 and 20 to the consolidated
financial statements respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements during the year in the share capital of the
Company are set out in note 39 to the financial statements.

During the year, the Company repurchased certain of its own shares
through The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”), details of which are set out in note 39 to the financial
statements.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to shareholders as
at 31 December 2005 comprised the retained profits of approximately
HK$268,759,000.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

Executive directors

Hui Xiao Bing

Gao Jian Min

Liu Tianni

Gu Jianguo

Chen Yongcun
Cheung Chung Kiu
Yuen Wing Shing
Chow Kwok Wai
Chen Xiaozhou
Zhu Dengshan

(appointed on 13 February 2006)
(resigned on 13 February 2006)

Independent non-executive directors

Kang Dian
Zhang Lu
Hung Muk Ming

The term of office of each director, including the independent non-
executive directors, is the period up to his retirement by rotation in
accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association.

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s Articles of
Association, Messrs. Liu Tianni, Gu Jianguo, Cheung Chung Kiu and
Zhang Lu retire by rotation and Mr. Chen Xiaozhou retire at the
forthcoming annual general meeting, Messrs. Liu Tianni, Gu Jianguo,
Cheung Chung Kiu, Zhang Lu and Chen Xiaozhou being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election. The remaining directors shall remain
in office.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Other than as disclosed in the section headed “Connected Transaction”
below, no director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract which is not determinable by
the Group within one year without payment of compensation (other
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES

At 31 December 2005, the interests and short positions of the directors
and the chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or its associated corporations
(as defined in Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO")
as recorded in the register required to be kept under section 352 of
the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies set out in Appendix 10 to The Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange were as
follows:

Long position in underlying shares of HK$0.20 each of the Company:

EEokmER

R-ZZEZERF+-_A=+—"H A7
BEERESITHRAESRARN A S E B
EE(EERBENMNBAEEN ([F5H K
EEBI]) EXVER) 2 - BEERD RE
EER  BEREESF NP EEGE352
KB TEF 2 E LM BIRE
Fra&s EmAR BIKT 8k 10FTEL 2 ( ETH A R]
BEEETELFIHNZETRDFIS AT
TEEBME ARRQ R MR 2 B R
BWT

RAFEREEO.20/8 7T 2 MBI () &Y &F

BER

Percentage of

Number of total issued
Number of underlying share capital
Name of director Capacity options held shares {EZFE 4T
E=pE g4 FEBREZE MHBEAROGHEAE BT DL
CHEN Yongcun Beneficial owner (Note) 7,000,000 7,000,000 0.41%
BR Ak 77 BEnEBA (M)
GAO Jian Min Beneficial owner (Note) 20,000,000 20,000,000 1.18%
SER ExnlEBA (M)
GU Jianguo Beneficial owner (Note) 2,000,000 2,000,000 0.12%
JEE 12 BEm#mAa A (M)
29,000,000 29,000,000

Note: These represent interests of options granted to the directors under
the Old Scheme and New Scheme to acquire for shares of the Company,
further details of which are set out in the section headed “Share
Options”.

Other than as disclosed above and in the sections headed “Share
options” and “Major shareholders”, as at 31 December 2005, none
of the directors and chief executive of the Company or any of its
associates had any interests or short positions in any shares and
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
as recorded in the register as required to be kept by the Company
under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company
any the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Company. None of the directors or
their spouses or children under the age of 18, had been granted any
right to subscribe for the equity or debt securities of the Company or
any of its associated corporations, or had exercised any such right
during the year.

Mt WERRBEFBRMAEETES
ZERERDARBEAXA RN A
BHBHNTBRE B -

B ESXC R TR M [EERE | METAT
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H ARABEENESITHRABSRET
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EE(EERBHREEEHIZEXVES 2
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EAERHERIEINEATEEZ SR
eSS BIE( LT AR EETETES
T HEIZESF R A A QD F) N T
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SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the share option scheme adopted by the Company on 26
June 1995 (the “Old Scheme”) and the new share option scheme
adopted by the Company on 27 May 2002 (the “New Scheme”) are
set out in note 40 to the financial statements.

Details of outstanding share options granted to the directors and
other employees of the Company under the Old Scheme and the New
Scheme are set out below:

B

AABR—NANEFRNA =+ BERP
ZBEREE ([EED) RAQTR =
TR _FRA-TEBEMB ZFTERE
ETEI([#5r3)) 2 FH B H R B REM
FF40 °

BREBEEAERFAERTESTSRALA
HtEEZ M ARITTEBREFBEZ7W
™~

Outstanding
as at 1.1.2005 and

31.12.2005

R-ZEZRE

—HA—H

Subscription E-—ZEZEHF

Directors Exercisable period price per share +=A=+—H

X A FITEHRE ERABEE ZEEREE

HK$
BT

Chen Yongcun 25.7.2001 — 24.7.2011 0.535 2,000,000
BR oK 17

7.6.2002 — 6.6.2012 0.700 5,000,000

Gao Jian Min 9.1.1997 — 8.1.2007 0.967 15,000,000
SRR

7.6.2002 — 6.6.2012 0.700 5,000,000

Gu Jianguo 27.7.1999 — 26.7.2009 0.900 2,000,000
B8 32 [

29,000,000

Other employees 25.7.2001 — 24.7.2011 0.535 3,000,000

Hinfg g
Total &&F 32,000,000

During the year, no share options were granted to the directors and
other employees under both of the Old Scheme and New Scheme.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Other than the option holdings disclosed above, at no time during
the year was the Company, its holding company, or any of its
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, a party to any arrangement to
enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any
other body corporate, and neither the directors nor the chief executive,
nor any of their spouses or children under the age of 18, had any
right to subscribe for the securities of the Company, or had exercised
any such right.

2

REALEBAOEEREMESEHEMR
HEI MR EIR T 2 AR -

i

BEROUEEZEZZH

BREXEBEAFEZBRESIN A2
A EERAGSHEEMFNEAFHR
MDA B E RN FREREER AT
MRH BEARAZEZA#ERBAN
A ST (] B AR A B 88 2 B S B AR
EMGm MUEEERZESTHRAR
FREZRBH T \FRATZFRER
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Other than as disclosed in the section headed “Connected Transaction”
below, no contracts of significance to which the Company or its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the Company had
a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end
of the year or at any time during the year.

MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2005, persons other than a director or chief
executive of the Company, having interest in 5% or more of the
issued share capital of the Company as recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO
were as follows:

Long positions in shares and underlying shares of the Company as at
31 December 2005:

EECERGHNER

BRTIXERS] —HMmEEEIN - &
AR R D AR AR R A
B BEIIVRERARBZESH
B(EREEZXIRB) EARDZLERS
# e

FERR

RZZBZHRF+-_A=+—H  RAER
ARIEES R AE GO F3361FREERT
BRZERMALERT  AABES
FRETHRABUIINEBIEARARR S
TTIRAS %A LR ALIT ¢

ARBBED RERBEO 2HRNR-FF
EFE+-A=+—HZBR:

Percentage
Number of of the issued
Name of ordinary Underlying Total share capital
major shareholder Capacity shares shares interests {HZ2 P2 BT
TEREER 5% R&BEE HE RS R [ =
Silver Grant Beneficial owner 127,170,022 — 127,170,022 7.53%
International Holdings Ez@m#A& A (Note 1)
Limited (Hfst—)
China Cinda Asset Interest of controlled 341,448,000 200,000,000 541,448,000 32.06%
Management corporation (Note 2) (Note 3)
Corporation A E R RS (HaF=) (Hex=)
FEEEEEERANA
Citigroup Inc. 170,450,000 shares as 173,785,000 138,813,559 312,598,559 18.51%
beneficial owner, (Note 4)
3,335,000 shares as (Kt et )
approved lending
agent and 138,813,559
underlying shares as
beneficial owner
170,450,0004% & & %5
%A A -+ 3,335,0008%
BizEBEREAR
138,813,55948 4 i% 1»
BEZEBA
Notes: Wi
1. Messrs. Gao Jian Min and Liu Tianni, both of whom are directors of 1. SEREERIRFEEREH AR

the Company, each has a 30% interest in Silver Grant International
Holdings Limited as at 31 December 2005.

RAESE  N_FBTAFT-A=T
— B & B # B Silver Grant International
Holdings Limited 30%#& # °

Silver Grant International Industries Limited SR PR E A PR A
Annual Report 2005 31 ZOOMAEAER




Directors’ Report

39

MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

2. This represents the interest in convertible note in the principal amount
of HK$440,000,000 pursuant to which a total number of 200,000,000
new shares will be issued upon full exercise of the conversion rights
attaching thereto at the initial conversion price of HK$2.20 per share.

3. The following is a breakdown of the interests in shares of the Company
held by China Cinda Asset Management Corporation:

FERR (8)

Htat - (#&)
2. It % AR 4 48 %440,000,00058 7T 2 AT

BREZEBTZ2EZD  BREER
2208 T2 I S MRE 2 AEITE AR
REEAME 2 REE  FE8T
& $£200,000,000 & #7 AL 1D ©

3. NTATFBEEZEEEERRMEA
RRARZ By s A

Total interest in shares

RAEREY
Name of Name of Percentage Direct Indirect
controlled corporation controlling shareholder of control interest interest
TELEER ERRRER EfEat EEER BEED
Well Kent International China Cinda Asset 100% — 541,448,000
Investment Company Management Corporation
Limited FEEEEEERAA
EZRBBEREERLA
Catic Limited Well Kent International 100% 541,448,000 —
Investment Company
Limited
ERERKREFRAA
4. This represents the interest in convertible note in the principal amount 4. It % A AN & 48 %8 A52,500,000E T 2

of US$52,500,000 pursuant to which a total of 138,813,559 new
shares will be issued upon full exercise of the conversion rights
attaching thereto at the initial conversion price of HK$2.95 per share.

Other than as disclosed above, the register required to be kept under
Section 336 of the SFO showed that the Company had not been
notified of any interests or short positions in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company as at 31 December 2005.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-
executive directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing Securities
on the Stock Exchange. The Company considers all of the independent
non-executive directors are independent.

MRERET 2R BIRHZRER
2958 T2 I SR E R EITE AR
BERME 2 BRER  BE8T
4 4£138,813,5590 #H AZ 15 ©

R EXFREESN  REZFLRBER
I 3361RRTERTHIEFHNELMAT
ARABTEZETABEAN_FTTAF
T-A=+—BAEARQARND RBEK
MAREERAIOARHRR -

ZEBUFATES

ARARERBFEBILIFNTEETRER
RAES EHRAEIBGRREFTFER
HBI A 2 ERE - ARFARREE
BUFRATEFZHUREILA
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CONNECTED TRANSACTION

A service agreement dated 28 December 2004 was entered into
between Mr. Gao Jian Min (“Mr. Gao”) and the Company. Pursuant
to the terms and conditions set out therein, the Company agreed to
employ Mr. Gao and Mr. Gao agreed to serve the Company as a
Managing Director by providing the Company with the services as
described in the service agreement for a term of three years from 28
December 2004 to 27 December 2007, which term shall continue
thereafter until determined by either party giving to the other not
less than 3-months prior written notice.

PURCHASE, SALES OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY'S
LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, the Company has repurchased HK$14.0 million
ordinary shares at a consideration of approximately HK$165.3 million.
The above shares were cancelled upon repurchase. Details of such
repurchases are set out in note 39 to the financial statements.

Other than as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities during the year.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
Remuneration Committee and is based on their merit, qualifications
and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to
directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme is set out in
note 40 to the financial statements.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of its directors, as at the date of this
report, there is sufficient public float of more than 25% of the
Company'’s issued shares as required under the Listing Rules.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The Group’s turnover comprises rental income from leasing of
properties, dividend income from investments in securities, income
from property management, the gross proceeds received and receivable
from trading of securities, income from sales of properties, income
from recoveries of interest in distressed assets, commission income
and performance return of dealing in distressed assets.

The aggregate amount of purchases and turnover attributable to the
Group’s five largest suppliers and customers were less than 30% of
the Group’s total purchases and turnover for the year.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Monday,
22 May 2006 to Thursday, 25 May 2006, both days inclusive, during
which period no transfers of shares will be effected.

In order to qualify for proposed final dividend, all transfers of shares
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with
the share registrars of the Company, Secretaries Limited, at 26th
Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong
not later than 4:30 p.m. on Friday, 19 May 2006.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of significant events occurring after the balance sheet date
are set out in note 54 to the consolidated financial statements.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-
appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the Company.

TEEERMER
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By order of the Board REEGH
Chen Xiaozhou FE
Chairman BRERE
Hong Kong, 24 April 2006 HE ZEEARNFONAZFTIA
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Auditors’ Report

A% BT e 3

Deloitte
=2

To the shareholders of
Silver Grant International Industries Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Silver Grant
International Industries Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(the "Group”) on pages 37 to 122 which have been prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
AUDITORS

The Companies Ordinance requires the directors to prepare
consolidated financial statements which give a true and fair view. In
preparing consolidated financial statements which give a true and
fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are
selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our
audit, on those consolidated financial statements and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 141 of
the Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant
estimates and judgments made by the directors in the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements, and of whether the accounting
policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the Group, consistently
applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in order
to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as
to whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall
adequacy of the presentation of information in the consolidated
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.
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OPINION =
In our opinion the consolidated financial statements give a true and RARBLMZIEEMBREHEER

fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2005 AEMRE EEER_ZTZERF T
and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then A=+—RBz2HBRAR E5EEZE
ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong ZALFREZzHMNEReRE  WERK

Kong Companies Ordinance. BMEER MG ZZHE -
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu EH e BEERASETHIT
Certified Public Accountants E -]

Hong Kong BE

24 April 2006 —EEREFMAZ-ZTHEA
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Consolidated Income Statement

RN E S

For the year ended 31 December 2005

BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

2005 2004
—ERRF —ETNE
Notes HK$'000 HK$’000
Kt &% FET FEL
(restated)
(&E5)
Turnover EXRR 7 551,778 685,223
Direct operating expenses BEELEER (198,130) (338,506)
353,648 346,717
Other income H g A 8 106,192 27,897
Administrative expenses THER (94,659) (87,441)
Other operating expenses Hihisc & & H 9 — (7,132)
Surplus on revaluation of HEMEZEMAR
leasehold properties 8,949 13,675
Increase in fair value of "EMEZ RFELE M
investment properties 19 148,687 =
Gain on convertible note at fair RERZKREATERERN
value through profit or loss AR ER 2 s 199,756 —
Finance costs B & A 10 (59,841) (32,246)
Discount on acquisition of additional 4% 88 — F& Fff /B 2 =1 Z& S
equity interest in a subsidiary IR HE 2 2 Pk 11 73,476 =
Share of results of associates BiHEE AR EE 82,237 88,996
Gain on partial disposal of interest in HEIH S TR EEREZS
distressed assets EA W= 12 — 53,777
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—FHMB AR
B4 W 48 — 46,696
Gain on disposal of an associate & — B & QA
EEz s — 182
Profit before taxation B %4 Al i 7l 818,445 451,121
Taxation I8 15 (89,279) (34,837)
Profit for the year 1A 4 A 16 729,166 416,284
Attributable to: P15 :
Equity holders of the Company RRABRAEFEA 724,054 403,660
Minority interests DB R R 5,112 12,624
729,166 416,284
Earnings per share BRAN 17
— Basic — ERK 41.5 cents 26.0 cents
— Diluted — #E 26.0 cents 24.8 cents
Silver Grant International Industries Limited SRR EEARA A
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

A EE AR

At 31 December 2005

HEZRFRHEFZA=Z+—H

2005 2004
—EEREF —EETNF
Notes HK$'000 HK$’000
M aE FET FAET
(restated)
(&= &E7)
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets IRBEE
Investment properties "EME 19 2,105,385 1,935,559
Property, plant and equipment M - BEREE 20 122,340 109,540
Goodwill EES 21 33,525 33,525
Negative goodwill =S 22 — (59,376)
Interests in associates RN 23 1,304,277 1,236,401
Amounts due from associates JfE L BSt & R B) 3R 24 206,478 20,200
Investments in securities BHIEE 25 — 1,467
Available-for-sale investments AR ERE 26 2,206 —
Interest in distressed assets TREE#ED 27 204,681 456,027
Deposit paid for acquisition ERKERE 2
of investments e 28 44,499 —
Deposit paid for acquisition of ENKETREE
distressed assets e 29 263,723 —
Deferred tax assets ELEFRTEE B 43 1,336 18,500
Other asset HiEE 30 4,113 5,484
4,292,563 3,757,327
Current assets REBEE
Inventories, at cost ' — KA 115 8
Stock of properties MEFE 31 323,940 132,303
Loan receivables JE W & 5K 32 144,216 112,150
Interest in distressed assets TREEEED 27 347,301 128,335
Investments in securities BHIEE 25 — 56,127
Held-for-trading investments RIEEERE 33 364,030 —
Trade receivables JE W BR 5K 34 4,400 16,366
Deposits, prepayments and e - BRKIEA
other receivables o H At fE U 3R 35 72,925 57,300
Amounts due from associates JFE Wi Bt & 2 B 3R 24 24,025 53,818
Restricted bank balance EEPO&R 36 269,600 185,369
Pledged bank deposit R 1717 3K 37 — 1,700
Bank balances and cash RTEHRERES 38 341,540 1,370,730
1,892,092 2,114,206
Assets classified as held for sale PIEREHE 2 B E 29 263,723 —
2,155,815 2,114,206
TOTAL ASSETS EE#E 6,448,378 5,871,533
Silver Grant International Industries Limited SRR EEARA A
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

A EE AR

At 31 December 2005

HEZRFRHEFZA=Z+—H

2005 2004
—EERF —ETTNEF
Notes HK$000 HK$'000
K & FETT F&T
(restated)
(& E35)
EQUITY Jig 2K
Capital and reserves BN
Share capital fi% 25 39 337,742 351,734
Reserves f# 15 3,505,280 3,131,988
Equity attributable to equity NN N
holders of the Company B AR 3,843,022 3,483,722
Minority interests LY REER 55,669 136,180
Total equity R @ E 3,898,691 3,619,902
LIABILITIES a8\
Non-current liabilities FRBEAE
Borrowings PSS 41 6,900 8,050
Convertible notes A #2215 42 437,280 817,124
Deferred tax liabilities BIERIABE 43 187,979 101,676
632,159 926,850
Current liabilities mEBE
Bank overdraft RITBE X 41 79,241 —
Trade payables J& 151 BR 3R 44 19,175 55,036
Accrued charges, rental EETER - A%
deposits and other Re kA it
payables NE: 45 369,587 208,020
Amounts due to associates FE 1< Bt = R Bl 5Kk 46 377,146 457,639
Accruals for management fee to FERT—RIRER 2 AR
holding company of a shareholder X & fE5t & 12 & 47 65,881 18,537
Borrowings BE 41 572,578 580,589
Taxation payable JE 35 18 5,084 4,960
Convertible note GIE=3 &2 42 428,836 —
1,917,528 1,324,781
Total liabilities BEEE 2,549,687 2,251,631
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES BRAEAREBEHEE 6,448,378 5,871,533
Net current assets EREBEE 238,287 789,425
Total assets less current EERERRBAR
liabilities 4,530,850 4,546,752

The financial statements on pages 37 to 122 were approved and
authorised for issue by the board of directors on 24 April 2006 and

are signed on its behalf by:

Chen Xiaozhou
BRZE
Director

o
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

hﬂ‘lﬂ%

45 00

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

ARARAREARERE
Convertible  Investment
notes  properties Asset
equity revaluation revaluation Capital
Share Share reserve reserve reserve redemption  Negative Other  Translation Accumulated Minority Total
apital  premum  TEREE  RENE  EEEF  reene  goodwil  reseve  resee profits Total interests equity
Bx  ROEE R4BE  EGER fif EAEAER BHE  EftlE EiRE  EREA Ait HHRREE  RALE
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
Tk Tt Tk Tk T Tk fér  Thn Tk Tk A7 Tén  Thn
At 1 January 2004, as original stated
2624441210737 - 13,562 16,170 - 12,233 605 1,994 mus 2239018 124213 2,363,231
Fffets of changes in accounting polices & “”mﬁiﬁz”‘ - - - (1008 - - - - - - (00m) - (100m)
As restated g5 2624401210737 - 3489 16,170 - 12,233 605 1,994 mus 228945 124213 2,353,158
(Gain on revaluation of buildings EERFEL A = - N K 10,460 - - - - - s 6563 789%
Deferred tax ihilty aising on ERBTEELRT
revaluation of buildings %%ﬁ% - - - (1573 (44g) - - - - - (16181)  (Q166)  (18,347)
Transfer to accumulated profts upon u‘jﬂﬁ%%ﬂ%
disposal of leasehold properties LEEI = = = - (49 = = = - 4 = = =
Net income recognised
directly in equity - - - 46,238 (2,407) - - - - 12419 56,250 4397 60,647
Realised upon disposal of
investment properties - - - 9% - - - - - - % = 9%
Profit for the year - - - - - - - - - 403,660 403,660 12604 416,084
Total recognised income
and expense for the year - - - 46,334 2,407) - - - — 416079 460,006 1701 40
Recognition of equity component
of convertible notes ; - - 244 - - - - - - - 2444 - 244
Deferred tax liabiity on recognition of n/‘ﬂi&ﬁ, ]
equity component of convertble notes Eizﬂmﬁ 1’ - - (4,274) - - - - - - - (4.274) - (4.274)
Issue of share capital K 89,290 768,503 - - - - - - - - 857,793 — 857793
Share issue expenses - (21483) - - - - - - - - (21483) - (1483
Dividends - - - - - - - - — (61689  (61,689) - (61689
Acquisition of a subsidiary - - - - - - - - - - - 6,730 6,730
Disposal of  subsidiary - - - - - - - - - - - (11,784)  (11,784)
At 31 December 2004
30,734 1957757 20,150 49823 13,763 - 12,233 605 1994 1075603 3483722 136,180 3,619,902
At 1 January 2005 350,734 1957757 20,150 49823 13,763 12,233 605 1994 1075663 3483722 136,180 3,619,902
Effects of changes in accounting policies & && - - - 49,823) - - (12,033) - - (81,531)  (143,587) - (143587)
As restated 30,734 1957757 20,150 - 13,763 - - 605 1,994 994,132 3,340,135 136,180 3,476,315
Exchange difference arising on
translation of foreign operations - - - - - - - - 0183 - 218 1,201 B434
(Gain on revaluation of buildings ih’ifﬁﬂm - = = = 5,663 = = = = = 5,663 = 5,663
Deferred tax liability arising on ?u@ﬁh
revaluation of buildings i - - - - (539) - - - - - (539) = (539)
Share of reserve of associates By - - - - - - - 4,801 - 4801 - 4,801
Net income recognised directy in equity EfA | - - - 5,14 - - - 6% - 0068 101 33359
Profit for the year Efg - - - - - - - - 724,054 724,054 5112 729,166
Total recognised income and expense
for the year i = = = 5124 = - - 26,944 724,054 756,122 6403 762525
Share repurchase
— repurchase of ordinary shares - - - - - - - - - (13,992) - (1399
— premium on repurchase of shares - - - - - - - — (151309)  (151,309) - (151309)
— fransfer - - - - 13,992 - - - (13,992) - - -
Dividend - - - - - - - - (87,934) (87,934) - (87,934)
Acquisition of additional equity interest
in  subsidiary - - - - - - - - - - (86,914) (86,914
31 December 2005
37,74 1957757 20,150 - 18,887 13,992 - 605 28938 1464951 384300 55,609 3,898,691
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

HEB S ERE

For the year ended 31 December 2005

BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

2005 2004
—EERF —ETNE
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
Bt &t FET FAET
(restated)
(&=5)
Operating activities REEK
Profit before taxation B %4 B & Al 818,445 451,121
Adjustments for: PR
Share of results of associates b R /NI (82,237) (88,996)
Amortisation of goodwill PR — 5,587
Release of negative goodwill BEEEE = (3,711)
Repairs and maintenance HERREES ST
fund expensed 1,371 1,371
Depreciation of property, ME - BEREEITE
plant and equipment 7,159 5,668
Finance costs P E A 59,841 32,246
Interest income & U A (53,395) (11,948)
Gain on partial disposal of & ”TE@F
interest in distressed assets BmEAE 2 W — (53,777)
Discount on acquisition of W iE — B A A
additional equity interest BN AN =
in a subsidiary ZITE (73,476) =
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RHMERA
EE 2 s — (46,696)
Gain on disposal of an associate HE—ME H“‘AA Gl
EHE 2 W — (182)
Unrealised holding loss on BHERERE
investments in securities HBEE = 1,545
Change of fair value of RHIEEEREZ
held-for-trading investments NFEEE (44,880) —
Loss (gain) on disposal of HEME WEIKRE
property, plant and equipment EAE 2 EE () 100 (629)
Surplus on revaluation of HEMFE 2 EHABR
leasehold properties (8,949) (13,675)
Gain on disposal of HEREMEES
investment properties Z W= (209) (3,785)
Increase in fair value of KEMEZ RFEE M
investment properties (148,687) —
Gain on convertible note at fair g %Tﬁﬂ%@ﬁé@m
value through profit or loss AR ER 2 s (199,756) =
Loss on redemption of R mARESEE
convertible bonds ol ki — 632

Silver Grant International Industries Limited 4
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

HEB S ERE

For the year ended 31 December 2005

BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

2005 2004
—EEREF —EETNF
Note HK$'000 HK$’000
M aE FET FAET
(restated)
(&= &E7)
Operating cash flows before =3 5%“@)%2
movements in working capital KEERFIRERE 275,327 274,771
Deposit paid for acquisition of Eﬁﬂﬂlﬁ%TEﬁ?Z? e
distressed assets (527,446) —
Net decrease (increase) in distressed TNREERD (LM FE
assets 80,643 (530,585)
(Increase) decrease in inventories F& (8 m) R (107) 809
Cost incurred in stock of properties MEGFEEES KA (191,637) (147,794)
Decrease (increase) in trade receivables FH&EE SORL A (32 00) 11,966 (8,269)
(Increase) decrease in deposits, B& -~ BN R & E KR
prepayments and other receivables (f/ ) R (15,221) 122,485
Increase in held-for-trading BIEEERE BEBHFEE
investments/investments in securities 1 A (263,023) (48,167)
(Decrease) increase in trade payables & BR 3 Ot ) 1% j][] (35,861) 39,927
Increase in accruals for management S — & IRE 2 1E 8K
fee to holding company of FEETE B &L
a shareholder 47,344 18,537
Increase in restricted ELE O & &R 18 0
bank balance (84,231) (185,369)
Increase (decrease) in accrued charges, &R - Bz Rk
rental deposits and other payables H b e~ 2R3 0 Ok 4) 161,567 (25,656)
Cash used in operations KEEIRFTAIR S (540,679) (489,311)
Interest paid EiTT%U, (47,840) (36,100)
PRC Enterprise income tax paid B BECEMER (772) (6,913)
Net cash used in operating K&
activities e FHE (589,291) (532,324)
Investing activities REXT
Proceeds on disposal of HEREYHE
investment properties Fr 1S 5K 38 10,700 34,376
Purchase of property, plant and BAME  BERRE
equipments (5,722) (5,695)
Dividend received from associates B Uk Bt & A R AR B 50,000 —
Interest received 2 IF B 53,395 11,948
Deposit paid for acquisition of ENKERE 2 ES
investments (44,499) —
Advance to an associate B FHE NAR (206,478) —
Advance of loan receivable By EIWE R (29,930) —
Proceeds on disposal of property, HEYE  BELZE
plant and equipment Fr 15 338 456 3,409
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

HEB S ERE

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

2005 2004
—EERF —EENEF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Bt &t FETT FAET
(restated)
(E5)
Decrease in pledged bank deposits TR RIT 17 FOR D 1,700 1,100
Purchase of club/other debentures BAgH HMES (730) =
Proceeds on disposal of an associate HE— Fﬂﬂ? /NG
P15 KT 5,000 421
Acquisition of investments in associate U4 B B *é’& AR E (36,190) (25,282)
Acquisition of additional equity W g — BT /8 & A
interest in a subsidiary N AN 2 (13,438) =
Proceeds on disposal of a subsidiary & — FEI BT 88 2 A
FT 1S 3018 48 — 84,247
Net cash (used in) generated from "EXER (TR B
investing activities IR & 5 (215,736) 104,524
Financing activities mEXER
Net proceeds on issue of BT MR ER
convertible notes Fr{S 5078 )% 58 — 840,093
(Repurchase of ordinary shares) (B fEEBEAR)
net proceeds from issue of BT RIS
new shares RIE (165,301) 836,310
Repayment of bank loans BEIETER (753,531) (615,169)
Consideration paid on redemption EfEE B ES
of convertible bonds ZRE — (2,192)
Repayment of other loans E?ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%?& — (5,140)
Dividend paid =R (87,934) (61,689)
Bank loans raised fﬁﬂé ﬁﬁéi 733,333 593,458
Repayment of advance BEBERAARBK
from associates (30,500) (52,370)
Capital contribution made by —HEE AR D EARE
minority interest of a subsidiary ZEREE — 6,729
Net cash (used in) generated from BMEXEL (A RS FR
financing activities (303,933) 1,540,030
Net cash and cash equivalent movement IR& NIR& EEEH)F5E (1,108,960) 1,112,230
Cash and cash equivalent at the i%ﬂzfﬁi&fﬁ =
beginning of the year 1,370,730 258,500
Effect of foreign currency rate changes  [E R & &) 7 57 529 —
Cash and cash equivalent FRzBeRBSEE
at the end of the year 262,299 1,370,730
ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF CASH RE&RBESEEEBR DI
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank balances and cash RTERER S 341,540 1,370,730
Bank overdraft SRITBEX (79,241) —
262,299 1,370,730

Silver Grant International Industries Limited 4 SR R PR A PR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok U 5 i B

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in Hong
Kong and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The addresses of the
registered office and principal place of business of the Company
are disclosed in the introduction to the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars while the functional currency is Renminbi. The
reason for selecting Hong Kong dollars as its presentation
currency because the Company is a public company
incorporated in Hong Kong with the shares listed in the Stock
Exchange.

The Company is an investment holding company and engaged
in property investment, securities trading and provision of
agency service of dealing in distressed assets in Macau. The
Company and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in property
investment, other investments and distressed assets business.
Details of the principal activities of the Company’s subsidiaries
and the Group's associates are set out in note 53.

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, a
number of new Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs"”), Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations (hereinafter collectively referred to as “new
HKFRSs"”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants that are effective for accounting periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2005. The application of the new HKFRSs
has resulted in a change in the presentation of the consolidated
income statement, consolidated balance sheet and consolidated
statement of changes in equity. In particular, the presentation
of minority interests and share of tax of associates have been
changed. The changes in presentation have been applied
retrospectively. The adoption of the new HKFRSs has resulted
in changes to the Group’s accounting policies in the following
areas that have an effect on how the results for the current or
prior accounting years are prepared and presented:

—REE
AARNEEBEIMRIZDRE
AR HBRODEBBHARSHR
BRAR ([BRAH)) LW « KR
AEMBEERE B LSS i
HRERZEIERBE -

RERAMBHRRAEBTZS - M
DEEBRAR/ARE - ERETLR
ARB 225 EB BN ARE R
—EREFBEMKILZ ARAF] -
mE B R A BT e

ARBIRREEBAR - (EEWE
BE RBRrEaEkRFREEE
TREEZBBRY - XAFRE
MEBRABZEREBRMERE -
HRENMTREERY - AR
EHBARIRARE S E QT2
ETEXBHFBENMES3 -

ERERUHKREER

EAEE AEEEREATES
RN A F R 2 E T EEBMBER
SEAN([REMBREEL])
BEGEA ([FEGER])
RaB(ETXGRRMELENT
WEER]) - ZFEABRAR =
FTAE A B ZRAKZE
AR o BRI A AR RS R
BYHEBMARK HABEEAR
RARGARSBHRERNEI T
ABEMNE  LEERRIBBRR
Bm R EIEBERBRENZS)]
N RE2ITANRE D EYE
A o M E BV SRS ER B
AEBENTHB 2@t BRAM
NE - WHANSFHFEIBESE
FEZRERZNTABREE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok U 5 i B

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Business combinations

In the current year, the Group has applied HKFRS 3 Business
Combinations. The principal effects of the application of HKFRS
3 to the Group are summarised below:

Goodwill

In previous years, goodwill arising on acquisitions was
capitalised and amortised over its estimated useful life. The
Group has applied the relevant transitional provisions in HKFRS
3. With respect to goodwill previously capitalised on the balance
sheet, the Group on 1 January 2005 eliminated the carrying
amount of the related accumulated amortisation of
HK$22,349,000 with a corresponding decrease in the cost of
goodwill (see Note 21). The Group has discontinued amortising
such goodwill from 1 January 2005 onwards and such goodwill
will be tested for impairment at least annually. Goodwill arising
on acquisitions after 1 January 2005 is measured at cost less
accumulated impairment losses (if any) after initial recognition.
As a result of this change in accounting policy, no amortisation
of goodwill has been charged in the current year. Comparative
figures for 2004 have not been restated (see Note 3 for the
financial impact).

In the current year, the Group has also applied HKAS 21 “The
effects of changes in foreign exchange rates” which requires
goodwill to be treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
operation and translated at closing rate at each balance sheet
date. Previously, goodwill arising on acquisitions of foreign
operations was reported at the historical rate at each balance
sheet date. In accordance with the relevant transitional
provisions in HKAS 21, goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to
1 January 2005 is treated as a non-monetary foreign currency
item. Therefore, no prior period adjustment has been made.

EREREMBEREER (&)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok U 5 i B

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

Excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value of
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over cost (previously known as “negative
goodwill”)

In accordance with HKFRS 3, any excess of the Group’s interest
in the net fair value of acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition (“discount
on acquisition”) is recognised immediately in profit or loss in
the period in which the acquisition takes place. In previous
periods, negative goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1
January 2001 was held in reserves, and negative goodwill arising
on acquisitions after 1 January 2001 was presented as a
deduction from assets and released to income based on an
analysis of the circumstances from which the balance resulted.
In accordance with the relevant transitional provisions in HKFRS
3, the Group derecognised all negative goodwill on 1 January
2005 (of which negative goodwill of HK$12,233,000 was
previously recorded in reserves and of HK$59,376,000 was
previously presented as a deduction from assets). A
corresponding adjustment to the Group’s accumulated profits
of HK$71,609,000 has been made. During the year ended 31
December 2005, the Group recognised approximately
HK$73,476,000 of discount on acquisition of additional equity
interest in a subsidiary (see Note 3 for the financial impact).

Financial instruments

In the current year, the Group has applied HKAS 32 “Financial
instruments: Disclosure and Presentation” and HKAS 39
“Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement”. HKAS
32 requires retrospective application. HKAS 39, which is
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2005, generally does not permit the recognition, derecognition
or measurement of financial assets and liabilities on a
retrospective basis. The principal effects of the application of
HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 to the Group are summarised below:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok U 5 i B

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition

HKAS 39 provides more rigorous criteria for the derecognition
of financial assets than the criteria applied in previous periods.
Under HKAS 39, a financial asset is derecognised, when and
only when, either the contractual rights to the asset’s cash
flows expire, or the asset is transferred and the transfer qualifies
for derecognition in accordance with HKAS 39. The decision as
to whether a transfer qualifies for derecognition is made by
applying a combination of risks and rewards and control tests.
The Group has applied the relevant transitional provisions and
applied the revised accounting policy prospectively to transfers
of financial assets from 1 January 2005 onwards. As a result,
the Group’s distressed assets of HK$219,238,000 which were
derecognised prior to 1 January 2005 due to partial disposal
and recoveries have not been restated.

Classification and measurement of financial assets and
financial liabilities

The Group has applied the relevant transitional provisions in
HKAS 39 with respect to the classification and measurement
of financial assets and financial liabilities that are within the
scope of HKAS 39.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok U 5 i B

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Debt and equity securities previously accounted for
under benchmark treatment of SSAP 24

By 31 December 2004, the Group classified and measured its
investments in debt and equity securities in accordance with
the benchmark treatment of Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice 24 (SSAP 24). Under SSAP 24, investments in debt or
equity securities are classified as “investment securities”, “other
investments” or “held-to-maturity investments” as appropriate.
“Investment securities” are carried at cost less impairment losses
(if any) while “other investments” are measured at fair value,
with unrealised gains or losses included in profit or loss. Held-
to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost less
impairment losses (if any). From 1 January 2005 onwards, the
Group has classified and measured its investments in debt and
equity securities in accordance with HKAS 39. Under HKAS 39,
financial assets are classified as “financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss”, “available-for-sale financial assets”,
“loans and receivables”, or “held-to-maturity financial assets”.
“Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss” and
"available-for-sale financial assets” are carried at fair value,
with changes in fair values recognised in profit or loss and
equity respectively. Available-for-sale equity investments that
do not have quoted market prices in an active market and
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives
that are linked to and must be settled by delivery of such
unquoted equity instruments are measured at cost less
impairment after initial recognition. “Loans and receivables”
and “held-to-maturity financial assets” are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method after initial
recognition. The Group has applied the transitional rules in
HKAS 39. At 1 January 2005, the Group reclassified its other
investments included in investment in securities with a carrying
amount of HK$56,127,000 to held-for-trading investments, its
investment securities included in investment in securities with
a carrying amount of HK$1,467,000 to available-for-sale
investments (see Note 3 for the financial impact). There is no
effect on the accumulated profits of the Group as at 1 January
2005.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok U 5 i B

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets and financial liabilities other than debt
and equity securities

From 1 January 2005 onwards, the Group has classified and
measured its financial assets and financial liabilities other than
debt and equity securities (which were previously outside the
scope of SSAP 24) in accordance with the requirements of
HKAS 39. As mentioned above, financial assets under HKAS
39 are classified as “financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss”, "available-for-sale financial assets”, “loans and
receivables” or “held-to-maturity financial assets”. Financial
liabilities are generally classified as “financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss” or “other financial liabilities”.
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
measured at fair value, with changes in fair value being
recognised in profit or loss directly. Other financial liabilities
are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method
after initial recognition. The change in this accounting policy
has had no material effect on results and financial position of
the Group except for the interest in distressed assets as
described below.

Interest in distressed assets

Prior to 1 January 2005, the Group measured the interest in
distressed assets at cost less any subsequent identified
impairment loss. The gain or loss arising on the disposal of all
or part of the interest in distressed assets was determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the allocated
cost of the assets disposed of and is recognised in the income
statement. The income from recoveries of the interest in
distressed assets was determined as amount recovered from
the individual debtors in excess of the allocated costs and
were recognised in the income statement.

From 1 January 2005 onwards, interest in distressed assets
which is reclassified as loans and receivables under HKAS 39,
is stated at amortised cost using effective interest rate method
less impairment allowance. The interest income from interest
in distressed assets is accrued on a time basis by reference to
the estimated future cashflows and at original effective interest
rate. The original effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash inflows arising from
recoveries or collection, net of estimated future cash outflows
arising from directly attributable costs such as management
fee and incentive bonus through the expected life of the
distressed assets, to the consideration paid. The impairment
allowances are made on loans and receivables when there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of the occurrence
of certain loss events that will impact on the estimated future
cash flows discounting using the original effective interest rate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok U 5 i B

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Interest in distressed assets (Continued)

This change has resulted in increase in interest in distressed
assets of HK$48,263,000 calculated by using effective interest
rate method, deferred tax liability of HK$14,479,000, and the
accumulated profits of HK$33,784,000 as at 1 January 2005
(see Note 3 for the financial impact).

Convertible note

The principal impact of HKAS 32 on the Group is in relation to
convertible notes issued by the Company that contain both
liability and equity components. Previously, convertible notes
were classified as liabilities and recorded at the proceeds
received on the balance sheet. HKAS 32 requires an issuer of a
compound financial instrument that contains both financial
liability and equity components to separate the compound
financial instrument into the liability and equity components
on initial recognition and to account for these components
separately. In subsequent periods, the liability component is
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Because HKAS 32 requires retrospective application,
comparative figures for 2004 have been restated. Comparative
profit for 2004 has been restated in order to reflect the increase
in effective interest on the liability component (see Note 3 for
the financial impact).

EREEVMBRERER (&)

$¢®MIA (&)
TREE®ED ()

BB ER A REFTE
Z TR B E =Wk AN
48,263,000/ 7T - BT BB E
14,479,000 TN —EZTHF—
H—H 2z 2% #33,784,000/% 7T
(BB BARR 2 2 RHIFE3)

CIE-Y, & 4

B ERFENHRHAEEN
FTEFETEAR Tﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁz—ﬁﬁ
BEEEEBENMBRARILS
LAfE - ATIRAR S TJ%/\*E%E\{E‘
IT&EH&Fﬁ?ﬁE&?XﬁﬁAﬁFﬁ%%
ik c BAE G ERIFE32HBETE
BE /i\mﬁlﬂ(AﬁiﬂE\F&Hx
ARE D) BT ABRYRER
BZEEERTEAESD Tﬁﬁ'ﬁ’%{s\&
A% 7N 7 2B > 5 B 71 BR R 3B 5% W
Do FEAE R EIR - BEE S A
BERA R AL B K AT - A
REBSHEREI2HNRER M
B —SZNEMHERHEFTE
KEH - AEEB—_ZZNF 2t
BamAE&ES - WA R
ERAEHLH)ERFE 2N (K
ﬁ%%#ﬁz & B3 -

Silver Grant International Industries Limited 5 O SR R PR A PR

Annual Report 2005

ZOOMAEAER




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Convertible note at fair value through profit or loss

Under HKAS 32, a convertible option should only be classified
as equity instruments if the conversion option embedded in
the convertible notes will be settled by exchange of a fixed
amount of cash for a fixed number of the equity instruments.
For other embedded options that will be settled other than by
the exchange of a fixed amount of cash for a fixed number of
the equity instruments, the embedded options would be
classified as financial liability. In accordance with HKAS 39,
such embedded options are treated as separate derivatives when
their economic risks and characteristics are not closely related
to those of the host contract (the liability component) and the
host contract is not carried at fair value through profit or loss.

On 1 January 2005, the Group has elected to designate its
convertible note denominated in US Dollar as financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss upon application of HKAS
39. At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition,
the entire convertible note is measured at fair value, with
changes in fair value recognised directly in profit or loss in the
period in which they arise. Previously, the convertible notes
are classified as liabilities and recorded at the proceeds received
on the balance sheet. In accordance with relevant provisions
of HKAS 39, the carrying amount of the convertible note as at
1 January 2005 was increased by HK$236,747,000 with a
corresponding decrease in accumulated profits, being the fair
value adjustment on 1 January 2005 (see Note 3 for the financial
impact).

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of
the convertible note designated as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit
or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Owner-occupied leasehold interest in land

In previous years, owner-occupied leasehold land and buildings
were included in property, plant and equipment and measured
using the revaluation model. In the current year, the Group
has applied HKAS 17 Leases. Under HKAS 17, the land and
buildings elements of a lease of land and buildings are
considered separately for the purposes of lease classification,
unless the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between
the land and buildings elements, in which case, the entire
lease is generally treated as a finance lease. To the extent that
the allocation of the lease payments between the land and
buildings elements can be made reliably, the leasehold interests
in land are reclassified to prepaid lease payments under
operating leases, which are carried at cost and amortised over
the lease term on a straight-line basis. Alternatively, where the
allocation between the land and buildings elements cannot be
made reliably, the leasehold interests in land continue to be
accounted for as property, plant and equipment. The adoption
of this standard has had no material effect on how the results
for the current or prior accounting years are prepared and
presented.

Investment properties

In the current year, the Group has, for the first time, applied HKAS
40 Investment Property. The Group has elected to use the fair
value model to account for its investment properties which requires
gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of investment
properties to be recognised directly in profit or loss for the year in
which they arise. In previous years, investment properties under
the predecessor Standard were measured at open market values,
with revaluation surplus or deficits credited or charged to
investment property revaluation reserve unless the balance on this
reserve was insufficient to cover a revaluation decrease, in which
case the excess of the revaluation decrease over the balance on
the investment property revaluation reserve was charged to the
income statement. Where a decrease had previously been charged
to the income statement and a revaluation surplus subsequently
arose, that increase was credited to the income statement to the
extent of the decrease previously charged. The Group has applied
the relevant transitional provisions in HKAS 40 and elected to apply
HKAS 40 from 1 January 2005 onwards. The amount held in the
investment properties revaluation reserve at 1 January 2005 has
been transferred to the Group’s retained earnings (see Note 3 for
the financial impact).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Investment properties (Continued)
Deferred taxes related to investment properties

In previous years, deferred tax consequences in respect of revalued
investment properties were assessed on the basis of the tax
consequence that would follow from recovery of the carrying
amount of the properties through sale in accordance with the
predecessor Interpretation. In the current year, the Group has
applied HK(SIC) Interpretation 21 “Income taxes — recovery of
revalued non-depreciable assets” which removes the presumption
that the carrying amount of investment properties is to be
recovered through sale. Therefore, the deferred tax consequences
of the investment properties are now assessed on the basis that
reflect the tax consequences that would follow from the manner
in which the Group expects to recover the property at each balance
sheet date. In the absence of any specific transitional provisions
in HK(SIC) Interpretation 21, this change in accounting policy has
been applied retrospectively. Comparative figures for 2004 have
been restated (see Note 3 for the financial impact).

Share-based payments

In the current year, the Group has applied HKFRS 2 share-
based payment which requires an expense to be recognised
where the Group buys goods or obtains services in exchange
for shares or rights over shares (“equity-settled transactions”).
The principal impact of HKFRS 2 on the Group is in relation to
the expensing of the fair value of share options, over the
vesting period.

The Group has granted share options to certain participants to
subscribe for shares of the Company in accordance with
Company’s share options scheme. Prior to 1 January 2005, the
Group did not recognise the financial effect of the share options
until the share options were exercised.

Under HKFRS 2, the share options granted are classified as
equity-settled share based payments which are measured at
fair value at the date of grant. In accordance with the
transitional provisions of HKFRS 2, the standard has been
applied retrospectively to all share options granted after 7
November 2002 and were unvested as of 1 January 2005. The
adoption of HKFRS 2 has had no material impact to the results
of the Group because no options have been granted after 7
November 2002.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

SUMMARY OF THE EFFECTS OF THE CHANGES IN 3. B BRXSBTEHNE
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The effects of the changes in the accounting policies described e BREHHARFERSE
above on the results for the current and prior years are as AFEEXRB2ZENT
follows:
2005 2004
—ETEF —TTMEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FETL
Turnover EER
Increase in interest income from TREERZ
interest in distressed assets ) 2 WA 8 o0 130,912 —
Decrease in income from recoveries of @H&TEEF
interest in distressed assets = AR D (183,165) —
Direct operating expenses EEKREEHR
Decrease in management fee expenses TREEED
for interest in distressed assets EEBRD 34,168 —
Other income H fth I A B 5
Decrease in negative goodwill EPABEZ
released to income statement BEERD (3,711) —
Other operating expenses Hitn K& &M
Non-amortisation of goodwill N B 5,587 =
Increase in fair value of investment RENMEZAFEEM
properties
Increase in fair value of investment RBARRERZ
properties recognised in BREMEAFE
income statement Bl 148,687 —
Gain on convertible note at fair RERREAFEEEMN
value through profit or loss BRRREZ NG 199,756 —
Finance costs MEEHR
Increase in effective interest expense ARBEEEEE
on the liability component of #n 2 BB A
convertible note 1 0 (12,001) (1,259)
Discount on acquisition of additional Wi — R M B A B RSN R AR
equity interest in a subsidiary BaziiE
Recognition of discount on acquisition RBAREKER
of additional equity interest in Wi — i Pt /B8 2 &1 BE AN
a subsidiary in income statement WA 2 758 73,476 —
Share of results of associates BUEBEDRIEE
Share of taxation attributable to associates BEHE R REETIE (4,745) (257)
Taxation B
Increase in deferred tax on interest TREEREZNE
income of interest in distressed assets WA 2 35 FE 7% T8 3 A 5,426 —
Increase in deferred tax relating Al Pk AR AR BRI
to convertible note BiIEE N 2,100 220
Share of taxation attributable to associates BEBHL AT EEDE 4,745 257
Increase in deferred tax relating to 1% & 1) % 1A 8
investment properties i FE R I8 N (45,698) —
Increase (decrease) in profit for the year F A% F3E 00 O ) 355,537 (1,039)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

SUMMARY OF THE EFFECTS OF THE CHANGES IN 3. ENfERXSBDEEHE (B
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
The cumulative effects of the application of the new HKFRSs ERFERMBRELERNE T
at 31 December 2004 and 1 January 2005 are summarised ZENEF+_A=+T—RAK=_ZZ
below: AF—A—HZRiwE&an
T
As at As at
31 December 31 December As at
2004 2004 1 January
(originally stated) (restated) 2005
RZZTME RZZEZTNEF (restated)
+=A T=H R_TTRHE
=+—8  Adjustments =+—H8  Adjustments —A—H
(REZ7) HE (mE5) RE (&E51)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FAT FAT BT FBT
Negative goodwill BEE (59,376) = (59,376) 59,376 =
Convertible notes QY e (840,289) 23,165 (817,124) (236,747)  (1,053,871)
Deferred tax liabilities ERERIEAE (87,273) (14,403) (101,676) (14,479) (116,155)
Interest in distressed assets TR BE#E R 584,362 — 584,362 48,263 632,625
Investments in securities BHERE 57,594 = 57,594 (57,594) —
Available-for-sale HERE — = — 1,467 1,467
investments
Held-for-trading BIEEERE
investments — — — 56,127 56,127
Total effects on assets HEERARBZ
and liabilities 2 3.3 (344,982) 8,762 (336,220) (143,587) (479,807)
Accumulated profits REAF (1,076,978) 1,315 (1,075,663) 81,531 (994,132)
Convertible notes EE:ES
equity reserve LR = (20,150) (20,150) — (20,150)
Negative goodwill BEE (12,233) — (12,233) 12,233 -
Investment properties REMESR
revaluation reserve B (49,823) — (49,823) 49,823 —
Minority interests LER R R = (136,180) (136,180) - (136,180)
Total effects on equity HRAZFEAT (1,139,034) (155,015) (1,294,049) 143,587 (1,150,462)
Minority interests PHREES (136,180) 136,180 = = =
Silver Grant International Industries Limited SRR EEARA A
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

SUMMARY OF THE EFFECTS OF THE CHANGES IN 3.
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The financial effects of the application of the new HKFRSs to
the Group's equity as at 1 January 2004 are summarised below:

ENRRSBTEMRE (&)

ERHBEEMBREERNGE —F
TOFE-A-—BAKEBREZH
BERERAWT :

As originally As
stated Adjustment restated
[RZR 27| HE =gl
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK3$'000
TET T FET
Investment properties REMEE AR
revaluation reserve 13,562 (10,073) 3,489
Total effects on equity HRA s BBE 13,562 (10,073) 3,489

The Group has not early applied the following new standards
interpretations and amendments that have been issued but are
not yet effective as at 31 December 2005. The directors of the
Company anticipate that the application of these standards,
interpretations and amendments will have no material impact
on the financial statements of the Group except for HKAS 39
and HKFRS 4 (Amendments) Financial guarantee contracts which
requires financial guarantee contracts within the scope of HKAS
39 to be initially measured at fair value. The Group has already
commenced an assessment of the impact of these new
standards but is not yet in a position to state the impact.

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital disclosure '

HKAS 19 (Amendment) Actuarial gains and losses, group
plans and disclosures ?

HKAS 21 (Amendment) Net investment in a foreign
operation ?

HKAS 39 (Amendment) Cash flow hedge accounting of
forecast intragroup
transactions ?

HKAS 39 (Amendment) The fair value option ?

HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4 Financial guarantee contracts 2
(Amendments)

HKFRS 6 Exploration for and evaluation of
mineral resources ?

HKFRS 7 Financial instruments:
Disclosures '

HK(IFRIC) — INT 4 Determining whether an

arrangement contains a lease 2
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok U 5 i B

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

SUMMARY OF THE EFFECTS OF THE CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

HK(IFRIC) — INT 5 Rights to interests arising from
decommissioning, restoration and
environmental rehabilitation funds 2

HK(IFRIC) — INT 6 Liabilities arising from participating
in a specific market-waste electrical
and electronic equipment 3

HK(IFRIC) — INT 7 Applying the restatement approach
under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting

in Hyperinflationary Economies 4

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2007.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2006.

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 December
2005.

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March
2006.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. In addition,
the consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, except for properties and certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values. The principal
accounting policies adopted are as follows:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from
the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of
disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
into line with those used by other members of the Group.

ENRRSBTEMRE (&)

BEBIFRIC) —  OFF > BiER
2 2 55 55k RIEEEE
SELE
B 2 BEFI)2
HABIFRIC) — (HAZREEEM
212 E 658 5 — BER
BEOIREF
REEEZ
B &)
BEE(FRIC) — (EABEE:
2R E TR AE BI85 295%
(BREBRE
B 2 B T
£ 2 &
BN

! R_ZFZELFE—H Bk 2’&
sz FERRMER -

2 R-BETRF-A—B=xHXZ2E
Fth 2 FEHARAER

: RZZEERF+-_A—HBzZ
‘ARz FEHREER -

4 R-_ZETZRF=HA—RHsizi&
Mz FEBRRMER -

TEEHEE
MEBRREREEESTMAE
Bz BB HREERM R
oo WO NEEEHBHRREIE
BB EMRAUREERA
fERPI R E < @8 A W -

)

R 75 98 5% Tk LB 2. 1
B HEMERETEMIAL
AFEHE - RAZEERE
REMT

REREE

AR BEREREARNRA RE
MERARZMB®RE -

FAMBERLEZMBRAZ
XE CoNBAERKERSE
FEEERHERH (WER) b
HAZBWAREA -

MBRRZHMBEERRNEFTRR
FHRAE  NEEGFBRRER
SEHEMBKERABMRMAE —
@(o

Silver Grant International Industries Limited 57 SR R PR A PR

Annual Report 2005

ZOOMAEAER




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok U 5 i B

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses
are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries
are presented separately from the Group’s equity therein.
Minority interests in the net assets consist of the amount of
those interests at the date of the original business combination
and the minority’s share of changes in equity since the date of
the combination. Losses applicable to the minority in excess of
the minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated
against the interests of the Group except to the extent that
the minority has a binding obligation and is able to make an
additional investment to cover the losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for which
the agreement date is before 1 January 2005 represents the
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's interest in
the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
relevant subsidiary at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisition after
1 January 2001, the Group has discontinued amortisation from
1 January 2005 onwards, and such goodwill is tested for
impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication that
the cash generating unit to which the goodwill relates may be
impaired (see the accounting policy below).

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1 January
2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for which
the agreement date is on or after 1 January 2005 represents
the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's interest
in the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the relevant subsidiary at the date of
acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses. Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition
of a subsidiary is presented separately in the balance sheet.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1 January
2005 (Continued)

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from
an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-
generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are
expected to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising
on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-generating unit
to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that financial year. When the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying
amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first,
and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis
of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any
impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the income
statement. An impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable amount
of goodwill capitalised is included in the determination of the
amount of profit or loss on disposal.

Excess of an acquirer’s interest in the net fair value of
an acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over cost (“discount on
acquisitions”)

A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of a
subsidiary or acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary
for which an agreement date is on or after 1 January 2005
represents the excess of the net fair value of an acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the
cost of the business combination or consideration. Discount
on acquisition is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

As explained in Note 3 above, all negative goodwill as at 1
January 2005 has been derecognised with a corresponding
adjustment to the Group’s accumulated profits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Investments in associates

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method, investments
in associates are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at
cost as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group's
share of the profit or loss and of changes in equity of the
associate, less any identified impairment loss. When the Group’s
share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds its interest in
that associate (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the
associate), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. An additional share of losses is provided for and
a liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments
on behalf of that associate.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group,
profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the relevant associate.

Investment properties

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured at
cost, including any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent
to initial recognition, investment properties are measured using
the fair value model. Gains or losses arising from changes in
the fair value of investment property are included in profit or
loss for the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use or
no future economic benefits are expected from its disposals.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income
statement in the year in which the item is derecognised.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or fair value
less accumulated depreciation and identified impairment loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment

Land and buildings held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purpose, are stated in
the balance sheet at their revalued amount, being the fair
value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent
accumulated impairment losses and subsequent accumulated
depreciation. Revaluations are performed with sufficient
regularity such that the carrying amount does not differ
materially from that which would be determined using fair
values at the balance sheet date.

Any surplus arising on revaluation of land and buildings is
credited to the asset revaluation reserve, except to the extent
that it reverses a revaluation deficit of the same asset previously
recognised as an expense, in which case this surplus is credited
to the income statement to the extent of the deficit previously
charged. A decrease in net carrying amount arising on
revaluation of an asset is charged to the income statement to
the extent that it exceeds the balance, if any, on the asset
revaluation reserve relating to a previous revaluation of that
asset. On the subsequent sale or retirement of a revalued asset,
the attributable revaluation surplus is transferred to
accumulated profits.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost or fair value of
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives,
using the straight line method on the following basis:

Leasehold land and buildings
Leasehold improvements
Furniture and fixtures

Office equipment 5 years
Motor vehicles

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item) is included in the income statement in the
year in which the item is derecognised.

Non-current assets held for sales

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held
for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather then through continuing use.
This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly
probable and the assets (or disposal groups) is available for
immediate sale in it present condition.

Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for
sale are measured at the lower of the assets’ (or disposal
groups’) previous carrying amount and fair value less costs to
sell.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Stock of properties

Stock of properties represents properties under development
for sale and properties held for sale.

The carrying value of properties under development comprises
the interest in leasehold land together with development
expenditure, which includes construction costs, capitalised interest
and ancillary borrowing costs, less foreseeable losses. The stock
of properties are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.

Revenue recognition

The interest income from interest in distressed assets is accrued
on a time basis by reference to the estimated future cashflows
and at effective interest rate. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash inflows
arising from recoveries or collection, net of the estimated future
cash outflows arising from directly attributable costs such as
management fee and incentive bonus through the expected
life of the distressed assets, to the assets’ net carrying amounts.

In prior period, the income from recoveries of interest in
distressed assets was recognised in the income statement, on
individual distressed asset basis, which was determined as
amount recovered from the individual debtors in excess of the
allocated costs. The gain or loss arising on the disposal of all
or part of the interest in distressed assets was determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and allocated the
cost of the assets disposed of and is recognised in the income
statement.

Other interest income is accrued on a time basis by reference
to the principal outstanding and at the interest rate applicable,
which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to that asset’s net carrying amount.

Income from the trading of securities is recognised on a trade
date basis.

Commission income and compensation income are recognised
when services are provided.

Performance return is recognised when the right to receive the
performance return have been established.

Property management fee income is recognised when
management service is rendered.

TESTHEER (B
MEEFE

MEFEEERDERFHEHE
W o

E%%%Z%Eﬁa%ﬁhim
BENEERY (BREREERAN -
BEAREFERMEEEZR) A
TEREE MEGFEUKARKRA
I EEIRIEE TR -

FE&

T8 AR AR B T 8 5UF (2 B4R
B AR o AU R DB T % At

At

Uy 35 2 TR

PTREE® D 2 F S WA DAK E
AEEVLZ2RBMEFTRRBAESRER
REBMNEHE - ERMNETE
BFREAEY AN EAESEE
2 8538 A B Wosk i & i E £ 2 b
FFARKREERA  IKREBEEE
MR (NERE R EEEL) E
EZBFARKRBERAFEESR
EREFEZAHE -

RBEHE DR TREERET
U A T IZE R R E ERER
WARRER » LB TE AME7
BEHEAREBMBLEESBERAZ
A%E c HEE2IANIMOTREE
% SEEZABZNEMBERIE
B Mﬁ%mﬁéﬁﬁxziﬁ
%i'ﬁmWAﬁﬁﬁﬁo

H A B WA DA B R A 2 IR
REEASRERMEFE M
RAEREBSREE YA
ERAFHEZEERGEHARKRE
WAZEEZREFE -

EERHFCWAREE E B

’7Jo

Tﬂ?%H&A&%W W A A 1R 4 AR 755
BF 7 7R

8 U 5> B 12 B U ER B U 5 X Y
A 7 i TE AR o
MEEBEBRARNREREERE
ETEEIJ?L/J ©

Silver Grant International Industries Limited 6 2 SR R PR A PR

Annual Report 2005

ZOOMAEAER




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Revenue recognition (Continued)

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a straight
line basis over the term of the leases.

Dividends from investments are recognised when the rights to
receive the dividend payment have been established.

When a development property is sold in advance of completion,
income is recognized only when the property is completed and
has passed the inspection process. Deposits received from the
purchasers prior to this stage are recorded as customers’
deposits and included in current liabilities.

Income from properties developed for sales, which have not
been pre-sold prior to completion of development is recognised
on the execution of legally binding, unconditional and
irrevocable sales contracts.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
|loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or
loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of the three
categories, including financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial
assets. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets
are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular
way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within the time frame established
by regulation or convention in the marketplace. The accounting
policies adopted in respect of each category of financial assets
are set out below.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss has two
subcategories, including financial assets held for trading and
those designated at fair value through profit or loss on initial
recognition. At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are measured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognised
directly in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables (including interest in distressed
assets, trade receivables, deposits and other receivables, amount
due from associates, restricted bank balance and bank deposits)
are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any identified impairment losses. An impairment loss is
recognised in profit or loss when there is objective evidence that
the asset is impaired, and is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective
interest rate. Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods
when an increase in the asset’s recoverable amount can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of
the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.

Loans and receivables — Interest in distressed assets

Prior to 1 January 2005, the interest in distressed assets was
stated at cost less any subsequent identified impairment loss.
The impairment loss was made when the recoverable amount
of the interest in distressed assets was estimated to be less
than its carry amount, and is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount and the recoverable amount of
the interest in the distressed assets on an individual basis.

From 1 January 2005 onwards, interest in distressed assets
which is reclassified as loans and receivables under HKAS 39 is
stated at amortised cost using effective interest rate method
less impairment allowance. The impairment allowances are
made on the interest in distressed assets when there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of the occurrence of certain
loss events that will impact on the estimated future cash flows,
and are measured as the difference between the carrying
amount of the distressed assets and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective
interest rate. Where the actual future net cash inflows are
more than expected, the revised cashflow will be discounted
using the effective interest rate. The difference between the
carrying amounts will be adjusted to reflect the revised
estimated cash flows discounted using the original effective
rate. The adjustment is recognized in the income statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Loans and receivables — Interest in distressed assets (Continued)

Where the actual future net cash inflows are more than
expected, the revised cashflow will be discounted using the
effective interest rate. The difference between the carrying
amounts will be adjusted to reflect the revised estimated cash
flows discounted using the original effective rate. The
adjustment is recognized in the income statement.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated or not classified as any of the other categories
under HKAS 39. At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are measured at
fair value. Changes in fair value are recognised in equity, until
the financial asset is disposed of or is determined to be impaired,
at which time, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in equity is removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss.
Any impairment losses on available-for-sale financial assets are
recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses on available-for-
sale equity investments will not reverse in subsequent periods.
For available-for-sale debt investments, impairment losses are
subsequently reversed if an increase in the fair value of the
investment can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the recognition of the impairment loss.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to
and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
instruments, they are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at each balance sheet date subsequent to
initial recognition. An impairment loss is recognised in profit or
loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired.
The amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the asset and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment
losses will not reverse in subsequent periods.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and short
term deposits with an original maturity of not more than three
months, and other short-term highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Bank balances and
short term deposits are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate method.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the group after deducting all of its
liabilities. The Group’s financial liabilities are generally classified
into financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and
other financial liabilities. The accounting policies adopted in
respect of financial liabilities and equity instruments are set
out below.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss has two
subcategories, including financial liabilities held for trading and
those designated at fair value through profit or loss on initial
recognition. At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss are measured at fair value, with changes in fair value
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade payables, deposits,
other payables, accruals for management fee to holding
company of a shareholder, amounts due to associates and
bank borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest rate method.

The transaction costs that are directly attributable to borrowings
are included in the carrying amount on the initial recognition.
The difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs)
and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognized
using effective interest rate method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)
Convertible note

Convertible notes issued by the Company that contain both
financial liability and equity components are classified separately
into respective liability and equity components on initial
recognition. On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability
component is determined using the prevailing market interest
of similar non-convertible debts. The difference between the
proceeds of the issue of the convertible notes and the fair
value assigned to the liability component, representing the
embedded call option for the holder to convert the notes into
equity, is included in equity (convertible notes equity reserve).

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the convertible
note is carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. The equity component, represented by the option to
convert the liability component into ordinary shares of the
Company, will remain in convertible notes equity reserve until
the embedded option is exercised (in which case the balance
stated in convertible notes equity reserve will be transferred to
share premium). Where the option remains unexercised at the
expiry date, the balance stated in convertible notes equity
reserve will be released to the retained earnings. No gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration
of the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible
loan notes are allocated to the liability and equity components
in proportion to the allocation of the proceeds. Transaction
costs relating to the equity component are charged directly to
equity. Transaction costs relating to the liability component
are included in the carrying amount of the liability portion and
amortised over the period of the convertible note using the
effective interest method.

Convertible note at fair value through profit or loss

Convertible notes that will or may not be settled by the
exchange of a fixed amount of cash for a fixed number of the
Company’s own equity instruments are accounted as financial
liabilities with embedded derivatives. Derivatives embedded in
a financial instrument are treated as separate derivatives when
their economic risks and characteristics are not closely related
to those of the host contract (the liability component) and the
host contract is not carried at fair value through profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)

Convertible note at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)

The convertible note with embedded derivatives as a whole is
designated as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss. At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, the entire convertible note is measured at fair
value, with changes in fair value recognised directly in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issued of
the convertible notes designated as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, are capitalised
as part of the cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such
borrowing costs ceases when the assets are substantially ready
for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the
period in which they are incurred.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised as an expenses immediately,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount under
another standard, in which case the impairment loss is treated
as a revaluation decrease under that standard.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the assets is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at
a revalued amount under another standard, in which case the
reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation
increase under that standard.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the
income statement because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years, and it
further excludes income statement items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted
by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable
on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is
accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction
that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investment in subsidiaries, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is
realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to the income
statement, except when it relates to items charged or credited
directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt
with in equity.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in its
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each
balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which they arise. Exchange
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items
carried at fair value are included in profit or loss for the period
except for differences arising on the retranslation of non-
monetary items in respect of which gains and losses are
recognised directly in equity, in which cases, the exchange
differences are also recognised directly in equity.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the
Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the balance sheet date, and their income and
expenses are translated at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the
period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if
any, are recognised as a separate component of equity (the
translation reserve). Such exchange differences are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which the foreign operation is
disposed of.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging
an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the
leased asset and recognised as an expense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter
into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction of rental
expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the state-managed retirement benefit schemes
for staff in the People’s Republic of China, excluding Hong
Kong and Macau (the “PRC”) and to the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme for staff in Hong Kong are charged as expense
as they fall due.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

Estimated impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating units to
which goodwill has been allocated. The value in use calculation
requires the Group to estimate the future cash flows expected
to arise from the cash-generating unit and a suitable discount
rate in order to calculate the present value. As at 31 December
2005, the carrying amount of goodwill is approximately
HK$33,525,000. Details of the recoverable amount calculated
are disclosed in note 21.

Impairment allowances of loans and receivables

The policy for impairment of loans and receivables of the Group
is based on the evaluation of expected future cash flows on
management’s judgment. A considerable amount of judgment
is required in estimating the expected future cash flows. If the
future estimated cash flows are less than expected, additional
allowances may be required.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Continued) 5. EESTHERFEREE
fh 5t R (88)
Estimated cash flow of the distressed assets A FTREERERE
Determining effective interest rate of interest in distressed assets BEETREEZERMNEXZEY
requires an estimation of the future cash flows, including cash KRB mE (BIEEK - WEFT
inflows arising from recoveries, collection, and cash outflows EEZRERAREEERER
arsing from directly attributable transaction cost such as THAEEERERGKAMESE
management fee and incentive bonus. Where the actual future ZBEEmE) R MAEE o MERR
net cash inflows are less than expected, an impairment loss RIS MAFEREBEHD - A7
may arise. Where the actual future net cash inflows are more BEEEAREREE - MERKRK
than expected, a gain will be recognised. Details of the interest RepAFERESRS - Algk
in distressed assets are disclosed in note 27. R  TREEER Zﬁ B
MisE 27 88 -
Estimation of fair value of investment properties and A REVERHEYWEZ AT
leasehold properties &
The investment properties were revalued at the balance sheet KEMETBHBLFEEGBERMRN
date on market value existing use basis by independent EE B ﬁfﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ% =
professional valuers. Such valuations were based on certain fty o EZPETETJLA =T AT E M
assumptions, which are subject to uncertainty and might ZIBRBBER  FlRE@EERE
materially differ from the actual results. In making the % HEBREKRT H R E H # ER
judgment, the Group considers information from current prices C AREEZEERUYERE R
in an active market for similar properties and uses assumptions rh HB2RITBERZER - WA
that are mainly based on market conditions existing at each FEURSHEERB MR BER
balance sheet date. Details of the valuation of investment ZIRE - HEREVMEREED
properties and leasehold properties are disclosed in note 19 E2FBED AR M FE 19K 208
and 20 respectively. e
Fair value of convertible note at fair value through RERRERATEERENAIRR
profit or loss EEzA¥E
The fair value of conversion option included in the convertible FFARERRBEREATER
note designated at fair value through profit or loss is subject BENARKRER 2 A BREELQT
to the limitation of the Binomial model that incorporated market (EDFE- | $§T$%Z|3E i =
data and involved uncertainty in estimates used by management REREMSEHEBERIREEER
in the assumptions. Because the Binomial model requires the BREFKBZET 2 THEMAEA
input of highly subjective assumptions, including the volatility Z - BHRZHEEXNERAEE X
of share price, changes in subjective input assumptions can BB (BEREKE) - 1A
materially affect the fair value estimate. Details of the Tx)\ZI&EfE““ZZDﬁFﬁE&“ 1
assumptions are disclosed in note 42. HATEHMBARKNEAZEZ - &
BZFBRM 425 E -
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES

The Group’s major financial instruments include available-for-
sale investments, interest in distressed assets, loans receivables,
held-for-trading investments, trade receivables, deposits and
other receivables, amounts due from associates, restricted bank
balance, pledged bank deposit, bank balances and cash, assets
classified as held for sale, trade payables, rental deposits and
other payables, amount due to associates, accruals for
management fee to holding company of a shareholder,
borrowings, convertible note and convertible note at fair value
through profit or loss. Details of these financial instruments
are disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with
these financial instruments and the policies on how to mitigate
these risks are set out below. The management manages and
monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of
the counterparties’ failure to perform their obligations as at
31 December 2005 in relation to each class of recognised
financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets as stated
in the consolidated balance sheet. In order to minimise the
credit risk, the directors continuously monitor the level of
exposure to ensure that follow-up action and/or corrective
actions are taken promptly to lower exposure or even to recover
overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of each significant individual loan and interest in
distressed asset at each balance sheet date to ensure that
adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the directors of the Company consider
that the Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because majority of
the counter parties are banks with high credit ratings assigned
by international credit-rating agencies and state owned banks
with good reputation. The Group has no significant
concentration of credit risk, with exposure spread over a large
number of counter parties and customers.
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ﬁ%&%&ﬁ@ﬁﬁ%‘ﬁﬁ
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TEquEEELgf BE —H@Hx
%%&%Eé%ﬁ@$@ﬁ@%
MR ERE  ZEeMIT A ZFH
EREREIERHESE - HizE e
B T B A5 8 2 & B K 40 e Rk 1K 5%
FRERZEEIRNTX - BEE
SEERERZERAR - UER
T2 B B 5 U SRR GE E RS e o
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R_FEFERF+-_A=+—8
AEBERRXZHFRERTEE
IMEZESPCHASREERY
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 ARAEFERA  AKHE
ZE% BE KRR -

ErnEec T EALEERRE
R REERZHFRIBO HE
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ZIRITREBREFZBEFIRT
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 6.
POLICIES (Continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group has exposed to both fair value interest rate risk and
cash flows interest rate risk through the impact of the rate
changes on fixed interest rate bank borrowings and floating
interest rate bank borrowings respectively.

The Group currently does not have an interest rate hedging
policy. However, the management monitors interest rate
exposure and will consider repaying bank borrowings when
significant interest rate exposure is anticipated.

Price risk

The Group’s available-for-sale investments and investments held
for trading are measured at fair value, except for those unlisted
equity investments of which fair values cannot be measured
reliable, at the balance sheet date. Therefore, the Group is
exposed to equity and debt security price risk. The management
manages the exposure by maintaining a portfolio of investments
with different risk profiles.

Currency risk

Certain borrowings of the Group are denominated in US Dollar.
The Group currently does not have a foreign currency hedging
policy. However, the management monitors foreign exchange
exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arises.

MBEREEENRBR

MNEmEk

HRRITEEREMNERBITE
Ei‘?iﬁ'ﬁZ%lﬁ“iﬁ/% VN
SEHRIEES Q- TENEERR
&Eﬁiumifufﬂ

le%lgaﬁﬁﬂfﬂfﬁiumgﬁﬁpﬂ
c A BEEEEERFX

% ﬁﬁﬂ%%%&ﬁ‘%ﬁiﬁﬂ%@k

R EERITEE -

EEER

AEEZAHERERBERESR

RENBEAURFENE - #

ZEEBEAEGFERATFEZIEL

mARARERIBRSN - At - NE

BARZBEARERESERR

EﬁOEEE@ﬂZE—ir/E\ﬁTHH
BER 2 REEE RIERR

EWEkR

AEBCETEEUNELAE
fi7 o 75 4% B B A 3 4% 51 B ¥
oA EEESESER
WS EREBESHREA
SN IR -

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 7. EXERIEER
2005 2004
—EEREF —EETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Turnover is analysed as follows: EEBEIMWE :
Proceeds from held-for-trading F T’E%T BERE/BEE
investments/trading of securities oIk =] 152,699 125,670
Interest income from interest TE@F%&W B A
in distressed assets 130,912 —
Income from recoveries of interest in BRI EE#ER
distressed assets 7y U A — 126,851
Commission income and performance BRETREEMER
return of dealing in distressed assets 8 W 2 B A 100,000 119,761
Property management fee income MEEEERA 89,037 82,149
Rental income e A 76,346 75,004
Dividend income from listed securities EmEEFERBWA 1,889 3,539
Sales of properties Eich=S 895 152,249
551,778 685,223
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

7.  TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7. EEXERIEER (A
(A) Business segments (A) %XBoE
The Group is organised into five operating divisions: NE B B fE 8 EP P AR
distressed assets business, investments, sales of P NREEER 1RE -
properties, property leasing and property management. VEHE MEHERME
These operating divisions are the basis on which the B fESEFEAMSARE
Group reports its primary segment information. %i&/\gﬁﬁiﬁsﬁﬂzg
/:ﬁ o
(i) An analysis of the Group’s turnover and results (i) AREEEEBILERS
by business segments is as follows: SRR STAT:
Distressed
assets
business Sales of Property Property
TR Investments  properties leasing management Consolidated
BEXH R&  MEHE  UERE VELE] 1
HKSO00  HKSOOD  HKSOD  HKSO0  HKSO00  HKS0OD
TiET TiET &1 &1 AT AT
Year ended HE-BBIE1-R
31 December 2005 St-HLEEE
Turnover = 230,912 154,588 895 76,346 89,037 551,778
Result t4 1
Segment result NRBxE 231,569 67,685 (6,022) 63,506 (315) 356,423
Interest income HSWA 53,395
Surplus on revaluation of HENZZEL
leasehold properties B 8,949
Increase in fair value of RENEATE
investment properties B - - — 148,687 - 148,687
Gain on convertible note at fair ~ WEREXRATERE
value through profit or loss PEES A e 199,756
Unallocated corporate expenses £ P AR A A Z (44,637)
Finance costs wHER (59,841)
Share of results of associates BEBRENTEE 82,231
Discount on acquisition of KE-mKELA
additional equity interest in BIRAER 2
a subsidiary nE 13,476
Profit before taxation BBl A 818,445
Taxation b (89,279)
Profit for the year EREH 729,166
Year ended 31 HE_TETMEI_R
December 2004 (restated) ZT-HILEE (EE3)
Turnover gXE 246,612 129,209 152,249 75,004 82,149 685,223
Result 5B
Segment result NBxE 228,056 (6,209) 2871 59,331 2313 306,362
Interest income HEWA 11,948
Surplus on revaluation of HENZ 2
leasehold properties EfEH 13,675
Unallocated corporate expenses £ F AR AT EH (38,269)
Finance costs BBEs (32,246)
Share of results of associates ~ AEBEATEE 88,99
Gain on partial disposal of LEBATREE
interest in distressed assets aEL g 53,777 = = = = 53,777
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary S —RHBAA
Etola 46,696
Gain on disposal of an associate  tH & —RBELAE
EE2 W 182
Profit before taxation B A A 451,121
Taxation il (34,837)
Profit for the year ERE 416,284
Silver Grant International Industries Limited SRR EERRAH
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7. EBEERI>EER (B
(A) Business segments (Continued) (A) (¥¥28 (&)
(i)  Other information (i) EHEH
Distressed Sales
assets of  Property  Property
business Investments  properties leasing management  Corporate Consolidated
TREEXH RE NEHE  NERE  NEER t# &a
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TET T TET T T TET
Year ended 31 H2-221F
December 2005 tZAZ1-H
LEE
Capital additions ANRE
— property, plant and — 0% KR
equipment & - - 264 2,30 1982 1,246 5,722
Depreciation & - - 199 2,865 1,633 2462 7,159
Gain on disposal of HERANE
investment properties EfzhE - - - - - 209 209
Loss on disposal of property,  HEWE - HMER
plant and equipment RBELCER - - - 9 2 - 100
Year ended 31 December HE-ZZRE
2004 (restated) +ZA=1-H
LEE(BE3)
Capital additions BRRE
— property, plant and — 0% KR
equipment R - - 892 3,571 1,100 132 5,695
Depreciation g - - 328 1,828 1,287 2,05 5,668
Amortisation of goodwil HEEH - - - — 5,587 - 5,587
Release of negative goodwill ~ SHEEE - — - 3,711 = = 3,711
Unrealised holding losson ~ EftiRERER
other investments KEBR - 1,545 — = = = 1,545
Gain on disposal of investment HERENEEL
properties b ¢ = = - 3,785 = = 3,785
Gain on disposal of property, HENE - BER
plant and equipment FEEEZ MR - - - - - 629 629
Silver Grant International Industries Limited SRR EEARA A
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7. EEBERIEER (B
Business segments (Continued) (A) (¥2%8 (&)
An analysis of the Group’s consolidated balance (iii) AEBGEEEEARE
sheet by principal activities is as follows: RIRBEEZLKEEE)
EAH DT :
Distressed Sales
assets of Property Property
business  Investments  properties leasing management Consolidated
TREEER i NEHE NERE NEER e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT TAT FAT TAn
As at 31 December RZE%%f
2005 tZA=1-8
Assets EE
Segment assets THREE 1,349,033 388,111 335,435 2,268,637 13,947 4,355,163
Goodwill HE — - - = 33,525 33,525
Interests in associates BENAES 1,304,277
Amounts due from associates g UN 206,478
Deferred tax assets ERRBEE 1,336
Unallocated corporate assets ATARAREE 547,599
Consolidated total assets GREAE 6,448,378
Liahilities 8
Segment liabilities AR — (26,757) (178,694) (113,400) (68,070) (386,921)
Amounts due to associates J‘W@‘f%’/ﬂ (377,146)
Accruals for management fee ER-2HRE
to holding company of BERARAET
a shareholder ERE (65,881)
Taxation payable ERHE (5,084)
Deferred tax liabilities ERHEAE (187,979)
Unallocated corporate liabilities ATIRLAEE (1,526,676)
Consolidated total liabilities GeEERE (2,549,687)
As at 31 December 2004 i
(restated) T=A=t-§
Assets BE
Seqment assets HEEE 769,731 60,000 161,711 2,132,312 20,853 3,144,607
Goodwill e - - - - 33,525 33,525
Negative goodwill BHE - - - (59,376) = (59,376)
Interests in associates BENAES 1,236,401
Amounts due from associates EUBENAR 20,200
Deferred tax assets BEFRAEE 18,500
Unallocated corporate assets ATARATEE 1,477,676
Consolidated total assets GREAE 5,871,533
Liabilities ’Eﬁ
Segment liabilities AR — (22,445) (34,033) (142,530) (63,879) (262,887)
Amounts due to associates ERBERR (457,639)
Accruals for management fee et — %Mz
to holding company BRAR IS
of a shareholder ERE (18,537)
Taxation payable ERFE (4,960)
Deferred tax liabilities ERHEEE (101,676)
Unallocated corporate liabilities AFARARAR (1,405 932)
Consolidated total liabilities GREER (2,251,631)
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BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7.
(B) Geographical segments (B)
(i) An analysis of the Group’s turnover by

(i)

geographical location of customers is as follows:

EEBERIEEN (&)
i 5 8
() AEEEEFEEZ

73,__,
RE

P rys i & & o 5

DT :
Turnover
=2

2005 2004
—EEREF —EETNEF
HK$'000 HK$’000
FEx FE T
The PRC A e 293,763 432,465
Hong Kong BB 158,015 132,997
Macau el 100,000 119,761
551,778 685,223

An analysis of the carrying amount of segment
assets analysed by geographical location in
which the assets are located is as follows:

Segment assets

(i) REEMERMIE

BEIHNNBEER
HES WO T

Capital additions

SEEE BEARRNE
2005 2004 2005 2004
—EERF —_TTWNF ZEEHF —TTOEF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
Hong Kong B8 1,647,163 2,211,353 1,655 2,555
The PRC M 4,801,215 3,660,180 4,067 3,140
6,448,378 5,871,533 5,722 5,695
Silver Grant International Industries Limited SR R PR A PR
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BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

OTHER INCOME 8. Hftlk A
2005 2004
—ERRF —EENEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Other income includes the Hittlg A B1F
following income: Tt A :
Interest income A2 A 53,395 11,948
Change of fair value of held-for-trading REEEREZ
investments NEEE 44,880 —
Exchange gain b 5 2= 3,630 —
Compensation income 18 U A 2,454 3,484
Commission income BalA 1,025 882
Gain on disposal of investment properties HEREMFEEE 2 W 209 3,785
Bad debt recovered I [ 2 BR 82 1,434
Gain on disposal of property, plant HEMZE - BE
and equipment REEEE 2 = — 629
Release of negative goodwill =SEAEE — 3,711
Others E A, 517 2,024
106,192 27,897
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 9. HiKEE
2005 2004
—EERRF —EETNE
HK$’000 HK$’000
F#ET FET
Other operating expenses comprise: HiRe&EHEE:
Amortisation of goodwill 72 2 5 — (5,587)
Unrealised holding loss on Hi g & RE
other investments RFFBEE — (1,545)
— (7,132)
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

10. FINANCE COSTS 10. BIEH
2005 2004
—EERF —EENEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAET
(restated)
(&=5)
Interest on bank borrowings HRIT 18 A B
— wholly repayable within — BARAFA
five years BEHEE (32,605) (32,294)
— not wholly repayable within — BARAFA
five years EHEER (296) (261)
Interest on other loans wholly HARAFABHEE
repayable within five years EMERFE (2,111) (2,199)
Interest on convertible note at fair EWE@%%TEQ?TEFEEEE’J
value through profit or loss ARk RE 2 W= (6,228) —
Amortisation of direct issue cost of MR ER 2 EEET
convertible note P 7N 4 55 — (196)
Effective interest expense Al 2 iR R 4R B R
on convertible notes B (18,601) (2,605)
Total borrowing costs EEBRRRE (59,841) (37,555)
Less: Amount capitalised in properties B ERERYE
under development ERbz o8 — 5,309
(59,841) (32,246)
Borrowing costs capitalised during last year arose on the general REFEERNbZEEEZARE
borrowing pool and was calculated by applying a capitalisation —REHEEES  BHESED
rate of 5% per annum to expenditure on qualifying assets. *Eﬁéﬁﬂé{?ﬁﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ BF5%
ZEREREGFE
11. DISCOUNT ON ACQUISITION OF ADDITIONAL EQUITY 11. WE—BHBATDEIRE
INTEREST IN A SUBSIDIARY EmZiTE
The amount represents discount on acquisition of additional EHSBEARNLEARREXAR
7.99% equity interest in Beijing East Gate Development Co. QET (MEREIR]) (RRAF 2B
Ltd., (“Beijing East Gate”) a subsidiary of the Company, from RA) 2P ERERBEZHBEA
a minority shareholder of this subsidiary at a consideration of ZBBINT 99% R AN FE R 2 MR - K
approximately RMB14,378,000 (equivalent to approximately BLAEANRK14,378,0007T (FHSE
HK$13,437,000). R #913,437,000%& JT) °
12.  GAIN ON PARTIAL DISPOSAL OF INTEREST IN DISTRESSED 12. HEBIFTREEERES
ASSETS 24&%‘&
The amount in 2004 represented a gain on disposal of 20% —EET N F e EARRRE
interest in distressed assets to Citigroup Financial Products Inc. Citigroup Financial Products Inc.
("CFPI"), pursuant to an agreement dated 10 December 2004 ([CFPI) BEARRA R T EF
entered into by CFPl and the Company, at a consideration of TZ A+ RE®WEBE D
an amount in US dollars which was equivalent to approximately B20% MR & ER#E R T CFPIDASE
RMB227,600,000 (equivalent to approximately TXTHEEREBEEEBLHA
HK$214,497,000) (see note 27). K ¥ 227,600,000t (4 & ®
214,497,000 T) (R Hf7E27) -
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 13. EEME
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the directors were ENENTSEEST MW
as follows: S ¢
2005
-3 3
MPF Other Performance

Fees Salary contribution benefits bonus Total

Name of director EZ# £ we M wESMR HtERN 2 R®EKS &t

HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET FET FET

(Note 1) (Note 4)
(FtaE1) (Hitzt4)

Zhu Dengshan rE 400 — — — — 400
Hui Xiao Bing BhE 400 — — — — 400
Gao Jian Min SRR 500 1,404 12 1,392 1,200 4,508

(Note 2)

(Ktat2)
Liu Tianni PN 300 858 12 700 1,200 3,070

(Note 3)

(Htat3)
Gu Jianguo B2 E 200 — — — — 200
Chen Yongcun Bk 7 200 — — — — 200
Cheung Chung Kiu  R#ME 200 — — — — 200
Yuen Wing Shing FOKH 200 — — — — 200
Chow Kwok Wai JE B & 200 858 12 - 1,200 2,270
Kang Dian i 300 — — — — 300
Zhang Lu oK 3% 300 — — — — 300
Hung Muk Ming HEARER 200 — — — — 200
Total AEf 3,400 3,120 36 2,092 3,600 12,248
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13. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (Continued) 13. EEME (&)
2004
—ZTWmE

MPF Other Performance
Fees Salary contribution benefits bonus Total
Name of director BEMA wne SH RESMHX H i 13 7 =R Gl
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T FET T & FBT T

(Note 4)

(Htzta)

Zhu Dengshan KEWL 300 — — — — 300

Hui Xiao Bing ENE 300 — — — — 300

Gao Jian Min BER 500 1,272 12 630 600 3,014

(Note 2)
(KHtat2)

Liu Tianni R 300 780 12 — 600 1,692

Gu Jianguo 2 Bl 200 — — — — 200

Chen Yongcun Bk TF 200 — — — — 200

Cheung Chung Kiu  R#AE 200 — — — — 200

Yuen Wing Shing TOKH 200 — — — — 200

Chow Kwok Wai [ & 200 780 12 — 600 1,592

Kang Dian i 300 — — — — 300

Zhang Lu o B4 300 — — — — 300

Hung Muk Ming HEREA — — — — —

Total Bt 3,000 2,832 36 630 1,800 8,298

Notes: Bt

1. The amount represents directors’ fee for the year ended 31 1. FReBERERRE_ZTTH
December 2005 proposed which is subject to shareholders’ FH_A=+—HIEFEZE
approval in the annual general meeting to be convened on 25 EHe  AFERREEFRZ=T
May 2006. ERFRAZTHBRETZR

RBAFAE LHE -

2. The amount represents the estimated value of quarter provided 2. EHRSHABE_TTHF+
for the year ended 31 December 2005 amounting to —A=+— Elﬁirk HEs
HK$692,000 plus child education allowance of HK$700,000. 2 1 FH B 1E692,000% T & F
The amount in 2004 represented the estimated value of quarter ZARE ER 700,000 T © —
provided. TENFzeRBAREBEEEZ

BEHEE -

3. The amount represents child education allowance of 3. EHEBEATRHRE EMN
HK$700,000. 700,000/ 7T °

4. The performance related incentive payments are determined 4. BRRBEEN2EZETD2ZER/A
having regard to the performance of individuals and market RERMISBLETE -
trends.
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14. EMPLOYEES’ REMUNERATION 14. EEME
The five highest paid individuals of the Group included three REELEReHFALTBEIEE
directors, details of whose emoluments are set out in note 13 = HENMEFBE SN LS
above. The emoluments of the remaining two individuals are F13 BB ALTHMES AT ¢
as follows:
2005 2004
—EEREF —ETMEF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Salaries and other benefits & & H {12 A 1,664 3,906
Performance related incentive payments BRABR 2 EZS 2,000 6,600
Retirement benefit costs IR OR 48 ) BK A 24 24
3,688 10,530
Their emoluments are within the following bands: BE2ME N T THHEE
Number of employees
EE A
2005 2004
—ERRF —EETNE
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7T 2= 2,000,000/% 7T 1 —
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,0017% 7T £2,500,0007% 7T 1 1
HK$8,000,001 to HK$8,500,000 8,000,001/ 7T £8,500,000/% 7T =
2 2
15. TAXATION 15. FHIE
2005 2004
—ZEERF —ETMEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FEL
(restated)
(<)
The charge comprises: HEXHERE:
Company and subsidiaries KR E R B A A
Hong Kong Profits Tax BEBREH
— overprovision in prior year — R EHBERERE — 53
PRC Enterprises Income Tax PR EMSH (830) (8,315)
(830) (8,262)
Deferred taxation (note 43) B IR (Mf7E43) (88,449) (26,575)
Taxation attributable to the NN DN D= R/N]
Company and its subsidiaries Ffr |8 75 18 (89,279) (34,837)
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Annual Report 2005 33 =G OFLAE4EH




15.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok U 5 i B

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

TAXATION (Continued) 15.

No tax is payable on the profit for the year arising in Hong
Kong since the assessable profit is wholly absorbed by tax
losses brought forward. The tax losses carried forward amounts
to approximately HK$83,394,000 (2004: HK$106,030,000).

The taxation charge of the PRC Enterprise Income Tax for the
year has been made based on the Group’s estimated assessable
profits calculated in accordance with the relevant income tax
laws applicable to the subsidiaries in the PRC.

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit
before taxation per the consolidated income statement as
follows:

BIE (8)

MAERFE RN AR FREE
BaeiRl WBEARETBEL
ZERER B FRIE o ARIRIE
BB 49 483,394,0008 T (Z 2
PU4E : 106,030,000/ 7T) °

AEEZHBECEMSH IAE
BB E QR REE DA
DA 7K £ [ & i 51 /9 8 2R B4 s 7 4% 38
EE% SEEPIFTFE MG 2 IE

FARBAX B AT EBERS RAREK
FERBADR N A RMAT

2005 2004
—EEREF —ZETF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAETT
(restated)
(& E3)
Profit before taxation B 6 B A 818,445 451,121
Tax at the Hong Kong Profits 2 & B 15 B
Tax of 17.5% 17.5%=t E &1 I8 (143,228) (78,946)
Tax effect of expense not L5 s 13 R
deductible for tax purpose il 2 1) 0 75 5 2 (5.605) (2,534)
Tax effect of income not taxable AR B AR
for tax purpose WARNT G & 75,872 40,777
Tax effect on share of results of LR AR ESE
associates W& 14,391 15,574
Tax effect of deferred tax losses RERELERIEEE
not recognised CORTR VS A (1,411) (910)
Tax effect on different tax rates of H b 7] A RE E e
subsidiaries operating in B Bt A
other jurisdiction T\ﬁﬁﬁfﬂ@ﬁﬁ‘%%ﬁi (34,385) (16,524)
Utilisation of tax loss previously BB IR FER
not recognised B 75 s 18 5,311 7,886
Others H A (224) (160)
Tax charge for the year FABIEZ D (89,279) (34,837)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 16. FRi@F
2005 2004
—EBAHF —ZEEMEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEL
Profit for the year has been FRENSHER :
arrived at after charging:
Auditors’ remuneration Z 2 AN B & 1,542 1,000
Depreciation e 7,159 5,668
Repairs and maintenance fund expensed AREBERHF
relating to the Group’s investment ZIREMEREE
properties in the PRC (note 30) REX L (K7E30) 1,371 1,371
Loss on redemption of convertible bonds EOABRRESEE
Z &8 — 632
Operating lease rentals in respect of THRIEF 2 EE
land and buildings GiEROit 3,641 3,336
Staff cost including directors’ remuneration B T & B & M £ 1357
set out in note 13 and the retirement TEEMe RRIKE
benefit costs of HK$2,906,000 Rl 752,906,000 7T
(2004: HK$1,669,000) —EFTMF
1,669,0007% 7T.) 64,400 53,492
Realised losses on disposal of HEHMEEES 2
other investments BE#HEE — 8,204
Share of tax of associates (included in R E R ATIE (B
share of results of associates) BB N A ES) 4,745 257
Loss on disposal of property, Hj'%%% % B & &
plant and equipment EECEE 100 —
and after crediting: WEFA :
Rental income under operating leases, EEMNzZHEHS KA
less outgoings of HK$3,816,000 k5 % 3,816,000/8 7T
(2004: HK$2,549,000) (ZET W -
2,549,000 7t) 72,530 72,455
Realised gains on disposal of HEREEEREEEZ
held-for-trading investments BEE = 20,916 —
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

EARNINGS PER SHARE 17. BREF
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share BARERAKREKRANFEE ARGHN
attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the parent is BRERNREERATIEE T
based on the following data: BIRFTE T
2005 2004
—ZETHF —ETMEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FEL
(restated)
(& E35)
Earnings ZF
Earnings for the purpose of basic earnings FLAE M’_ngﬁ
per share (profit for the year attributable Bz B8 (KA
to equity holders of the Company) AR B ARG
F R M) 724,054 403,660
Effect of dilutive potential shares in respect BRI AI IR Z i 2 B £
of convertible notes: BERO 2B
— gain on convertible note at fair — RNEaXREATE
value through profit or loss RIEH A MR E B
Z W (199,756) —
— finance costs — % EA 24,829 2,801
— deferred tax — EERIA (2,100) (220)
Earnings for the purpose of diluted earnings  Fi bA &t & & I # 58 2 5
per share Z & 547,027 406,241
Number of shares
%17 2 B
2005 2004
—EBAF —EEWMEF
(in thousand) (in thousand)
(FA&) (F/)
Number of shares g4
Weighted average number of shares for AU ESRERERF
the purpose of basic earnings per share ZjJIJTEEFi’]HXT 2B 1,743,817 1,553,591
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares BEH#EERAR I ZE
from
— convertible notes — AR RE 338,814 35,808
— share options — B 23,338 47,761
Weighted average number of shares for R E & KREE R T
the purpose of diluted earnings per share ZINETF ARG E B 2,105,969 1,637,160
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok U 5 i B

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

17. EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued) 17. BRER (&)
Impact of changes in accounting policies: ENBREEBTE
Impact on basic Impact on diluted
earnings per share earnings per share
HEREABAZZE HEREBIFIERINZZE
2005 2004 2005 2004
“RFIF —_TTHNF ZBFTHEFE —_TTOF
HK cents HK cents HK cents HK cents
Bl B Al BN
Figures before adjustments AEAET 21.1 26.1 18.1 24.8
Adjustments arising from changes & &F Bk &
in accounting policies Eizuﬂﬁk 20.4 (0.1) 7.9 —
As reported/restated K2R EY 41.5 26.0 26.0 24.8
18. DIVIDEND 18. BE
2005 2004
—EBBAF —ETME
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FE T
Final dividend of HK 6 cents BRZIRNREBARE
(2004: HK 5 cents) per share, tHx&%ﬂJJ
proposed ZZETEF : 558(L) 101,323 87,934
The final dividend of HK 6 cents (2004: HK5 cents) per share i%% & & AR 678 L R B AR B
has been proposed by the directors and is subject to approval (ZZZmM4E : 55%1(l) - /,\ﬁtﬂx?
by the shareholders in general meeting. EHQ?X%J:%E}’E e
19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 19. REWH
THE GROUP
rEHE
2005 2004
—EZEALF —_EEWMEF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET TFET
VALUATION &
At the beginning of the year 1) 1,935,559 1,897,520
Exchange adjustment PE N 3 & 31,630 —
Disposals k= (10,491) (30,495)
Increase in fair value during the year F A2 A EE N 148,687 68,534
At the end of the year RER 2,105,385 1,935,559
Silver Grant International Industries Limited SRR EEARA A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 19. REWHE (&)
At 31 December 2005, the legal titles of Group’s investment RZEZERF+_A=+—8 "
properties at carrying value of HK$15,147,000 (2004: AEBMRFTBEEKEMEBER
HK$14,516,000) situated in the PRC have not been passed to 15,147,000 L (—Z T pQ F :
the Group. 14,516, 0008 7T) 2 BEME Y &
BRARBE TAREER -
At the balance sheet date, the carrying value of the investment REER  REMEZEREEER
properties comprises: 75
2005 2004
—EERRF —EETE
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FE T
Held under long term leases/land NERHAELY, L
used rights: ERERXEFS
— situated in Hong Kong — LR BB 48,000 54,800
— situated in the PRC — IR 51,252 169,213
99,252 224,013
Held under medium term leases/land AR EAFR 49t b
use rights: FREREXFS
— situated in Hong Kong — LR EB 52,890 48,610
— situated in the PRC — IR H 1,953,243 1,662,936
2,006,133 1,711,546
2,105,385 1,935,559
All the investment properties are held for rental income under FIBIREMELANEERNTE
operating leases. EUFA R #&
The professional valuations of the investment properties of the REBZHREMER_ZTTAE
Group at 31 December 2005 were carried out by Vigers +-_RA=+—HzEHEEXFHERH
Appraisal & Consulting Limited, an independent property valuer, B S 2 b B AD 1T B S H B E AT
on an open market value basis. The valuation which conforms HERARARKEARMEREE
to International Valuation Standards, was carried at by reference HEATRE Ffr o [HERFE B h
to market evidence of transaction prices for similar properties. B - ?&%%iﬁ L2z R
%EZm%, B 1R HETT o
All the Group’s property interests held under operating leases FrBARLEBE A EMAOFEEER
to earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes are fﬁ_}zﬁzﬁi‘@ﬁﬁﬁm%%% ¥
measured using the fair value model and are classified and AFEREAGFE - WARIE
accounted for as investment properties. As at 31 December &ﬁ#@% CHRZETRFE+T A
2005, the carrying amount of such property interests amounted =+—H ZEVEESOKRE
to HK$2,105,385,000 (2004: HK$1,935,559,000). {8/42,105,385,000/8 70 (ZZ &M
% 1 1,935,559,000 7T) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 20 ME -BERRE
Leasehold land Leasehold Furniture Office
and buildings improvements  and fixtures  equipment Motor
HELi HE HH WAE vehicles Total
kEF WEEE e ®E RE &5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000
FiEL FAT FAEL FAEL FAETL FAL
COST OR VALUATION R ASfE{E
At 1 January 2004 R-_ZBENFE-A—H 75,443 4,662 4,149 7,178 11,967 103,399
Additions NE 2,423 = V) 668 2,332 5,695
Disposals HE (2,400) (254) = (25) (2,356) (5,035)
Revaluation L 21,695 = = = = 21,695
At 31 December 2004 RZEEWF
= A=+—H 97,161 4,408 4,421 7,821 11,943 125,754
Exchange adjustments &% 3% — — 44 135 179 358
Additions NE 48 361 530 975 3,808 5,722
Disposals v - — (39) (124) (1,624) (1,787)
Revaluation Efh 11,270 = = = = 11,270
At 31 December 2005 “ZTTRE
+_H_+ H 108,479 4,769 4,956 8,807 14,306 141,317
Comprising: 25
At cost BHA — 4,769 4,956 8,807 14,306 32,838
At professional BZEThE2
valuation — 2005 2EHE 108,479 — — — — 108,479
108,479 4,769 4,956 8,807 4,306 141,317
DEPRECIATION ?ﬁ%
At 1 January 2004 RZEEME—A—A - 2,163 2,843 3,373 6,862 15,241
Provided for the year ~ FE £ 2,452 608 480 1,083 1,045 5,668
Eliminated on disposals i & 3 8 (12) (98) — (25) (2,120) (2,255)
Eliminated on revaluation 2 f& % Hi# (2,440) — — — = (2,440)
At 31 December 2004 RZZEME
+-A=+—-H — 2,673 3,323 4,431 5,787 16,214
Exchange adjustments & % 5% — — 32 70 75 177
Provided for the year — FE £ 3,342 672 535 1,163 1,447 7,159
Eliminated on disposals (& B i 3 — — (36) (87) (1,108) (1,231)
Eliminated on revaluation 2 {5 Hi# (3,342) — — — = (3,342)
At 31 December 2005 RZZEZRF
+-A=+-H = 3,345 3,854 5,577 6,201 18,977
NET BOOK VALUES ﬁEEFﬁfE
At 31 December 2005 “ZTTRE
tﬂ =t+-H 108,479 1,424 1,102 3,230 8,105 122,340
At 31 December 2004 R=-EENE
+-A=1+-H 97,161 1,735 1,098 3,390 6,156 109,540
Silver Grant International Industries Limited SRR EEARA A
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 20.

At 31 December 2005, the legal titles of the Group’s properties
at carrying value of HK$21,424,000 (2004: HK$20,531,000)
situated in the PRC have not been passed to the Group.

X RBERSEHE#E)

L)
R-ZETERF+_A=+—H"
AREBMURTHEBTEAS
21,424,000 T (Z WM F
20,531,000/ 7T) 2 WE 2 E#E ™
RBPEFAEHR -

The carrying value of the leasehold properties comprises: HEME 2 EFABERRE :
2005 2004
—EBAF —EEWMEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEL
Long term leasehold properties situated in R BB KD
Hong Kong MEWZE 82,350 72,200
Properties under long term land use rights iz 78 R B Y = A
situated in the PRC T E A E 229 224
Properties under medium term land use rights iz 7 FF Bl &9 7 23
situated in the PRC THEREDE 25,900 24,737
108,479 97,161

The professional valuations of the leasehold properties of the
Group at 31 December 2005 were carried out by Vigers
Appraisal & Consulting Limited and A-Plus Surveyors Limited,
independent property valuers, on an open market value basis.
The valuation which conforms to International Valuation
Standards, was carried at by reference to market evidence of
transaction prices for similar properties.

Certain leasehold interest cannot be allocated reliably between
the land and buildings elements, the leasehold interest in land
continue to be accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

If leasehold properties had not been revalued, they would have
been included on a historical cost basis at the following
amounts:

AEE:2HAENER_FTZTRF
TZA=t+—BZzEXMEKERA
B R (L ERD 1T B BT B E R
MERAR AR REERE/MT
BERAPEARMMEELELETH
AT EENAERMGESE
) YEL2ZREUNX 22X 5E
I BRERETT

ETHEMSMETRHEEL
RS EH - ALz AR
i EART E M - R R
B -

WMEEMERTEMR - BIZEY
EEUR LK RERE T HHEA
BE

HK$’000

FE T

Cost [N 106,721
Accumulated depreciation and 2ZETERBEEBE

impairment losses (43,429)

Net book value at 31 December 2005 R_EBEERF+_A=+—HBHZEAFE 63,292

Net book value at 31 December 2004 R-EENFE+ A =+—HZEAFE 66,574
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

GOODWILL 2. BB
HK$'000
FET
cosT R A
At 1 January 2004 and 31 December 2004 RZEZTMFEF-—HA—ARK
—ETMEF+=A=+—H 55,874
Elimination of accumulated amortisation R E 7 B 7% R S 2 Bl 58 355 B
upon the adoption of HKFRS 3 (see note 2)  WsH RFE# S (BT E2) (22,349)
At 1 January 2005 and 31 December 2005 RZEZTRFEF-H—ABRK
—EERFE+=-A=1+—H 33,525
AMORTISATION e
At 1 January 2004 RZZETME—-H—H 16,762
Amortisation for the year F SN 5,587
At 31 December 2004 RZEZWMEF+=-_A=+—H 22,349
Elimination of accumulated amortisation R R E 7 B 7% 7R 5 2E BRI 5 355
upon the adoption of HKFRS 3 (see note 2) Bl sl RIEE 8 (2 AV aE2) (22,349)
At 1 January 2005 and 31 December 2005 RZFETZTRF-—H—BK
—EERAF+-_HA=+—8H —
NET BOOK VALUE REFE
At 31 December 2004 and R-_FEENF+_A=+—HX
31 December 2005 —ETRFEF+=-A=1+—H 33,525
Until 31 December 2004, goodwill arising on acquisition of BEE-ZZWFE+=-A=+—H

subsidiaries had been amortised over the estimated useful life

of 10 years.

As explained in Note 7, the Group uses business segments as
its primary segment for reporting segment information. For
the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill set out above
has been allocated to an individual cash generating unit (CGU)

which is in property management segment.

During the year ended 31 December 2005, management of
the Group determines that there is no impairment of its CGU
containing goodwill with intangible useful lives.

The recoverable amount of this unit has been determined based
on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses cash flow
budgets approved by
management covering a five-year period based on estimated
growth rate of 10% and the further five years with zero growth
rate, with the discount rate of 8.25%. Another key assumption
for the value in use calculations is the budgeted revenue and
gross margin, which is determined based on the unit's past
performance and management's expectations for the market

projections based on financial

development.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok U 5 i B

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

22. NEGATIVE GOODWILL 22. EHE
HK$'000
FA&T
GROSS AMOUNT E2Y )
At 1 January 2004 and RZZEZTMF-—HA—ARK
31 December 2004 —ETNE+_A=+—H 74,220
RELEASED TO INCOME 5 #% Z WA
At 1 January 2005 R-ZZEERF—H—H 11,133
Released in the year F S [0 £ 3,711
14,844
At 31 December 2004 R_ZEENE+_A=+—H 59,376
Derecognised and adjusted to retained profits A JE FA B 7 B 75 3R 5 E BI 28 355
upon the application of HKFRS 3 B B R & ¥ (R BB U A 1 L AR 2R
(see note 3) (R Hr#£3) (59,376)
At 1 January 2005 RZZEZERF—HA—H —
As explained in note 3, all negative goodwill arising on WO AIMEE - FFERZ=ZET
acquisitions prior to 1 January 2005 was derecognised as a hE-—HA—BRAKEmRESZ
result of the application of HKFRS 3. FECRAEREE MG ®E ER
FEIFRMTIEER °
23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 23. BMELTER
2005 2004
—EBAHF —ZEEMEF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FEL
Cost of investment in associates Bt & A AR A KA
— unlisted — L™ 923,196 892,006
Share of post acquisition profits, BEWEEN - @&
reserves and net of dividend received kB WAR %5 381,081 344,395
1,304,277 1,236,401
Particulars of the associates of the Group as at 31 December BHAAEBESHERRANR_ZESE
2005 are set out in note 53. AF+Z A=+ —HZFBEERN
M-JL ufS °
Silver Grant International Industries Limited SR R PR A PR
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

&
The summarised financial information in respect of the Group'’s A 2& E3) ZI xﬂyp *,g* ]
significant associates is set out below: BKER

Cll Limited Nonferrous Metals

HEEBRRE International tREBEEE
BRA (BVI) Limited EHERZERAA

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

ZRRRE _TTNF_SRRE _TTMNF_BRIF_TTNMF

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET FET FAT FHET FAT
Consolidated REEERRER
balance sheet
Non-current assets EnBEE 871,378 1,285,498 670,060 670,076 2,132 —
Current assets MEN & E 998,720 757,616 17 17 467,065 —
Current liabilities mEEE (69,336) (313,457) — —  (315,530) —
Non-current liabilities ERBEE (20,200) (20,200) = = = =
Shareholders’ funds BREe 1,780,562 1,709,457 670,077 670,093 153,667 —
Minority interests DB R A (30,481) (30,234) = — — -
Equity attributable to B 2 ] fR AN 1,750,081 1,679,223 = 670,077 670,093 153,667 —
equity holders of A AEMG
the associate (L&
Consolidated BEBATE
income statement
Turnover LEHE 118,274 71,626 — — — —
Profit (loss) for the year R /NCT LN
attributable to equity HEAER
holders of the associate Frml (E18) 161,256 175,691 (15) 12 (2,875) —
Profit (loss) for the year AEEEGLER
attributable to the Group & Fl (&) 80,628 87,846 (8) 6 (650) —
24. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES 24, FEHHBERARRK
2005 2004
—EERRF —ETNE
HK$°000 HK$’000
FE T FAETT
Current (note a) mah (A ata) 24,025 53,818
Non-current (note b) e B (K7 atb) — 20,200
Non-current (note c) ERE (M itc) 206,478 —
230,503 74,018
Notes: Bt -
(a) The amount is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on (a) FHRaBEAEAR  2ERA
demand. RERKEE -
(b) The amount is unsecured, interest-free. In the opinion of the (b) BHEcHEARARAREE - &
directors, the Group will not demand repayment within the ERS - NEES PR AR
next twelve months. Accordingly, it is classified as non-current T EAARNERER - B
liability. EE@@%’E%&%@%#%EE
= .
(c) The non-current loans to an associate are unsecured, bear = sy N = S S =5,
interest ranging from 9.79% to 12.5% per annum and (c) %;%ﬁ?\%g%@%%@)?
e PaE (i AUE: FHE A EER-FEN
FEE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES (Continued) 24,

The directors consider the carrying amount approximates their
fair value.

INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 25.

Investment securities and other investments as at 31 December
2004 are set out below. Upon the application of HKAS 39 on
1 January 2005, investment securities and other investments
were reclassified to appropriate categories under HKAS 39:

e W Bt D TR (48)

EERn FHEREAFEMR
=,

EBEERE
%:§§E¢+:HE+—EZ
BERENEMTEFRHFDOT o
EA_77£¢ A— EIFH%%-&%
S EB|IE395E 1% BEHEREN
Eﬁﬂ&éi%ﬁ“*ﬁ%%/ S E
B399 B T~ 2@ & 58 Bl -

Investment Other
securities investments Total
BERE HgE &5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAETT FAEIT FAETT
Equity securities listed MEE ET 2 E=E 5
in Hong Kong — 56,127 56,127
Unlisted debt securities 3 F @K &5 1,467 — 1,467
Market value of EmESME
listed securities — 56,127 56,127
Carrying amount analysed BR M &5t 2 ) F & &Y
for reporting purposes SaR) il
as:
Non-current FEED 1,467 — 1,467
Current mE — 56,127 56,127
1,467 56,127 57,594
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 26. AHERE

Available-for-sale investments as at 31 December 2005
comprise:

R-_ETERAF+_A=1+—HZ
AHERERE

2005
—ZEZERF
HK$'000
FETT

Unlisted investments: FELEMEE :
Unlisted shares, at cost JEEMRGD R A 2,070
Club debentures, at cost SHES @ KA 1,730
Other debentures, at cost EMESH o RERA 476
4,276
Less: Impairment loss recognised Ji  BERERREEE (2,070)
Total =) 2,206
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS (Continued) 26. A HERE (&)
The above unlisted investments represent investments in unlisted LI ETIZRERLAEBET
equity securities and debentures issued by private entities. They ZILTRAZHFREFKRE °
are measured at cost less impairment at each balance sheet HREEBEAFTEMG CHENXN
date because the range of reasonable fair value estimates is so AN ARAESRAREQATEE
significant that the directors of the Company are of the opinion AR EMWEE  MZEFEREDR
that their fair values cannot be measured reliably. BHEEAUKRNRETTE -
The directors reviewed the carrying amounts of available-for- EERANAHERECKREE -
sale investments and identified that they were impaired. WREZZFKREHBEBE
Accordingly, an impairment loss of HK$2,070,000 was It BRFIRERAIEEEXNE
recognised in the financial statements to write down the B EFERR/KEFEEZEKMD -
carrying amount of the investments due to substantial loss BB R B 7 2k N 1 SROBE B 1B
incurred by the investee company, the directors are in the 2,070,0005 7T © LAMUR IR & 2 B8R
opinion that the invested amount are not recoverable. A °
INTEREST IN DISTRESSED ASSETS 27. TREERR
2005 2004
—EEREF —ETIMEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FEL
At the beginning of the year R E 1) 584,362 —
Effect on adoption of HKAS 39 B A2 LR
FEIR 2T E 48,263 —
As restated =5 632,625 —
Acquired during the year FREA — 803,600
Partial disposal (note 12) HoH e (Bit12) — (160,720)
Interest income recognised 2 R A B WA 130,912 —
Realised upon recoveries (o] Uiz B 44 3R — (58,518)
Cash collected or received B & 3 HER
from the distressed assets TREERS (211,555) —
At the end of the year R 551,982 584,362
Carrying amount analysed E‘E@ﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ@
for reporting purposes: DR
Current assets (receivable within 12 nBEE(RNEEH
months from the balance sheet date) AR 1216 A 7R pE Uk 347,301 128,335
Non-current assets (receivable after 12 FERBEE(REE
months from the balance sheet date) #1218 A 1& /& i) 204,681 456,027
551,982 584,362
Distressed assets represent non-performing loans (the “NPL") TREEEREBKEEETRSR
purchased by Silver Grant International Assets Management RAm(MSREEEER])KS
Limited (“SGIAM"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, FEEEETEAR([FREEE])
from China Cinda Asset Management Corporation (“China BEEFTNR_Z=ZWNEFENA T+
Cinda”), a holding company of a shareholder of the Company, BEETH — B aE 2 IR AR A
pursuant to an agreement dated 17 September 2004 entered R ¥ 853,500,0007T (0 & R 4
by both parties at consideration of approximately 803,600,000 7t ) X B B A 1) &
RMB853,500,000 (equivalent to approximately J@%’]EM(FTJ@ HNEH]) ([TE
HK$803,600,000) (the “NPL Agreement”). The aggregate NERKERZE]) - TEHOEXR
outstanding principal amount (the “gross amount”) of the NPL 2% §}§$%Z§E (T4agE]) mA
is RMB56,900,000,000 (equivalent to approximately R #56,900,000,0005T (FHZER 4

HK$53,600,000,000).

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

27. INTEREST IN DISTRESSED ASSETS (Continued) 27. TREE®ED (&)
On 10 December 2004, SGIAM entered into an agreement R-ZZZENMFE+_A+H RE
(the “NPL Disposal Agreement”) to dispose of 20% interest in BEEEZI —EHi=z ([TELD
the NPL of carrying amount of RMB170,700,000 (equivalent to EXEHEHZ]) ULARKED
approximately HK$160,720,000) to CFPI at a consideration of 227,600,000t (M & B 4
RMB227,600,000 (equivalent to approximately 214,497,000/ 7t) R{E R CFPIH &
HK$214,497,000). BREE AR %170,700,0007T (48
F 7 #47160,720,0004% 7T) 2 20%
TRABESER -
SGIAM appointed China Cinda to manage the NPL. China Cinda RELAEEEEZAFREES
is entitled to a management fee equal to 10% of the gross BTABOER - AE{EZEITER
amount recovered from the NPLs. In the event that more than HERRTBAERKE 210%
2% of the gross amount is recovered from the NPL, China BECEEE - WETEOER
Cinda, in addition to the management fee, will be entitled to WEEiR2%E5E - Bl B{EER
an incentive bonus which equals to certain percentage (from EMEREI - KA ERERT
20% to 70%) of the recovered amount in excess of the 2% of A (BERBH &%) 2 WE =
the gross amount. BHETEDL (20%E70%) °
The Company provided guarantee to China Cinda in respect of RZZEZENMEF+—_A=+—8H -
the performance by SGIAM under the NPL Agreement. RAARIRBRREEEEERETRE
WERKRBHREETREEETE
BRETREOERXRNEERSP
BEZLHBAOER -
The distressed assets are denominated in Renminbi and the TREEUARBREAMN Wik
effective interest rate is approximately 20.9% per annum. BB F E4920.9%5T 8 °
At balance sheet date, the fair value of the interest in distressed REER  TREEEZZAT
assets approximates to the carrying amount. BEE7HEKREEES °
28. DEPOSIT PAID FOR ACQUISITION OF INVESTMENTS 28. BEfNfWEBREZRSE
Included in the total deposits is an amount of RMB43,000,000 ReBBEEFE —"HAUREAR
(equivalent to HK$41,299,000) paid to acquire 12% of equity # 100,000,000t ( #8 & B
interest in Unisources Enterprises Limited, an independent third 96,043,000/ 7T ) Y 8 Unisources
party, for a consideration of RMB100,000,000 (equivalent to Enterprises Limited (— BB 5 =
HK$96,043,000). The acquisition is subject to the fulfillment F)Z2NR%EAEEMEN 2EE
of certain condition precedents. A R ¥ 43,000,000( 48 & ®
41,299,000/ 7T) - WEBAFFERK
BT RRIGHR - FAIEE -
The remaining balance of HK$3,200,000 represents the deposit #4%83,200,000/% 7T A AR E L A
paid to acquire additional 4.11% equity interest in Beijing East R # 26,559,000t (# & »
Gate, a subsidiary of the Company, at a consideration of 25,295,000/ 7T) Y g AR 2 & 2 [
approximately RMB26,559,000 (equivalent to approximately BAa b REIR ZFIN 11 %A
HKD25,295,000). BamofMzke -
Silver Grant International Industries Limited 8 g [ P B 2B PR N ]
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BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

29. DEPOSIT PAID FOR ACQUISITION OF DISTRESSED 29. BEfNWBTAREEZRSE
ASSETS
On 22 November 2005, Platinum One Limited, a wholly owned R—_EERF+—A=+=H"
subsidiary of the Company, entered into an agreement with RN F 22 EME 2R FPlatinum
the Huarong Asset Management Corporation to purchase a One Limited £ fp B 2 gt 35 & B 12
non-performing loans (“NPL") portfolio (the “NPL Portfolio”) RNAFI M@ WERREARK
at a consideration of approximately, RMB546,000,000 546,000,000t ( #H & B %
(equivalent to approximately HK$527,446,000). The aggregate 527,446,000 70) BATBEHNE
outstanding principal (including the booked interest of KOREHER) BE ((REL
approximately RMB3,430,000,000) of the NPL amounted to EFRAEE]) c TEAERZHR
approximately RMB36,440,000,000 (equivalent to approximately BEASEE (BEMNENARE
HK$35,040,000,000). 3,430,000,0007T ) 4 ®
36,440,000,000/% JT °
As at the balance sheet date, the Group had paid approximately E’\\é;@i H AEERFRHEFRHE
RMB546,000,000 (equivalent to approximately EETEBRAAIMNHOARE
HK$527,446,000) to Huarong Asset Management Corporation 546,000,000t ( A & B
for the acquisition of the NPL Portfolio. Pursuant to the 527,446,000 L)  AETE
conditional sale and purchase agreement dated 23 November HWEFEE - BEBEARDBECFPIR
2005, entered into between the Company and CFPI, the —EERE+—RARZ+=HE X
Company conditionally agreed to sell and CFPI conditionally ZEBRBHEEmZ  AAAAK
agreed to purchase 50% of interest in the Platinum One HRELEMCFPIEKREREEE
Limited. Subsequent to the balance sheet date, pursuant to Platinum One LimitedZ 50% ##
the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held on 5 me NEERE  BEAQFR
January 2006, the Company has disposed of 50% of its interest —EEXRNF-ARAHBITZEE
in Platinum One Limited to CFPI at cost. As a result, 50% of FRIRE - ANAF SRR CFPI
the deposits amounting to approximately HKD263,723,000 was i & E 7 Platinum One Limited 2
classified as assets held for sale. The directors consider that 50%HEzm c AL - R & H50% 7%
the carrying values of assets held for sale at the balance sheet 8 #9263,723,0008 LE 3 B AH
date approximate their fair values. EREEE - EERE ' HiED
EEEREEHR ZEEETE?@,HJA
FEMEE °
30. OTHER ASSET 30. HfbEE
The other asset is a lump sum payment for repairs and EMmEERHBERREES 2 —
maintenance fund made for the future repair and maintenance REENF  ARAEERFEHE
of the general areas of one of the Group's investment properties R-IEREMEELRM T 2
in the PRC. The amount is amortised over its estimated useful RERERERE o 8 W KIEK
life of 10 years. BEFTAIERFRS TFH#H -
Silver Grant International Industries Limited SRR EEARA A
Annual Report 2005 97 ZOOMAEAER




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok U 5 i B

For the year ended 31 December 2005

BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

31. STOCK OF PROPERTIES 31. M%E#FE
The amount comprises the cost incurred for the development ZEFRBTETRAE 2% 58
of certain property projects in the PRC, including the payment RIEBFEELEZKA  EHREHE
in respect of compensation for resettlement and use of land in MZMEFZERBE XN Z2FER
relation to the property development project. For the year ended BehktMERARE BE_Z
31 December 2004, the interest capitalised in the properties TNFEF+_A=+—HIEFE -
under development amounted to approximately HK$5,309,000. EEMEEEBERENEREAL
In the opinion of the directors, the properties under 5,309,000 7T - EFRA * K=
development as at 31 December 2005 will be completed, ready EERE T A=T—HANER
for sales and can be recovered within one year from the balance MERBRTREEB RN —FA
sheet date. FERE A B E R AU E o
32. LOAN RECEIVABLES 32. EWER
2005 2004
—EBBAF —ETME
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET TFET
Fixed-rate loan receivables TE BB W E K 144,216 112,150
Carrying amount analysed for FREERERAEN
reporting purposes: DA
Current assets (receivable within mBEE(REEH
12 months from the balance sheet date) HE121E B A E U 144,216 112,150
The loan receivables as at 31 December 2005 represented two RZEZERAF+_A=+—HZ
loan receivables of RMB130,492,000 (equivalent to B E /%’( EMEDRABARE
approximately HK$124,278,000) and RMB20,935,000 130,492,000t (#H £ ® &
(equivalent to approximately HK$19,938,000) respectively of 124,278,000% 7T ) &k A R %
which the effective interest rates are 8% and 15.58% per 20,935,000t (#H & ®K 4
annum respectively. 19 938 0003 70) -+ 2% 5 8 U B 2%
EBRERNMEH B A8%KR
15.58%
The loan receivables as at 31 December 2004 represented RZEE EEJFZHEJF* Hxz
advance of a loan of RMB120,000,000 (equivalent to FUWERE -—ZEAEHA R e
approximately HK$112,150,000) of which the effective interest 120,000,0007T ( $ Z R4
rate is 8% per annum. 112,150,000 7)) 2 E K + %%
ERCEBRFENER8Y -
As at 31 December 2005 and 31 December 2004, the fair RZEZERF+_A=+—"HBHRK
values of the loan receivables were approximately the same as —EENF+=_A=+—H &
the respective carrying amounts. WERzATEESE Z2EHEHE
BE
Silver Grant International Industries Limited SRR EEARA A
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33. HELD-FOR-TRADING INVESTMENTS 33. BHEEERE
Held-for-trading investments as at 31 December 2005 include: RZEZERAF+_A=+—HZ
RIEEERAEBE !
HK$'000
F#ET
Listed securities: EWES
— Equity securities listed in Hong Kong — RBEBLMZERES 364,030
The fair values of the above held-for-trading investments are FMFEEERE 2 A TFETy
determined based on the quoted market bid prices available Rl M5 HEERE -
on the Stock Exchange.
34. TRADE RECEIVABLES 3. BWERR
The Group allows an average credit period of 30 days to its REEGTESGEPTYHA=TX
trade customers. SR -
The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables at the T2 EWERFNEE B 2 R
balance sheet date: DT
2005 2004
—EBAHF —ZEEMEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FEL
0 to 30 days =&Ex=+H 933 9,061
31 to 90 days =+—HBEA+H 1,021 818
Over 90 days 8 38 N+ B 2,446 6,487
4,400 16,366
The directors consider that the carrying amount of trade EERA fuﬁlﬁﬁ K 2 R E {E R
receivables approximates their fair value. HEQAFERSA
35. DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES  35. %% > A RERH B KX
The directors consider that the carrying amount of deposits, EERR ReREMEWRRZ
and other receivables approximates their fair value. Eﬁﬁfﬁﬁiﬁﬁxﬁﬁﬁﬁ o
Silver Grant International Industries Limited SRR EERRAH
Annual Report 2005 929 ZOOMAEAER




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok U 5 i B

For the year ended 31 December 2005

BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

36. RESTRICTED BANK BALANCE 36. EEFAM&RR
The amount represents the bank balance kept in a bank account A EANFBREEZRNAT
under the name of China Cinda in the PRC for the purpose of FEARITERS AIRITAER
dealing with the funds recovered from the distressed assets. ENEEFTARETREEDRK
The bank account is jointly controlled by SGIAM and China FIg&ES o Eiﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ’\]ﬁ@%
Cinda that a mutual consent has to be obtained from SGIAM REREEEEELPEGEE
and China Cinda for the withdrawal of fund in the bank ﬁmalﬁﬁg%ﬂﬁﬁﬁ B e Eﬁ
account. The restricted bank balance carries interest at =3 }5 B4 s LB 17 35 B = 5t
prevailing market rate and with original maturity of three B ﬁﬁJ? = 5 EI 7% & A =k A
months or less. The directors consider the carrying amount of T EERAR )5 D, BRZ
restricted balance approximates its fair value. EEETE&%E $@$ﬁ
37. PLEDGE OF ASSETS 37. EEHER
At 31 December 2005, the Group has pledged certain RZZEZERAFE+T-H=1T—H
investment properties and leasehold properties which have an AREBE#HETREEH ﬁ%@%
aggregate carrying value at the balance sheet date of %8 71,855,100,000/8 7T (==
approximately HK$1,855,100,000 (2004: HK$1,674,300,000) M4 : 1,674,300,000% 7T ) &
and HK$78,900,000 (2004: HK$68,900,000) respectively to 78,900,000 L (ZE T M &
secure general banking facilities granted to the Group. 68,900,000/ 7T) 2 2 & ¥ % K H
EMERRERKNEBFTER—
AR IRITREE 2 iR °
At 31 December 2004, the Group pledged a fixed deposit of RZFEZERAFE+=ZAR=+—8"
HK$1,700,000 carried interest at prevailing market rate to a AREBEE #5 1,700,000/ T € #7177
bank in respect of the credit facilities granted by this bank to o RRATH IS ARG B) R
the Company. REZRITARAAREEBAEE
HE -
38. BANK BALANCES AND CASH 38. THEBRAS
Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the Group and RITHERERSBERNEE MR
short-term bank deposits with an original maturity of three BeRREBAAE=ZM@AHNUT
months or less at prevailing market rate. The directors consider BRBATTIS R EG B 22 HRTT
that the carrying amount of these assets approximate their fair TR -BERR ZZFBEEZK
value. ﬁfﬁéﬁﬁ’&ifﬁ*@%
Silver Grant International Industries Limited SRR EEARA A
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39. SHARE CAPITAL 39. K&
Number of shares Nominal value
% & E EHE
2005 2004 2005 2004

—EZRF —TTNF ZETHF —TTWEF
In thousand In thousand HK$'000 HK$'000

FR F AR FET F& T
Ordinary shares of FHRMEE0.20E T
HK$0.20 each ZEBER
Authorised JETE g AR
At the beginning of NG
the year 4,000,000 2,000,000 800,000 400,000
Increase on 2 November R_ZETMF
2004 +—A=H
2 n — 2,000,000 — 400,000
At the end of the year RE R 4,000,000 4,000,000 800,000 800,000
Issued and fully paid B #17 R #ERAK
At the beginning of the year R E ) 1,758,672 1,312,222 351,734 262,444
Issue of new shares on R_ZTEZMF
27 January 2004 (note a) —BA=-++8
BEITR TR AD
(Kiita) — 165,000 — 33,000
Issue of new shares on R_ZEEMF
24 November 2004 +—A=-+mAB
(note b) BEITHHRG
(K7 ab) — 169,450 — 33,890
Exercise of share options 17 10 i A — 112,000 — 22,400
Shares repurchased 5] B8 % 1
(note ¢) (K7 a%c) (69,962) — (13,992) —
At the end of the year RER 1,688,710 1,758,672 337,742 351,734
Notes: Bt -
(@) On 14 January 2004, the Company entered into a subscription (@) RZZTZNF—-—AF+HEHE @ K

agreement with Catic Limited, a shareholder of the Company,
pursuant to which Catic Limited has conditionally agreed to
subscribe for 165,000,000 new shares of the Company of
HK$0.20 each at subscription price of HK$2.00 per share,
representing a discount of 7.0% to the closing market price of
the Company’s shares on 13 January 2004. The proceeds have
been used for the acquisition of non-performing loans by
SGIAM from China Cinda. The new shares were issued under
the general mandate granted to the directors at the annual
general meeting of the Company held on 27 May 2003 and
rank pari passu with the existing shares in all respects.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited

/A T B4 Catic Limited (B2 2 7
KIRR) %] —HRBBZE
# it Catic Limited B 1§ 1 B =
% 165,000,0000% 7~ 2 & &
AR EE0.20/8 TN #F %D @ R
BEASK200ET 8-
TE—F+=BARFRHG
KU T B :£7.0% ° Fri8 58
EAEREEEAETERPH
EEWETBOER - xEH
B AERE-_TST=FRA=
+EBETHNARRRRES
AEABRTESHN —RITEE
NTYBESHFEEEFNEKRNG
ZHEEREF o
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39. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 39. BR& (&)

Notes: (Continued) et - (&)

(b) On 5 November 2004, the Company entered into a subscription (b) RZZTZTNFE+—AAH &
agreement with CGML, pursuant to which CGML has ARIEIEEEEFE —HRE
conditionally agreed to subscribe for 169,450,000 new shares e RULTEEEEF KT R
of the Company of HK$0.20 each at a subscription price of =R 169,450,000 & A A
HK$2.63 per share, representing a discount of 19.7% to the E{E0.20/8 TR FT AR 17 - R
closing market price of the Company’s shares on 3 November BRERK263BIL R_TZT
2004. The proceeds have been used for investment in non- ME+—A=ZBAARRQE KD
performing loans and general working capital purpose. W EBHTE19.7% ° FTi5 3B

BRERTBHNERR AR
(c) During the year, the Company repurchased its own shares on () FA - AR AR FTE A
the Stock Exchange as follows: REBRBIWT
Number of Aggregate
ordinary shares Price per share consideration
Month of HK$0.20 each BRE®R paid
repurchase SREEO0.20% T Highest Lowest ERKE
E & A % ZTHERHAE BS B®IK W
in thousand HK$ HK$ HK$'000
F & AT BT FA&T
June 2005 —ETERFAA
(note 1) (Htaz1) 27,006 2,785 2,082 66,240
December 2005 e
(note 2) (Htzt2) 42,956 2.350 2.220 99,061
69,962 165,301
Notes: Kt et
1. The above shares were repurchased and cancelled 1. AR5 ERFE R E
during the year. B M s eH o
2. The above shares were repurchased in December 2005 2. FHRBRHER=_ZTZTH
and cancelled in January 2006. FHZRAEEE - WK
—ETRF-AEE
i ©
None of the Company’s subsidiaries purchased, sold or RATME R A ERNF AN
redeemed any of the Company's listed securities during the B MEXEEARAFEM L
year. ke
40. SHARE OPTIONS 40. BR#E

On 27 May 2002, the shareholders of the Company approved —EE_FRAA-_F++tH AR

the termination (to the effect that no further options shall be AR AR IE (HIERATE

offered) of the share option scheme adopted by the Company RHEMERE) ARFTR -

on 26 June 1995 (the "Old Scheme”) and the adoption of a HENHA - +/NHERP 2B #E

new share option scheme (the “New Scheme”) with effect srEl([&5E)) e 2T

from 27 May 2002. The Old Scheme and the New Scheme Fh A= 1+ B R AT I AR

were adopted for the primary purpose of giving incentives to STEI([#Et8]) - KM ET 8 R

the directors and eligible employees of the Group. FEEcEEZEENRRBAEE

EEREEKEER °
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40. SHARE OPTIONS (Continued) 40. BR#E (&)
According to the Old Scheme, the board of directors of the BEEE  ARFAEETgER
Company were authorised, at any time within ten years after R A B B E + & A E A
the adoption date, to grant options to any directors or M BFRAARZHEEAWEEA
employees of the Company or any of its subsidiaries to subscribe AEENEEBRENRBBELRA
for shares in the Company at a price not less than 80 per cent. Al BRARFLIREEER
of the average of closing prices of the Company’s shares on BEDABAER S EBAR A
the five trading days immediately preceding the offer date of RHFHRTE 280%K AR A
the options or the nominal value of the Company’s shares, BhOhzHE(MURRSERE) - F
whichever is higher. The maximum number of shares in respect BAIRBEGEEL 2 BRER
of which options may be granted under the Old Scheme cannot BremaRNHEBE - HATHEB
exceed 10 per cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of the RRABARKEZETRAEHMEZ
issued share capital of the Company from time to time. 10% =R °
According to the New Scheme, the board of directors of the RBHFEE  ARREETEER
Company are authorised, at any time within ten years after R A B B E G A E AR
the adoption date, to grant options to any directors or M & TARRAA kH RN B A
employees of the Company or any of its subsidiaries to subscribe AESENEEBREARBBEBERRD
for shares in the Company at a price not less than the closing AR  BRAFSLRIFEH B
price of the Company’s shares on the date of grant, the average ARzl mE  BEBER
closing prices of the Company’s shares on the five trading EELBBAERS B AR A
days immediately preceding the offer date of the options or BpFHRTEIARRBRGD 2
the nominal value of the Company’s shares, whichever is higher. HE (KBS ERE) - BHAERRE
The maximum number of shares in respect of which options FErERE cEREATRE &
may be granted under the New Scheme cannot exceed 30 per SRMHEE - DUTBBARRA A
cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of the issued share THREBETRALEE 230%%
capital of the Company from time to time. MR o
At 31 December 2005, the number of shares in respect of R-_ZEZRF+_A=+—8 "
which options had been granted and remained outstanding REEFEI RIS HEEMN
under the Old Scheme and the New Scheme, representing 1.3% RITE 2 ERERRE 2 RMDE
and 0.6% (2004: 1.3% and 0.6%), respectively, of the shares B 23hEBAREEETR
of the Company in issue at that date. DZ1.3%%0.6% (= ZTZTP4F :
1.3%%0.6%) °
No consideration was paid for the share options granted. Upon BHERESS KRAEMAE -
the exercise of the share options, the resulting shares issued TEBRER  KXAAgEEAEL
are recorded by the Company as additional share capital at the il 217 2 R 0 1= IR 1 T 18 52 8% &
nominal value of the shares, and the excess of the exercise BHOINRAR - MEBRTEES B K
price per share over the nominal value of the shares is recorded DEE ZEELDERNKRMDE
in the share premium account. BERA -
There is no financial impact on the results of the Group in AFEEREEN T _F+
current and prior years upon application of HKFRS 2 as all the —AtHEREEEB @ HEA
option were granted and vested before 7 November 2002. BAVBmEERE2REREE
RNERER EFEFE2EERER
KB E -
Silver Grant International Industries Limited SRR EEARA A
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SHARE OPTIONS (Continued)

Movements during the year of share options under the Old

Scheme and the New Scheme are set out below:

40.

BRE E)
FARBESSRAAIRLZ

BREZEDHEHIMAT

Number of share options

BhREZE
Outstanding
at 31.12.2004
Outstanding Granted Exercised Lapsed and 31.12.2005
at during during during R-ZZME
1.1.2004 2004 2004 2004 t=—A=t+-—H
Subscription R-ZEN R-ZEME R-ZZMFE R-ZEMNFE R-ZEZRE
price per share Exercisable period £-H—H & i 1 X% +=ZA=t-—H
ShRABE A5 17 6 FAC)3 ¢ ¥R Z¥H Z¥E 2R E A
HK$
B
Old Scheme
Bt el
0.967 9.1.1997 — 8.1.2007 30,000,000 - (15,000,000) — 15,000,000
0.900 27.7.1999 — 26.7.2009 20,000,000 - (16,000,000)  (2,000,000) 2,000,000
0.535 25.7.2001 — 24.7.2011 26,000,000 - (21,000,000) — 5,000,000
76,000,000 - (52,000,000)  (2,000,000) 22,000,000
New Scheme
Fat @
0.700 7.6.2002 — 6.6.2012 70,000,000 - (60,000,000) — 10,000,000
146,000,000 — (112,000,000)  (2,000,000) 32,000,000

The market price of the Company’s shares at date of exercise
of share options during the year ended 31 December 2004

ranged between HK$2.45 and HK$3.95.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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SHARE OPTIONS (Continued) 40. BR¥E (&)
Movements during the year of share options held by the R REREFRNESHFRERE
directors included in the above tables are as follows: ZEEIME

Number of share options

BREZE
Outstanding Granted Exercised Lapsed Outstanding
as at 1.1.2005 during during during as at 31.12.2005
Subscription price i the year the year theyear R-ZEZHE
per share Exercisable period -A-RA2 ERRE ERTE FRE¥™ t=A=t-AH
BERABE AT T ERE of::3 22| 8B Z¥B 8B ZH A
HKS
BT
Old Scheme
Eital
0.967 9.1.1997 — 8.1.2007 15,000,000 — — — 15,000,000
0.900 27.7.1999 — 26.7.2009 2,000,000 — — — 2,000,000
0.535 25.7.2001 — 24.7.2011 2,000,000 — — — 2,000,000
19,000,000 — — — 19,000,000
New Scheme
et 2l
0.700 7.6.2002 — 6.6.2012 10,000,000 — — — 10,000,000
29,000,000 - - - 29,000,000

Number of share options

BREHE
Outstanding Granted Exercised Lapsed Outstanding
as at 1.1.2004 during during during as at 31.12.2004

Subscription price RZZTEMF the year the year the year 200445
per share Exercisable period —A—Bz FREL FRTE ERNLEM +ZA=+—H
BRABEE A T 1768 B ] fH 82 25 B Z¥E Z¥E Z&H ZHHEE
HK$
BT
Old Scheme
Bt g
0.967 9.1.1997 — 8.1.2007 15,000,000 — — — 15,000,000
0.900 27.7.1999 — 26.7.2009 4,000,000 — (2,000,000) — 2,000,000
0.535 25.7.2001 — 24.7.2011 5,000,000 — (3,000,000) — 2,000,000

24,000,000 — (5,000,000) — 19,000,000
New Scheme
At El
0.700 7.6.2002 — 6.6.2012 15,000,000 — (5,000,000) — 10,000,000

39,000,000 — (10,000,000) — 29,000,000

Silver Grant International Industries Limited 8 g [ P B 2B PR N ]
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

SHARE OPTIONS (Continued) 40.

The market price of the Company’s shares at the date of
exercise of share options during the year ended 31 December
2004 was HK$2.73.

B8 IR ()

NBE-FEMF+=A=1—
B - BT E A
ARG KT EB2TIET -

BANK OVERDRAFT/BORROWINGS 41. BETEX BE
2005 2004
—EERRF —ETE
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Bank overdraft — secured RITEZ — BEM 79,241 —
Bank loans — secured |ITER — BEM 579,478 588,639
658,719 588,639
Carrying amount repayable: FEMEE 2 BREME
On demand or within one year JEEREI—F N 651,819 580,589
More than one year, but not exceeding —F A EETEB
two years —F 1,150 1,150
More than two years but not more than ZF A EERER
five years Fa= 3,450 3,450
More than five years FFEUE 2,300 3,450
658,719 588,639
Less: Amounts due within one year shown B — BRI A A
under current liabilities mEBAEZ 2
— Borrowings — EE (572,578) (580,589)
— Bank overdraft — RITEX (79,241) —
6,900 8,050

The bank loans are secured by certain investment properties,
leasehold properties and pledged bank deposits (see note 37).

Bank loans of HK$87,291,000 (2004: HK$9,200,000) are
denominated in Hong Kong dollars and arranged at floating
rate of prime rate minus 1.5% (2004: prime rate minus 1.0%)
per annum.

Other bank loans was denominated in RMB and carried at
fixed interest rate at 5.58% (2004: at 5.31%) per annum.

The directors consider the carrying amounts of the Group's
bank loans within one year approximate their fair values and
estimate the difference between carrying amount and fair value
of bank loans due after one year is insignificant.

RITERNETREDERE R
WIRITER (M E37)1FER -

tRITE 87,291,000 T (Z 2=
PO4 : 9,200,000 JT) LA 7 7T 3]
B WIRxERFEFNER1.5% (=
ZENE  ZEEFEFRE1.0%)
2R -

EMIETERAARKSE I
IA5.58% (ZZFZ VN4 : 531%) Z
& EF =58 o

EERR ARER—FARZIR
TERZERERE A FEMR
o WHFAR —FRIBMZRT
ERzEEERELAFED R
* o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

42. CONVERTIBLE NOTE 42. TBRBREE

(a) Convertible note at fair value through profit or (a) REZXREAFLEEREEMN

loss CIE:-J 8
2005 2004
—zens —EmE
notes HK$’000 HK$’000
i3 F#ET FEL

Convertible note at fair value REZKREQTE
through profit or loss REMAREER (a) 437,280 400,289
Convertible note BELES (b) 428,836 416,835
866,116 817,124
Less: Amount due within one year J& : —F R EIHW 5 A& (428,836) —
shown under current liabilities mBBE 2 HE

437,280 817,124
On 24 November 2004, the Company issued a RZZEZEMFE+—H=+rE
convertible note to Citigroup Global Markets Limited B ARaRERRQFHE
("CGML") in the principal amount of US$52,500,000 in Citigroup Global Markets
accordance with a subscription agreement dated 5 Limited ([fEFEEE ) R =
November 2004 entered into between the Company and ZENE+—HAh BRI
CGML. The interest rate is 1.5% per annum and payable —IHRERRMICEEE R
semi-annually in arrears. The Company shall repay the H— 134 %852,500,0003
principal amount outstanding under the convertible note TR AT R IR - Z|A S
to the noteholder together with all interest accrued on LA R 1 5%t B WA
the fifth anniversary of the date of the issue of the FEUTBEALN o A
convertible note. The conversion price is HK$2.95 per AIZAR AR AR E IR E T B 5
share which is subject to adjustment for, among other HBETRIE A B S B R EE
matters, subdivision or consolidation of shares, bonus FEABETBREREEIAT
issues, capital reduction, rights issues and other events REBEBEIKZA S EAE &
which have diluting effects on the issued share capital JEET AR - MIRE R T
of the Company. The noteholder will have the right to 29587 - WAXH| (KH
convert the whole or part of the principal amount of BE) kO F@s e ft - &
the convertible note into shares at any time and from FTALRR ~ HERARZ ~ HRAR AN
time to time, from the date of issue of the convertible B EARRNEEBHTRAA
note up to the fifth anniversary of the date of issue of BEEMEN S HRZEE
the convertible note in an amount not less than AR - ERFEABER
US$100,000 on each conversion, save that if at any AR =R H AR = ]
time, the principal outstanding amount of the convertible BRERZFLAMENER
note is less than US$100,000, the whole (but not part &8 2 A 1 53 A B (E{r] B
only) of the principal amount of the convertible note FiEd 780 B s i AT R AR SR 4 2 7R
may be converted. The number of shares to be issued PRSI E R
on conversion of the convertible note will be determined EFGRERNSE ] DR
by dividing the principal amount of the convertible note 100,0003& 7T+ BR Uk BASM -
to be converted (translated into Hong Kong dollars at a AR R AE fr] B 1 A 2 AR SR AR Y
fixed rate of HK$7.80 = US$1.00 (rounded upwards to ABEERKXSFEDR
the nearest cent)) by the conversion price in effect at 100,000% 7T+ B AT AR 2=
the date of conversion of the convertible note. The BH 2 E (MIIEL D) A
conversion shares to be issued upon conversion shall SREA] TEMA ) o AR
rank pari passu in all respects with all other existing ERERBROHREZEITH
shares outstanding at the date of the conversion. &= TiRBAIRREE
FEEBRBROH RS EE (A
7.807 7T H,1.003 7t [E FE [
EHKABT (M LG EER
BAT V) ) BR DA R AT 44 i
SEEBRRGOE BERNER
IREEH - AR M
TR R 5 H G R
BNEBRBRERNEZSR

MR FEF] o
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

CONVERTIBLE NOTE (Continued)

(a)

Convertible note at fair value through profit or
loss (Continued)

As the functional currency of the Company is Hong
Kong Dollar, the conversion option of this convertible
note denominated in US Dollar will not result in
settlement by the exchange of a fixed amount for fixed
number of equity instrument. The entire convertible note
was designated as financial liabilities through profit or
loss. There was no such redesignation on 31 December
2004 as retrospective application of HKAS 39 is not
required.

The movement of the convertible note for the year is
set out below:

42.

TRERE (&)

(a)

REZREZATEEREN
RREE (&)

HARANR R 2 e B &S
TC ' A B E R AT
ﬁﬁﬁZﬁ@%%ﬁK@ﬁ
BUEEeBERIRETEHE
zkxlﬁﬁﬁ” {pA]
BREED AN ERREIE
ZemasE - B EAER Y
JE R & B < & % A 5 39
BR wﬁ_77mi+ A
=T -RYEFEBEHIE

E °

REFRBRRER 2 E8H
sl

HK$’000

FETT

As at 1 January 2004 RZZEZTME—H—H —
Issue of convertible notes BT BMRRRE 409,500
Less: Direct issue costs B BB BTN (9,211)
As at 31 December 2004 RZZETZME+-_H=+—H 400,289
Effect of adoption of HKAS 39 RN E ST B 5395 2 % 236,747
As at 1 January 2005 75@:22\35% H—H 637,036
Change in fair value during the year FAQNFEEZD (199,756)
As at 31 December 2005 R-EZRE+=-A=+—H 437,280

The convertible notes at fair value through profit or loss
is carried at fair value at the balance sheet date.
During the year, a gain on change in its fair value of
HK$199,756,000 is recognised in the income statement.

The fair value of the liability component of the
convertible notes at fair value through profit or loss at
31 December 2005 was determined based on the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the prevailing market rate for an equivalent non-
convertible loan at the balance sheet date. The discount
rate as at 31 December 2005 is 7.03% (1 January 2005:
6.24%).

The fair value of the conversion option embedded was
calculated using the Binomial model. The inputs into
the model were as follows:

31 December

AB W /Hm‘tf
;2%51%7 6%Q§EE
EM&U\%&%%EM A

%ﬁm%ﬁazﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂ
KRR 2R RBERE
BE - BB A703% (==
T R F— A — H
6.24%) °
HmEERNE 2 A EFEA
ZIEBRAETE - HARZIE
XNZHEEHMOT :

31 December

2005 2004

—EBAF —ETME

+=—A=+—-HB +ZA=+—8H

Stock price i (B HK$2.30 HK$3.90

Exercise price I B HK$2.95 HK$2.95

Expected volatility T8 HA % 1@ 52.00% 66.00%

Expected life T8 B 4F B 3.9 years 4.9 years

Risk-free rate f [ B ) 2= 4.09% 2.65%

Expected dividend yield 8 B i B W A 2.00% 2.00%
Silver Grant International Industries Limited SRR EEARA A
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BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

CONVERTIBLE NOTE (Continued)

(b)

Convertible note

The stock price was the closing price at the respective
balance sheet dates while the expected volatility was
determined by calculating the historical volatility of the
Company'’s share price over the previous year.

Because the Binomial model requires the input of highly
subjective assumptions, including the volatility of share
price, changes in subjective input assumptions can
materially affect the fair value estimate.

On 23 November 2004, the Company issued a
convertible note in the principal amount of HK$440
million to Catic Limited, a shareholder of the Company,
in accordance with a convertible note subscription
agreement dated 20 September 2004 entered into
between the Company and Catic Limited. The interest
rate is 1.5% per annum and payable semi-annually in
arrears. The Company shall repay principal amount
outstanding under the convertible note to the noteholder
together with all interest accrued on the second
anniversary of the date of the issue of the convertible
note. The conversion price is HK$2.20 per share, subject
to adjustment for, among other matters, subdivision or
consolidation of shares, bonus issues, capital reduction,
rights issues and other events which have diluting effects
on the issued share capital of the Company. The
noteholder will have the right to convert the whole or
part of the principal amount of the convertible note
into shares at any time and from time to time, from the
date of issue of the convertible note up to the second
anniversary of the issue of the convertible note in
amount not less than HK$30,000,000 on each
conversion, save that if at any time, the principal
outstanding amount of the convertible note is less than
HK$30,000,000, the whole (but not part only) of the
principal amount of the convertible note may be
converted. Shares to be issued upon conversion shall
rank pari passu in all respects with all other existing
shares outstanding at the date of the conversion.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited

42.

TRERE (&)

(b)

CE-3 &3

RESRSEERZWH
B - mBEHKIEI BB E
ARBRERBE—FZE
SEORIEMETE °

AR ZERABRAMRE X
BeRR(BAEKRERNR
B - MATRAZEERRBR
AT E - RIS FER
AAERNEATE -

R-ZBEENEL+—F=—+=
B AAFRE-EFEAHEAD
7 EA Catic Limited (B A
AlZRE)R_ZEZME N
B+ B&EITMAIBEEE
REHBEREL —MHAeHE
440,000,000/ JT H) 7] # f%
= ¥ ¥ Catic Limited - 2
KB AFF K1 5%t &I
BAEFFUATHEAIS -
AN B AP A AR R AR B
Bt E — @RS B A
EERFEAEETRRER
HRNABELRHARSEMAT
EREHE - #RERET
f%2.20/ 0T » WASE (E
FEE) IR (IR A B -
BEITAINE ~ WERAR AR ~ A%
MEAMEARQ R B ZETRA
EEHERENSESHNTE
EHAE - ZEFEAGHE
Rel AR IR T B =
AR R IR R E ([
B4 B |- HRE R A A B RS
MEERF S A R EE 2 ANE
BHEIk I o EBE G -
FBrEBRONESE A DR
30,000,000/ 7T * Bk itk BA
AN o A AME {a] B RS ] #R AR 2=
EMREEBEDNA2BE LR
30,000,000/ 7T + A ZEEH
2 (MILIELD) N&5E
Al FEMAE G o AEBRE G
MmETHRMGES FEYHE
EmR O E A EMEE
BHh=HHREF -
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

42. CONVERTIBLE NOTES (Continued) 42, TEBRREE (&)
(b)  Convertible note (Continued) (b) FWEBREE(E)
The convertible note contains two components, liability AHREERSE aEERKRAR
and equity elements. Upon the application of HKAS 32 ME D - RIERB B2
Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation (see AIZE32KEe T A &
Note 3 for details), the convertible notes were separated k25 (518 R MKE3)
into the liability and equity components, on a & - AIHRIRERIRE AL
retrospective basis. The equity component is presented S 5 B & AR A i {E S8 32
in equity heading “convertible notes equity reserve”. o o RAF D REKRAR 2
The effective interest rate of the liability component is [AI MR EBERAGFEE] 2
4.48% per annum. 5 o BEHD 2ERFER
4.48% °
The movement of the liability component of the REEANRBREBEBETD
convertible notes for the year is set out below: ZEBHHEIMT
2005 2004
—EBBAF —ETME
HK$000 HK$'000
FET TFET
Liability component at the beginning B &35 F 41,/
of the year/on issuance BT MR EIRE
of convertible notes 416,835 415,576
Interest charge B X H 18,601 1,968
Interest paid B A E (6.600) (709)
Liability at the end of the year RER B & 428,836 416,835
Less: Amount due within in one year & | —F R R HIL 5 A
shown under current liabilities MBEREZERE 428,836 —
— 416,835
The interest charged for the year was calculated at an REFZMEZHTIIRAR
effective interest rate of 4.48% per annum to liability o 2 BEREFE4.48%5T
component which was determined when the notes were 8 ZNETIRETERE
issued. BE -
The directors consider that the carrying amount of EERE THRREERE®
convertible note approximates to their fair value. BEEAEQNTEMESE °
Silver Grant International Industries Limited SRR EERRAH
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BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

DEFERRED TAXATION 43. BEEBE
The followings are the major deferred tax assets (liabilities) LNTARRNFERNLAFEDER
recognised and movements thereon during the current and CEIBREHEEE (AE) RHE
prior years: #a)
Accelerated  Revaluation  Convertible
tax of notes Distressed Tax
depreciation properties 8K assets losses Total
MEHRBHE MEEL 2B TREE RBER ait
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT THT TET TAT FET TET
At 1January 2004, as —ZTEME-—F—H
originally stated BREZ5 (555) (35,203) - - 11,851 (23,907)
Effects of changesin Bt HEEH 252
accounting policies (RHfi3)
(see Note 3) — (10,073) — — — (10,073)
At 1 January 2004, “ZEME-A-R-
as restated mE5 (555) (45,276) — — 11,851 (33,980)
Credit (charge) to income R EE YA
for the year st A (H15) 500 (1,505) 220 (32,494) 6,704 (26,575)
Charge to equity RAFE RS
for the year — (18,347 (4,274) — — (22,621)
At 31 December 2004 R=ZTZTMF
+-A=1+—H (55) (65,128) (4,054) (32,494) 18,555 (83,176)
Effect of changes in eHRREY T2
accounting policies (R Hfi3)
(see Note 3) — — — (14,479) — (14,479)
At 1 January 2005, RZZTRE-A—-H"
as restated mE5 (55) (65,128) (4,054) (46,973) 18,555 (97,655)
Credit (charge) to income FAAFEMAZT A
for the year (1K) = (47,314) 2,100 (39,274) (3,961) (88,449)
Charge to equity RAEERGEMG
for the year — (539) — — — (539)
At 31 December 2005  HZZTH%
+ZA=1— (55) (112,981) (1,954) (86,247) 14,594 (186,643)
For the purpose of balance sheet presentation, certain deferred NEEAGBREHRARZ  BTE
tax assets and liabilities have been offset. The following is the EHBEEERBER E*ﬁ Tfﬁ 8 ©
analysis of the deferred tax balances for financial reporting LNTERMBERAR BT
purposes: BB -
2005 2004
—EBAHF —ZEEMEF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FA&T
(restated)
(& =5))
Deferred tax assets RIETRIEE E 1,336 18,500
Deferred tax liabilities EIEFIE B & (187,979) (101,676)
(186,643) (83,176)
Silver Grant International Industries Limited 8 g [ P B 2B PR N ]
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

43. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued) 43. EEBIE (&)
At the balance sheet date, the Group has unused tax losses of REHER - A& BB AR KK
approximately HK$218,486,000 (2004: HK$271,725,000) wmAMBREHEBTBEE B D
available for offset against future profits. A deferred tax asset 218,486,000 7T (Z Y 4
has been recognised in respect of approximately HK$83,394,000 271,725,000% T ) o HE A
(2004: HK$106,030,000) of such losses. No deferred tax 83,394,000/ jt (— T Z P F
asset has been recognised in respect of the remaining 106,030,000 7T ) /&5 18 #H B8 1Y iR
HK$135,092,000 (2004: HK$165,695,000) due to EREEEDRKBER - H&
unpredictability of future profit streams. At 31 December 2005, 135,092,000 7T (=& T U & -
included in unrecognised tax losses are losses of approximately 165,695,000/ 7t) B % & & 2R Ik
HK$128,568,000 (2004: HK$159,537,000) which will expire in wom A TERIME TR T HER o
2006. Other tax losses may be carried forward indefinitely. RZBEERAF+=-_A=+—8"
AERBRBE B E BB E LD
128,568,000 L (Z T T W 4
159,537,000 7T) 0 — T E R
FlEW o H M EE A& L4
# BwmEmBEH -
44. TRADE PAYABLES 44. EFER
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at the T ZEMEFNEE B 2 Rk
balance sheet date: DT
2005 2004
—EBBAHF —ETME
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FE T
0 to 30 days =&Ex=+H 6,324 48,792
31 to 90 days =+—ZATH 8,428 3,985
Over 90 days BB+ A 4,423 2,259
19,175 55,036
The directors consider that the carrying amount of trade EERR EBNERNRZREES
payables approximates their fair value. HEAQAFERS °
45. ACCRUED CHARGES, RENTAL DEPOSITS AND OTHER  45. EEH - HEReRHME
PAYABLES SEN
The balance includes an amount of HK$35,637,000 (2004: FEERBIE — % 5%35,637,000 T
HK$28,788,000) payable to a minority shareholder of a —ZZTPUL : 28,788,000/8 L) fE
subsidiary in relation to construction works rendered for N—ZFKWBRRIC L EHRRE 2B
properties. The amount is unsecured, non-interest bearing and BYMEREETEBHEAZFIE B
has no fixed term of repayment. The directors consider that HeRARER 2ERERTE
the carrying amounts of deposits and other receivables BRP -EERR B RAEM
approximates their fair values. EURZFzEEBERAEAFEMR
= -
Silver Grant International Industries Limited SRR EEARA A
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BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

AMOUNTS DUE TO ASSOCIATES 46. ENBEQIAX
The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable e REER 2ERER
on demand. The directors consider the carrying amount of the ERKEE EFERR - BN
amounts due to associates approximates their fair values. ERARRZEREEREEATEMN
oo
ACCRUALS FOR MANAGEMENT FEE TO HOLDING 47. BN —ERRzEZERAAES
COMPANY OF A SHAREHOLDER EEE
The balance represents accruals for management fee payable ERAEBRABETITROE XK E
to China Cinda pursuant to the NPL Agreement (Note 27). The HEERTREEESNZELE
amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable BE (27 - EHESBEAER
on demand. The directors consider the carrying amount of the B REREARERRHER - &
accruals for management fee to holding company of a ERR BN —BREZEZERA
shareholder approximates their fair value. AEGTEREE CRmERL AT
BEEE -
DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY 48. LE-RHELRF
2004
—ETNE
HK$'000
TET
Net assets of a subsidiary disposed HE—RBMNEARW
of comprise: EEFEERE
Properties under development Y 172,059
Bank balances and cash MITER LR E 3,088
Accrued charges and other payables FE T & B K& E fth FE 15 5K (12,430)
Amount due to immediate holding company &~ & #& = i& 2 a] ;18 (110,295)
Minority interests DER R = (11,783)
Group’s share of net assets disposed AEBEEHEEEFE 40,639
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE BB ARESE
Z Wz 46,696
Total consideration wRE 87,335
Satisfied by: TP
Cash He 87,335
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: PEEAZRERA
TR
Cash consideration RERE 87,335
Bank balances and cash disposed of & 2 RITE
kRE (3,088)
84,247

The subsidiary disposed of in 2004 contributed no turnover to
the Group, and a loss of HK$5,200,000 to the Group’s net

profit for the year ended 31 December 2004.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

48. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued) 48. HE—HBEMEBAT (&)
After the disposal of the subsidiary, the amount due from the REEZWBARE - BRZE
subsidiary disposed of, amounting to HK$110,295,000, was HE M E R R BB R
reclassified to deposits, prepayments and other receivables. 110,295,0005%71#\]%155@%%
HREe  BARREMDERRK
A -
49. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 49. EBEHROLTH
The Group as lessee AEBUEEASTH
At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for REER - BB T BR ER 2
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable iﬂﬂ&@ﬂ‘—WThﬁﬁ%@*ﬂ O
operating leases in respect of land and buildings which fall AEEEXMZRARKERER
due as follows: HIAT
2005 2004
—EEBRF —ETMEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FE T
Within one year —FRNEW 2,735 2,061
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_ZFRF
(ERERMFENAN) 9,034 7,454
After five years AF 2% 738 1,775
12,507 11,290
The operating lease payments represent rental payable by the LEHANARBEASERE S T
Group for certain of its office premises and staff quarters. MAEMEREIESEN A
Leases are generally negotiated for a term of one year and T o mEHAOACHBA KA —
rentals are fixed. F-HENTAEESRE -
The Group as lessor AEEUHBAASH
Property rental income earned during the year was FARMzWERSBADN R
approximately HK$76,346,000 (2004: HK$75,004,000). The 76,346,000 L (ZZE T M & :
properties held have committed tenants for lease terms ranged 75,004,000 L) ° B 2 WER
from 1 year to 18 years. BENEENRASm—F2+
NERE o
At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with REER  AEBHEBARTEETLD
tenants for the following future minimum lease payments: MAXNZRREKEBERELR
T
2005 2004
—EZELF —EEWMEF
HK$000 HK$ 000
Within one year —FNEW 53,618 48,935
In the second to fifth year inclusive FE_EFRF
(BREEMFEEA) 68,328 51,717
After five years FFLAE 16,669 31,712
138,615 132,364
Silver Grant International Industries Limited SRR EERRAH
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 50. EBEAXREE
2005 2004
—zens —EnE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FEL
Capital expenditure in respect of the property BRI HZEREIER ~
development project: BARAX :
— Authorised but not contracted for — BHEBRRETL — 201,147
— Contracted for but not provided in the — BEJAERR
financial statements B 75 i = — 54,750
— 255,897
Capital expenditure in respect of the BB E QR 28I
acquisition of additional equity interest in AR RRTRE
a subsidiary and investment RAIZ KA ZEARRAX
in an investee company 76,873 —
76,873 255,897
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 51. HAREE

The Company provided a guarantee in respect of a bank loan
granted to a wholly-owned subsidiary of an associate amounting
to approximately HK$233,645,000, to the extent of 52% of
the loan balance. There was no outstanding bank loan as at
31 December 2005 (2004: approximately HK$85,047,000).

The Company has provided a guarantee in respect of the
disposal of Beijing East Gate Wangjing Real Estate Co., Ltd.
("Wangjing”), a former subsidiary of the Group, when Wangjing
was sold to some buyers under a share transfer agreement,
pursuant to which the Company is required to provide
guarantee to the buyers of Wangjing (the “Buyers”) in respect
of any contingent liabilities arising from any guarantees and
securities provided by the Wangjing and any contracts entered
into by Wangjing not disclosed to the Buyers as at the date of
transfer of shares of Wangjing to Buyers. Such guarantee
provided by the Company is effective up to 9 November 2007.

ARrapm—EEE ARz —H2
& [ff |8~ 5] FT# 15 47233,645,000
BILZBRTERREZERBR
Z52% 2R RN _ETERE T+
—A=t+—RYEREERRTE
HK(ZEZ W : 485,047,0007%
JT) °

ARBBARE — R EE &
HTHRETESTHELERRERE
REMERRLAR (ER]) (BX
SE-FHAMEBAR) R FHIEMH
BR BUEARXFAEMEAZRY
BEX(EFTDRARERME S HE
EBRNERERRARETEL
WEMmb 2R EAERR
HHE B ERETYZE[E X3
EHERHARBERETRHEE
®RoWBBARA R ZERTE
BRE_ZEZLHE+—ANB -
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52.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok U 5 i B

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

52.

During the year, the Group entered into the following

EBALXRS

FA - ASERBHALETT

transactions with related parties: MAZ 5 -
2005 2004
—EERF —EENEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAETT
(restated)
(&E3)
Interest income from an associate (note a) WEY — R Bt = N Al 2
B A (K atb) 16,002 —
Property management fee income from W —EHE ARz
an associate (note b) EEBERA (Mita) 65 64
Rental income from an associate (note b) B — Bt & ARl 2
He WA (KFatb) 178 175
Consultancy fee paid to an associate (note ¢) X —EH & Qa2
wE (ffitc) 1,483 2,991
Commission income and performance return U U — & A% 3R =~ & [ Fff /28
received from a fellow subsidiary of AR Z A WA KB
a shareholder (note c) DR (K aEc) 100,000 119,761
Management fee payable to a holding BN —RBREREZIZERA A
company of a shareholder (note c) ZERE (ffitc) 54,454 18,537
Interests on convertible notes issued to THBETT—RBREZT
shareholders (note d) BMRERF S (AiEd) 24,829 2,801
Notes: Bt et -
(a) Interest is charged based on the interest rate agreed by both (a) FE AR IR E 5 R B 2 Fl =5t
parties. g
(b) The transaction price was determined and agreed between the (b) R 5 2 (B T 48 7N £ %) B R gk
Group and the related parties on the basis of estimated costs ATIRBMEEORAEREE
incurred. KRR o
(0) The transaction was carried out in accordance with the terms (0) 22 5 T AR 15 8 B /O 15 5 & 1K
of relevant agreement. AT °
(d) Interest is charged at 1.5% and 4.48% per annum. (d) FEAFEFE1.5% Kk 4.48%5T

Details of balances with related companies and other

L NI Y PN

transactions with related parties are set out in the balance ZET‘@?\Z%%’\%E%H@%EE%
sheets and in notes 23, 24, 36, 42, 46 and 47. FEKIFE23 243642 46]%
47 o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok U 5 i B

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

53. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES 53. MEBAGIRKEQLATIRE
(a)  Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries at 31 December (a) ARASHBARR=-ZEE
2005 are as follows: hE+ZRA=1+—B2ZFHE
LUNINE

Proportion of nominal
value of issued
Nominal value of  ordinary share capital/

Place of issued ordinary registered capital
incorporation/ share capital/ held by the Company
establishment  registered capital RARFER
Name of company HEMAYL BRTEERE/ BRTEEREK/ Principal activities
AR A B 3 3 B HZfEREE &R EEL G TEXH
Directly Indirectly
H# 8 %

Beijing East Gate PRC US$100,413,500 — 95.89%  Property development
Development Co., e 100,413,500 7T (Note i) and investment
Ltd. (“Beijing (Fati) DEBRRRE
East Gate")

TRRREXZERAA
(IRREX])

Beijing Yinda PRC RMB10,000,000 — 90%  Property management
Property Management AR #10,000,0007T (Note ii) HI%EE
Limited ("Yinda") (Kt aii)

TRRENEER
AREADR(HRE])

Shenyang East Gate PRC US$10,150,000 — 98.5%  Property development
Development Co., Ltd. 10,150,000% T (Note i) and investment
("Shenyang East Gate”) (Wiztii)  MEZERKRE

MERREXZERAA
(MtBERR])

East Gate Development Hong Kong HK$100 100% — Investment holding
(H.K.) Limited 3 100 7T REER

RREX (BFA)

BRAF

Silver Grant Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% —  Distressed assets
International Assets B 10,000 7T business
Management Limited TREEXEH
("SGIAM™)

RERARBEER
BRAA
((RBEEER])

Silver Grant International Industries Limited SRR EEARA A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok U 5 i B

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

53. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES 5. MIBARIRBMELAWE (&)
(Continued)
(a)  Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries at 31 December () ARFASHBAANRZ-ZEE
2005 are as follows: (Continued) AFE+ZA=+—HZHFE
W (&)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued
Nominal value of  ordinary share capital/

Place of issued ordinary registered capital
incorporation/ share capital/ held by the Company
establishment  registered capital APRFER
Name of company gEmAL/ ERTEEREK/ ERTEERE/ Principal activities
AAER B 3L 35 3 AMEXEE AMEREELLSH FEREK
Directly Indirectly
=3 CF:3
Greenhill Property British Virgin US$1 100% — Investment holding
Limited Islands (E¥ REEK
RERAEE
Likesway Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% —  Property holding and
MBS B A PR 2 A 0 28T and investment
REMERRE
Platinum One Limited Mauritius Us$10,000 100% —  Distressed assets business
EEERN 10,000% 7T TREEXH
Real China Hong Kong HK$2 100% —  Property holding and
Development Limited BB 2B investment
ZRERERLA REMERKRE
Silver Grant British Virgin US$1 100% — Investment holding
Department Store Islands (Ep REEK
(BVI) Limited RERLEE
Silver Grant Hainan British Virgin US$1 100% — Inactive
Investment (BVI) Islands E TEXHG
Limited REBRAEE
Silver Grant British Virgin US$1 100% —  Investment holding
Infra-Structure Islands EST REEK
Investment (BVI) RERUES
Limited
Silver Grant Hong Kong HK$10 = 100%  Property investment
International BB 1048 7T MERE
Department Store
Limited

RRERBEARDA

Silver Grant International Industries Limited SR R PR A PR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok U 5 i B

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

53. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES 5. MIBARIRBMELAWE (&)
(Continued)

(a)  Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries at 31 December () ARFASHBAANRZ-ZEE

2005 are as follows: (Continued) AFE+ZA=+—HZHFE

mr ()

Proportion of nominal
value of issued
Nominal value of  ordinary share capital/

Place of issued ordinary registered capital
incorporation/ share capital/ held by the Company
establishment  registered capital ADRAFEHR
Name of company HMKEL ERTEERE/ ERTEERE/ Principal activities
AT E B 3L i 26 ZffEREE it AN L Al TEXK
Directly Indirectly
=83 A &

Silver Grant Hong Kong HK$2 — 100% Investment holding
International BB 287 REER
Infra-Structure
Investment Limited

REARERRE
BRAA

Silver Grant International ~ Hong Kong HK$2 — 100%  Securities trading
Securities Investment BB 25T HHEE
Limited
BRAA

Silver Grant Securities British Virgin US$1 100% — Investment holding
Investment (BVI) Islands E REER
Limited REBRAEE

Straight View Hong Kong HK$100 100% —  Investment holding
Investment Limited BB 10074 7T REEK

ERREERAR

Twin Sparkle Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% —  Property holding and

Rl & B R A A B 28T investment

REMERRE

Winner Property Limited British Virgin US$1 — 100%  Investment holding

Islands ¥ REER
REERES

Silver Grant International Industries Limited SR R PR A PR
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

53. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES
(Continued)

(a)

(Continued)
Notes:

(i) Beijing East Gate is a sino-foreign co-operative joint
venture company established in the PRC. Under the
joint venture agreement, the Group is responsible for
contributing US$96,598,000 to the registered capital
of Beijing East Gate and share 95.89% of the profits
and losses of Beijing East Gate.

(ii) Yinda is a sino-foreign equity joint venture company
established in the PRC. Under the joint venture
agreement, the Group is responsible for contributing
RMB9,000,000 to the registered capital of Yinda and
share 90% of the profits and losses of Yinda.

(iii) Shenyang East Gate is a sino-foreign co-operative joint
venture company established in the PRC. Under the
joint venture agreement, the Group is responsible for
contributing US$10,000,000 to the registered capital
of Shenyang East Gate and share 70% of the profits
and losses of Shenyang East Gate.

Other than the investment holding companies
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands which have no
principal place of operation, and SGIAM, Beijing East
Gate, Yinda and Shenyang East Gate which operate
principally in the PRC, all subsidiaries principally operate
in Hong Kong.

Other than the convertible notes issued by the Company
as explained in note 39, no loan capital has been issued
by the Company and any of its subsidiaries.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited

53. MIBLARAKRBMEQAAHE ()

(a)

(%)

Wi -

() AREBE—RNEHE
RS2 RN AR B D
% REANAR - &

£ B e A & &
96,598,000 T {E &1L
RRBEZEMER - W
BERIPFTIAERRR
95.89% 1 2 °

(ii) REFEE —RNHP B
ZHINEEDE - B
A1EER  "EBBE
& AR ®9,000,000
TERREZFME
N WEHBEESZRE
90%E @ ©

(iii) B RIRE —RAHREH
B2 RINEER &1
¥ REAEER K
& 8 B & &
10,000,000 JT s it &
RFILGRRT GED
ZILBRIRTO%IES -

PR R B R X B B A M A L
ZHREZEB A AN LI &
TREXME)  UREE
EEEHE RREX RE
MEBGRREREIENHEE
BON - FRAMBRBHES
BREERE -

BRARR BT AIRRTER
(RFEE39) 5 » AR R
HAEA M B AR mEITE
A& ARER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok U 5 i B

For the year ended 31 December 2005

BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES 53.
(Continued)

Particulars of the Group’s significant associates at 31 (b)
December 2005 are as follows:

Proportion of nominal
value of issued ordinary

MEBABRBERARARE ()

REBETEHENRN
TTRE+—_A=+—H8H>
HEMT

Place of share capital/registered
incorporation/ capital held by
establishment iR
Name of company MR ERTEERE Principal activities
AT BB B 3L 3t B =t it & < H &t Bl FEXEK
the Group the Company
AEE P NN
Beijing East Bay Investment PRC 47.95% —  Provision of consultancy
Consultants Ltd. H services of property
IRREREBRBRAA investment and
investment holding
RUMERERRE
2 % 55 A 9 AR 75
Cll Limited Hong Kong 50% — Investment in
HEEREREBRAA N Infrastructure projects
and distressed
assets business
KREEFBEA R
TREEXK
Nonferrous Metals British Virgin 50% 50% Investment holding in
International (BVI) Limited Islands mining and processing
REBRZHES of non-ferrous metals
business
BEETBRRR
MIEHzEEER
Ocean Capital Investment British Virgin 30% 30% Investment holding
Limited Islands REER
REBRUES
Sanva Properties Limited British Virgin 35% 35% Inactive
Islands TmER
RBRAHES
IRBECAFEFMERE PRC 21.69% —  Property development
BRAQ A H and investment
MEZHRRIRE
Silver Grant International Industries Limited SRR EEARA A
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BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS 54, #EBREEE

(a)

On 20 September 2005, the Group entered into an (a)
agreement (the "Acquisition Agreement”) with the
independent third parties for the acquisition of the entire
fellow 4.11% equity interest in Beijing East Gate for a
consideration of approximately RMB26,559,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$25,295,000). Beijing
East Gate is a subsidiary of the group which is principally
engaged in property development and investment. At
the balance sheet date, pursuant to the Acquisition
Agreement, the Group had paid HK$3,200,000 cash
deposits and committed to pay the remaining balance
of the consideration of approximately HK$22,095,000
for the acquisition of Beijing East Gate. The acquisition
process has been completed on 6 February 2006.

On 21 March 2006, the Company received a notice of (b)
conversion from Catic exercising the right to convert

part of the Convertible Note in the principal amount of
HK$220,000,000 into 100,000,000 Shares, representing
approximately 5.91% of the issued share capital of the

Company before the issue of the Conversion Shares and
approximately 5.58% of the issued share capital of the

Company as enlarged by the issue of the Conversion

Share at the conversion price of HK$2.20 per Share.

On 22 November 2005, Platinum One Limited, a wholly (c)
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into an
agreement with China Huarong Asset Management
Corporation (“China Huarong”) to purchase a Non-
performing Loans (“NPL"”) portfolio at a consideration
of approximately RMB546,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$525,600,000). The aggregate
outstanding principal (including booked interest of
approximately RMB3,430,000,000) of the NPL amounted
to approximately RMB36,440,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$35,040,000,000). As at the balance
sheet date, the group had paid approximately
RMB546,000,000 (equivaled to approximately
HK$527,446,000) to China Huarong as the deposit for
the acquisition of the NPL portfolio. Pursuant to the
conditional sale and purchase agreement dated 23
November 2005, entered into between the Company
and CFPI, the Company conditionally agreed to sell and
CFPI conditionally agreed to purchase 50% of interest
in the Company’s loan to Platinum One Limited.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, pursuant to the
extraordinary general meeting of the Company on 5
January 2006, the Company has disposed of 50% of its
interest in Platinum One Limited to CFPI.
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Financial Summary

B 2 2 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+-HILHFE

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
“TZ-F B F —TE=F “TEZNF —EERfE
HK$ Million HK$ Million HKS$ Million HKS$ Million  HK$ Million
AEET A&EET BEET B&ET BEET
(restated)
(E35)
Results £
Turnover EEE 135.4 181.9 5123 685.2 551.8
Profit for the year attributable to ~ RRARARAEA A 62.4 91.9 182.8 403.7 724.1
equity holders of the Company FE 15 6 A
At 31 December
R+=ZA=+—-H
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
22— —Z2T-F —TT=-F —TTNE C—ETLE
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million
AEET A&EET BEET BEBT BE®R
(restated)
(=&E5l)
Assets and liabilities EEREE
Investment properties and REMERDE
property, plant and equipment BER&E 1,757.5 1,966.1 1,985.7 2,045.2 2,227.8
Properties under development HEY% — 1411 1513 — —
Loan receivable I E & — — 112.1 = =
Goodwill HE 50.3 447 39.1 335 33.5
Negative goodwill anE (112.8) (66.8) (63.1 (59.4 —
Other asset HiEE 9.6 8.2 6.9 5.5 4.1
Interests in associates and HENAERR
amount due from associates JIE U B 2 A B3R 1,371.1 1,193.7 1,192.5 1,256.6 1,510.8
Investments in securities BHKE 3.9 3.0 1.5 15 —
Available-for-sale investments MHERE — — — — 2.2
Interest in distressed assets TREEREZ — — — 456.0 204.7
Deposit paid for acquisition of ENKBEERE ES
investments — — — — 44.5
Deposit paid for acquisition of ENBBTREE
distressed assets P& & — = — — 263.7
Amount due from a shareholder & Uy — FR Bf i X )
of an associate Z—ARETIE 162.5 97.5 = = =
Deferred tax assets FERIEEE — 1.1 11.3 18.5 1.3
Net current (liabilities) assets nE (AR BERE (960.9) (1,031.3) (1,029.7) 789.4 238.3
2,281.2 2,367.3 2,407.6 4,546.8 4,530.9
Share capital A 262.4 262.4 262.4 351.7 337.7
Reserves 1 1,691.4 1,824.3 1,976.6 3,132.0 3,505.3
Equity attributable to equity KAARARA A
holders of the Company JE {5 B 7R 1,953.8 2,086.7 2,239.0 3,483.7 3,843.0
Minority interests DER R A 104.6 119.1 124.2 136.2 55.7
Non-current liabilities ERBEE 222.8 161.5 44 4 926.9 632.2
2,281.2 2,367.3 2,407.6 4,546.8 4,530.9

The financial information for the year ended 31 December 2004
has been restated to reflect the effect of changes in accounting
policies as described in notes 2 and 3 to the consolidated financial
statements. The financial information for the years ended 31

December 2001, 2002 and 2003 has not been adjusted.
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The following is a list of the Group’s investment properties and stocks

of properties at 31 December 2005:

Summary of Investment Properties and Stocks of Properties

A LU YSE/E VN A

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

THAARER-FT
B RAMERMEFELE

EFE+ A=+

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES IN HONG KONG URERBZRENH
Location Lease term Purpose Gross area
ALY H R Az EEER
Sq. ft.
F 7R
Certain properties at Tung Shun Hing Building, No. 22 Chi  Medium term Commercial 19,934
Kiang Street, To Kwa Wan, Kowloon. lease %
NELTMVEN I EH225RAIEEANEE TWE - H HA
Certain properties at Admiralty Centre, No. 18 Harcourt Long lease Commercial 2,076
Road, Hong Kong. KH (SRS
EREREISREETLETYE -
Certain properties at Winfield Building, Long lease Residential 4,791
Nos. 1-5 Ventris Road, Happy Valley, Hong Kong. & HA F=
AEAREMEMNEI-SREBNES TWE -
Certain properties at Beverly Hill, No.6 Broadwood Road, Long lease Residential 1,738
Hong Kong. £ HA F=
BBLZEORLENLE TWE -
Certain properties at Yee King Court, Medium term Residential/ 2,316
Nos. 513-521 Shun Ning Road, Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon. lease commercial
NERDEBIBEBS13-21RESHETHE - A Fx /%
Certain properties at Yee Wah Court, Medium term Residential/ 6,677
No. 182 Fuk Wa Street, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon. lease commercial
NIRRT REGIS2HRIEERE T - & A T/ H%

Silver Grant International Industries Limited 2 4 SR R PR A PR
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Summary of Investment Properties and Stocks of Properties

A LU YSE/E VN A

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES IN THE PRC (Continued)

URPEZIREYE ()

Location Lease term Purpose Gross area
i B HAOHR A BEME
Sq. ft.
FHR
7. Portions of Level 1-6 (on the retail podium), Medium Commercial 188,531
Jiali Plaza, Zhongshan Avenue, term lease [EE
Jiangan District, Wuhan, Hubei Province, the PRC. FhHA
REMIEERETIERF L KE
EEESE—Z E(ZEES) XD -
8. Basement 1, Basement 2, Level 0 and Medium Commercial 700,427
Level 1 to 3 of East Gate Plaza, term lease [EE
19 Dongzhong Street, Dongcheng District, Beijing, the PRC. R A
PRI RTRMRRP 1R RIERES
HEIE - WE2E  RERIEZR3IE -
9. Level 4 to 31, South Apartment Tower, Long lease Residential 339,993
East Gate Plaza, 39 Dongzhong Street, K Hf =
Dongcheng District, Beijing, the PRC.
B b R T R K R 3R P A7 3958 R IR B 5 F B
ARBEFNE=1T—[E -
10. Level 4 to 31, North Apartment Tower, Long lease Residential 339,739
East Gate Plaza, 19 Dongzhong Street, K8 F=E
Dongcheng District, Beijing, the PRC.
Y b R T BRI [ BR AR AT 195k BRIER BB i5 At BB
ARBEFNE=1T—[E -
11. Portions of Level 2-5, 6 and 8, Hua Bo Lau, Medium Commercial 10,540
No. 28 Dong Zhong Jie Jia, term lease [EES
Dongcheng District, Beijing, the PRC. (note)
B b R T R K R 3R P AT R 2855 & HA
EREE_ER - ARNEHH ° (Bt &)
Silver Grant International Industries Limited SRR EEARA A
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Summary of Investment Properties and Stocks of Properties

A LU YSE/E VN A

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES IN THE PRC (Continued) NRTEZIREWE (&)
Location Lease term Purpose Gross area
b B HOHR AR EEMEE
Sq. ft.
IR
12.  Certain properties at Yin Tong International Centre, Long lease Commercial 153,882
C5 World Trade Avenue, KH EES
Haikou City, Hainan Province, the PRC.
FEESHMAESOMEZERECGRBEBRLE THWE -
13.  Certain properties on various level of Block 4 at Long lease Residential 9,052
Yinhe Garden, Diahua Road, &= Hf x=
Haidian Island East,
Development District the 3rd Southern Zone,
Haikou, Hainan Province, the PRC.
FEBEEENMEAERBAEER =R
\AIEREMEE/ N N2sEZEE TWE -
14. A unit located on Block 6, Yinhe Garden, Long lease Residential 6,637
Diahua Road, Haidian Island East, £ Hi F=E
Development District the 3rd Southern Zone,
Haikou, Hainan Province, the PRC.
FESmERSOIMEAES R AERE =2
BEEBEMIER NER —F T -
15.  Carparking space No. 6 & 8 on Level 1 Long lease Car parking 464
of Block 3, Yinhe Garden, & Hi ==Xy

Diahua Road, Haidian Island East,
Development District the 3rd Southern Zone,
Haikou, Hainan Province, the PRC
PEREEEENTEASRBAEER =R
AIEREBEMIER/NEIRE —E6 KR8 B =
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Summary of Investment Properties and Stocks of Properties

A LU YSE/E VN A

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES IN THE PRC (Continued)

URPEZREME (&)

Location Lease term Purpose Gross area
i B HAOHR A& EEEE
Sq. ft.
FH R
16. Unit 502 on Level 5 of Block 16, Long lease Residential 1,162
No. 2 Longkum Road North, £ Hi =2
Haikou, Hainan Province, the PRC
HEBREAEEOMERI K2 16MRE RES5025
17.  Units 401 & 501 on Level 4 & 5 of Long lease Residential 2,015
Block 10, No. 2 Longkun Road North, & Hf =
Haikou, Hainan Province, the PRC
FEBEAEOMERILE 2R 10REMNRAE401R5015%
18. An office unit located on the Eastern Long lease Commercial 6,079
Portion of Level 15, CMEC Building, [EES
Guomao Main Road, Haikou,
Hainan Province, the PRC
URAFEEEEBOMBEIE REBECMECKE + 1 E
REHANEETLHLS
19.  Villa No. 8 of Block D, Shannei Garden, Long lease Residential 3,118
No. 258 Wenming Road East, & 8 x=E
Haikou, Hainan Province the PRC.
BB R A B O T SRR IR B8 25857 LU A 1E B DAY B 22 855
Note: The legal title of the properties have not been passed to the Group at it WEMEZEER_ZTHAF+ZA

31 December 2005.
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Summary of Investment Properties and Stocks of Properties

A LU YSE/E VN A

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BRE-ZZNEF A —HILEE

STOCKS OF PROPERTIES NEFE
Attributable Estimated Estimated
interest to gross floor date of State of
Location the Group Site area area Purpose completion completion
i B AEEEMLESR BREE GAREER R%& RHATIAH BEEE
(sq. ft.) (sq. ft.)
(FFR) (FFR)
1. No. 58, 98.5%  Approximately  Approximately Residential 2006 Construction
North Yun Feng Street, 273,000 1,118,000 FE “EERF in progress
Tiexi District, 49273,000  #71,118,000 EEH
Shenyang, the PRC.
hELEGmE AR

ZER AL 585
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